
TENTATIVE AGENDA FOR COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 5, 2016, 6:30 P.M.

ROLL CALL -  APRIL 5, 2016

Reverend Spyes to deliver the invocation, followed by the Salute to the flag.

Open Public Meetings Statement by Mayor Michael Santiago
"This meeting is being conducted in accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act of 1975, was advertised, posted, and made available to the public as required by Statute.  The Municipal Clerk is directed 
to include a statement in the minutes of this meeting."

City Clerk to Review Changes to the Agenda

Minutes - Motion to approve and dispense with the reading of the March 15, 2016 Special Hearing, March 15, 2016 Work Session minutes and March 15, 2016 Commission Meeting minutes and to proceed 
with the regular order of business. 

BILLS

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY

OLD BUSINESS

Old Business Item (1) 

Report from Purchasing Agent and Engineer Department recommending award of contract to Garrison Enterprises, Inc., 211 W. Elmer Road, Vineland, NJ  08360 for Cedar Street Water Main 
Replacement in an amount not to exceed $436,573.00

Motion -
Second -

RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD FROM QPA.PDF, AWARD RECOMMNDTN FROM ENGINEEROFFC CEDAR ST WATER MAIN - GARRISON.PDF

PETITIONS & LETTERS

Petitions & Letters Item (1)

a) New Jersey Motorsports Park (NJMP) Disclosure Statement as of December 31, 2015 in accordance with Section 5.2.3 of the Financial Agreement

b) New Jersey Motorsports Park, LLC December 31, 2015 and 2014 Independent Auditors Report and Financial Statements submitted in compliance with the Municipal Development Agreement Motion-
Second -

NJMP ANNUAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT.PDF, NJMP FINAL 2015 FINANCIAL STATEMENT.PDF

Petitions & Letters Item (2) 

Correspondence from Mayor Santiago appointing Joseph Sooy, Director of Parks and Public Property, to serve as the Mayor's alternate on the Industrial Commission 
Motion -

Second -

SOOY IC ALT.PDF

REPORTS OF COMMISSIONERS

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS

Department Of Public Affairs

a) Permit Fee Log Report for the period 2 -1- 16 to 2-29 -16
b) Permit Fee Log Report for the period 3 -7- 16 to 3-11 -16

Motion -
Second -

PRMT FEE LOG RPT 2 -1 -16 TO 2-29-16.PDF, PRMT FEE LOG RPT 3 -7 -16 TO 3-11-16.PDF

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE & FINANCE

Department Of Revenue & Finance

a) Tax Collector's Report for the month February 2016
Motion -

Second -

TAX COLLECTORS REPORT 2 -2016.PDF

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & PUBLIC PROPERTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

ORDINANCES 1ST READING

Ordinance 1st Reading Item (1)

An Ordinance amending the Municipal Code of the City of Millville, Chapter 39, Motor Vehicle and Traffic Regulations, Article X, Schedule 21, Parking Reserved for Handicapped Persons
Delete

713 North 4th Street, Placard #P420338
Motion -
Second -

ORD - HANDICAPPED PARKING REPEAL 1 ON 4-5 -16.PDF

ORDINANCES 2ND READING

Ordinance No. 12-2016

An Ordinance to exceed the Municipal Budget Appropriation limits and to Establish a Cap Bank in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:4 -45.14 for CY 2016

Motion -
Second -
(Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - CAP BANK.PDF, ORD - 2016 COLA.PDF

Ordinance No. 13-2016

Ordinance approving and authorizing an application to the Cumberland County Roadway Department for the Mike Trout's Angels 13U Travel Baseball Team to hold a coin drop on Saturday, September 

10, 2016 and Sunday, September 11, 2016 at the intersection of Buckshutem Road and Cedarville Road
Motion -
Second -

(Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - COIN DROP TROUT.PDF, ORD COIN DROP -MIKE TROUTS ANGELS 13U TRAVELLING BASEBALL 3-15-16.PDF

Ordinance No. 14-2016

Ordinance approving and authorizing an application to the Cumberland County Roadway Department for the Millville Girls' Softball League to hold a coin drop on Saturday, June 4, 2016 and Sunday, June 
5, 2016 at the intersection of Buckshutem Road and Cedarville Road
Motion -

Second -
( Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - COIN DROP GIRLS SFTBLL.PDF, ORD COIN DROPGIRLSSOFTBALL 3- 15-16.PDF

Ordinance No. 15-2016

Ordinance amending the salary ordinance to amend an existing title ’s minimum and maximum compensation for the following:
          Title  Minimum Maximum

Assistant Engineer                             $50,000.00   $72,900.00
Motion -
Second -

( Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - ASST ENGINEER.PDF, ORD - SALARY ORDINANCE -ASST. ENGINEER.PDF

Ordinance No. 16-2016

Ordinance to Amend Chapter 46, Section 12, Salary Following Promotion

Motion -
Second -

(Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - LIMIT SALARY INCR FLLWNG PRMTN.PDF, ORD AMENDING CHAPTER 46 SEC 12 SALARY FOLLOWING PROMOTION 3 10 16.PDF

Ordinance No. 17-2016

An ordinance approving and authorizing an application to the Cumberland County Roadway Department for the Holly City Midget Football League to hold a coin drop on Friday, April 29, 2016 and 

Sunday, May 1, 2016 at the intersections of Buckshutem Road and Cedarville Road
Motion -
Second -

(Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - COIN DROP HCMF.PDF, ORDINANCE COIN DROP-HOLLY CITY MIDGET FOOTBALL LEAGUE 3-15 -16 AND 4-5 -16 MEETINGS.PDF

RESOLUTIONS

Resolution No. R112-2016

Resolution authorizing adjustments to the City of Millville Tax and Utility Records
Motion -

Second -

RES TAX-UTILITY 4-5 -16.PDF

Resolution No. R113-2016

Resolution authorizing Special Assessment of Municipal Liens for properties due to expenses incurred by the City of Millville relating to Board and Secure in accordance with Chapter 11, Article VI of the 

Municipal Code
Motion -
Second -

RES BOARD AND SECURE -4 -5- 16.PDF

Resolution No. R114-2016

Resolution authorizing lease agreement between the City of Millville and 2nd & Main Petroleum, LLC for the continued use of Block 463, Lot 5 as a parking lot for a one year term beginning April 5, 2016 

and ending on April 4, 2017.
Motion -
Second -

(Certification of Funds) 

RES 2ND MAIN PETROLEUM LLC 3 17 16.PDF, LEASE 2ND MAIN PETROLEUM INC 3 29 16.PDF

Resolution No. R115-2016

Resolution authorizing First Amendment to professional service contract with Todd J. Gelfand, Esquire, for special labor counsel services for an additional amount of $15,000.00 and extending the 
duration of the contract to December 31, 2016

Motion -
Second -
(Certification of Funds)

CERT OF FUNDS - GELFAND.PDF, RES PSC GELFAND FIRST AMENDED 3 7 16.PDF, PSC FIRST AMENDMENT GELFAND.PDF

Resolution No. R116-2016

Resolution authorizing Second Amendment to lease between the Millville Public Library and the City of Millville for the purpose of clarifying and confirming each parties rights and responsibilities

Motion -
Second -

RES LIBRARY 2ND AMENDMENT.PDF, LEASE LIBRARY 2ND AMENDMENT 032216.PDF

Resolution No. R117-2016

Resolution authorizing a First Amendment to Standard Professional Services Agreement adopted on June 16, 2015 by Resolution No. R174 -2015 to approve a revised contract with GEI Consultants, Inc., 
400 Uniform Park Drive, Woburn, MA primarily for the purpose of clarity and minor revisions to the Schedule of Insurance.

Motion -
Second -

RES AMENDING RES R174- 2015 FIRST AMENDED PSC GEI.PDF, FIRST AMENDED GEI PSC 3 30 16.PDF

Resolution No. R118-2016

Resolution authorizing a Second Amendment to Standard Professional Services Agreement adopted on November 2, 2015 by Resolution No. R307 -2015 authorizing a professional services contract with 

GEI Consultants, Inc., 400 Uniforn Park Drive, Woburn, MA primarily for the purpose of clarity and minor revisions to the Schedule of Insurance.
Motion -
Second -

RES AMENDING RES R307- 2015 SECOND AMENDED PSC GEI CONSULTANTS 3 29 16.PDF, SECOND AMENDED GEI PSC 3 30 16.PDF

Resolution No. R119-2016

Resolution authorizing a professional service contract with Boucher & James, Inc. Consulting Engineers to perform professional services in connection with a solar energy project at the Municipal 
Complex on 15th Street in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00
Motion -

Second -
(Certification of Funds)

CERT OF FUNDS BOUCHER.PDF, RES BOUCHER JAMES INC 3 21 16.PDF, PSC BOUCHER JAMES INC NON- FAIR AND OPEN 3 21 16.PDF

Resolution No. R120-2016

Resolution to ratify the Memorandum of Agreement between the City of Millville and Fireman's Mutual Benevolent Association Local 63 (FMBA) concerning conditions of employment covering the period 
January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2019

Motion -
Second -

RES - FMBA RATIFY CONTRACT 4- 5-16.PDF, FMBA MOA.PDF

Resolution No. R121-2016

Resolution authorizing Lease Agreement between the City of Millville and Cal Ripken League for equipment owned by the City, 2014 John Deere Z425 Extrak Residential Zero -Turn-Radius Mower with a 
54 inch edge deck, leasing said property for a term of five seasons beginning April 1st and ending November 30th of each year during the 5 year period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending November 30, 

2020.
Motion -

Second -

RES CAL RIPKEN LEAGUE LEASE2016 -2020.PDF, CAL RIPKEN LEAGUE LEASE AGREEMENT 2016-2020.PDF

Resolution No. R122-2016

Resolution authorizing Lease Agreement between the City of Millville and Girls' Softball League for equipment owned by the City, 2014 John Deere Z425 Extrak Residential Zero-Turn- Radius Mower with a 
54 inch edge deck, leasing said property for a term of five seasons beginning April 1st and ending November 30th of each year during the 5 year period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending November 30, 
2020.

Motion -
Second -

RES GIRLS SOFTBALL LEAGUE LEASE2016 -2020.PDF, GIRLS SOFTBALL LEAGUE LEASE 2016 -2020.PDF

Resolution No. R123-2016

Resolution authorizing Lease Agreement between the City of Millville and Holly City Midget Football League for equipment owned by the City, 2014 John Deere Z425 Extrak Residential Zero- Turn-Radius 

Mower with a 54 inch edge deck, leasing said property for a term of five seasons beginning April 1st and ending November 30th of each year during the 5 year period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending 
November 30, 2020.
Motion -

Second -

RES HOLLY CITY MIDGET FOOTBALL LEAGUE LEASE2016 -2020.PDF, HOLLY CITY MIDGET FOOTBALL LEAGUE LEASE 2016 -2020.PDF

Resolution No. R124-2016

Resolution authorizing Lease Agreement between the City of Millville and American Little League for equipment owned by the City, 2014 John Deere Z425 Extrak Residential Zero -Turn-Radius Mower with 
a 54 inch edge deck, leasing said property for a term of five seasons beginning April 1st and ending November 30th of each year during the 5 year period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending November 30, 

2020.
Motion -
Second -

RES AMERICAN LITTLE LEAGUE LEASE2016 -2020.PDF, AMERICAN LITTLE LEAGUE LEASE AGREEMENT.PDF

Resolution No. R125-2016

Resolution authorizing Lease Agreement between the City of Millville and Babe Ruth League for equipment owned by the City, 2014 John Deere Z425 Extrak Residential Zero- Turn-Radius Mower with a 
54 inch edge deck, leasing said property for a term of five seasons beginning April 1st and ending November 30th of each year during the 5 year period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending November 30, 
2020.

Motion -
Second -

RES BABE RUTH LEAGUE LEASE2016-2020.PDF, BABE RUTH LEAGUE LEASE AGREEMENT2016-2020.PDF

Resolution No. R126-2016

Resolution authorizing Letter of Agreement between the City of Millville and County of Cumberland for administration of a grant to the Millville Municipal Alliance to Prevent Alcoholism and Drug Abuse for 

the period covering Fiscal Year 2017 in the amount of $31,594.00
Motion -
Second -

RES - AGREEMENT MUNICIPAL ALLIANCE GRANT FY2016.PDF, MUNALLNC LETTER OF AGREEMENT.PDF

Resolution No. R127-2016

Resolution authorizing the purchase of one (1) Dell Latitude 12 Rugged Extreme Laptop Computer with accessories in the amount of $3,086.48 and one (1) Optiplex 7020 SFF Desktop Computer in the 
amount of $770.72 through a State Contract from Dell Marketing LP, PO Box 676044, Dallas Texas 75267 for a total amount of $3,857.20
Motion -

Second -
(Certification of Funds)

CERT OF FUNDS DELL.PDF, RES - STATE CONTRACT 2 COMPUTERS.PDF

Resolution No. R128-2016 

Resolution authorizing award of contract to Garrison Enterprises, Inc., 211 West Elmer Road, Vineland, NJ for Cedar Street Water Main Replacement in the amount of $436,573.00

Motion -
Second -
(Certification of Funds)

CERT OF FUNDS GARRISON.PDF, RES CEDAR ST WTR MAIN RPLCMNT CNTRCT AWARDED TO GARRISON ENT.PDF

NEW BUSINESS

New Business Item (1)

Motion to approve the following Special Event on Public Lands Application:
a) Sprint Triathlon sponsored by DQ Events, L.L.P.O.A., to be held on July 30, 2016, 7:30 a.m. at the Laurel Lake Clubhouse, 201 SW Lakeshore Drive
Motion -

Second -

New Business Item (2)

Motion to approve the following Raffle License, Bingo License and Social Affair Permit:
a) Off-Premise 50/50 on behalf of the Millville Army Airfield Museum to held on November 2, 2016, 7:00 p.m. at 1 Leddon Street

b) Application to amend Bingo License to add game - Irish Gold Bingo before intermission on Thursday Night Bingo on behalf of the Millville BPO Elk's Lodge No. 580
c) Social Affair Permit on behalf of the Millville BPO Elk's Lodge No. 580 for a Dinner Concert  Fund Raiser to be held on April 23, 2016, 7:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m., 1815 E. Broad Street, Millville, NJ

Motion -
Second -

New Business Item (3)

Motion to authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bids with said proposals to be received by the Purchasing Board on April 26, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. Richard C. McCarthy Commission Chamber, City Hall

a) "CY 2016 Work Uniforms" 
b) "2013 or Newer Sewer Jet and Catch Basin Cleaner"
Motion -

Second -

PUBLIC NOTICE CY 2016 WORK UNIFORMS.PDF, PUBLIC NOTICE SEWER JET AND CATCH BASIN CLEANER.PDF

PUBLIC COMMENT PORTION

"We have now reached the public comment portion of our meeting.  Anyone who would like to address the Commission, please go to the podium, state your name and address your concerns.  Please limit 
your comments to approximately 5 minutes."

Open Public Portion

Close Public Portion

Comments by Commissioners

Adjourn 
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TENTATIVE AGENDA FOR COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 5, 2016, 6:30 P.M.

ROLL CALL -  APRIL 5, 2016

Reverend Spyes to deliver the invocation, followed by the Salute to the flag.

Open Public Meetings Statement by Mayor Michael Santiago
"This meeting is being conducted in accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act of 1975, was advertised, posted, and made available to the public as required by Statute.  The Municipal Clerk is directed 
to include a statement in the minutes of this meeting."

City Clerk to Review Changes to the Agenda

Minutes - Motion to approve and dispense with the reading of the March 15, 2016 Special Hearing, March 15, 2016 Work Session minutes and March 15, 2016 Commission Meeting minutes and to proceed 
with the regular order of business. 

BILLS

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY

OLD BUSINESS

Old Business Item (1) 

Report from Purchasing Agent and Engineer Department recommending award of contract to Garrison Enterprises, Inc., 211 W. Elmer Road, Vineland, NJ  08360 for Cedar Street Water Main 
Replacement in an amount not to exceed $436,573.00

Motion -
Second -

RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD FROM QPA.PDF, AWARD RECOMMNDTN FROM ENGINEEROFFC CEDAR ST WATER MAIN - GARRISON.PDF

PETITIONS & LETTERS

Petitions & Letters Item (1)

a) New Jersey Motorsports Park (NJMP) Disclosure Statement as of December 31, 2015 in accordance with Section 5.2.3 of the Financial Agreement

b) New Jersey Motorsports Park, LLC December 31, 2015 and 2014 Independent Auditors Report and Financial Statements submitted in compliance with the Municipal Development Agreement Motion-
Second -

NJMP ANNUAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT.PDF, NJMP FINAL 2015 FINANCIAL STATEMENT.PDF

Petitions & Letters Item (2) 

Correspondence from Mayor Santiago appointing Joseph Sooy, Director of Parks and Public Property, to serve as the Mayor's alternate on the Industrial Commission 
Motion -

Second -

SOOY IC ALT.PDF

REPORTS OF COMMISSIONERS

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS

Department Of Public Affairs

a) Permit Fee Log Report for the period 2 -1- 16 to 2-29 -16
b) Permit Fee Log Report for the period 3 -7- 16 to 3-11 -16

Motion -
Second -

PRMT FEE LOG RPT 2 -1 -16 TO 2-29-16.PDF, PRMT FEE LOG RPT 3 -7 -16 TO 3-11-16.PDF

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE & FINANCE

Department Of Revenue & Finance

a) Tax Collector's Report for the month February 2016
Motion -

Second -

TAX COLLECTORS REPORT 2 -2016.PDF

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & PUBLIC PROPERTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

ORDINANCES 1ST READING

Ordinance 1st Reading Item (1)

An Ordinance amending the Municipal Code of the City of Millville, Chapter 39, Motor Vehicle and Traffic Regulations, Article X, Schedule 21, Parking Reserved for Handicapped Persons
Delete

713 North 4th Street, Placard #P420338
Motion -
Second -

ORD - HANDICAPPED PARKING REPEAL 1 ON 4-5 -16.PDF

ORDINANCES 2ND READING

Ordinance No. 12-2016

An Ordinance to exceed the Municipal Budget Appropriation limits and to Establish a Cap Bank in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:4 -45.14 for CY 2016

Motion -
Second -
(Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - CAP BANK.PDF, ORD - 2016 COLA.PDF

Ordinance No. 13-2016

Ordinance approving and authorizing an application to the Cumberland County Roadway Department for the Mike Trout's Angels 13U Travel Baseball Team to hold a coin drop on Saturday, September 

10, 2016 and Sunday, September 11, 2016 at the intersection of Buckshutem Road and Cedarville Road
Motion -
Second -

(Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - COIN DROP TROUT.PDF, ORD COIN DROP -MIKE TROUTS ANGELS 13U TRAVELLING BASEBALL 3-15-16.PDF

Ordinance No. 14-2016

Ordinance approving and authorizing an application to the Cumberland County Roadway Department for the Millville Girls' Softball League to hold a coin drop on Saturday, June 4, 2016 and Sunday, June 
5, 2016 at the intersection of Buckshutem Road and Cedarville Road
Motion -

Second -
( Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - COIN DROP GIRLS SFTBLL.PDF, ORD COIN DROPGIRLSSOFTBALL 3- 15-16.PDF

Ordinance No. 15-2016

Ordinance amending the salary ordinance to amend an existing title ’s minimum and maximum compensation for the following:
          Title  Minimum Maximum

Assistant Engineer                             $50,000.00   $72,900.00
Motion -
Second -

( Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - ASST ENGINEER.PDF, ORD - SALARY ORDINANCE -ASST. ENGINEER.PDF

Ordinance No. 16-2016

Ordinance to Amend Chapter 46, Section 12, Salary Following Promotion

Motion -
Second -

(Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - LIMIT SALARY INCR FLLWNG PRMTN.PDF, ORD AMENDING CHAPTER 46 SEC 12 SALARY FOLLOWING PROMOTION 3 10 16.PDF

Ordinance No. 17-2016

An ordinance approving and authorizing an application to the Cumberland County Roadway Department for the Holly City Midget Football League to hold a coin drop on Friday, April 29, 2016 and 

Sunday, May 1, 2016 at the intersections of Buckshutem Road and Cedarville Road
Motion -
Second -

(Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - COIN DROP HCMF.PDF, ORDINANCE COIN DROP-HOLLY CITY MIDGET FOOTBALL LEAGUE 3-15 -16 AND 4-5 -16 MEETINGS.PDF

RESOLUTIONS

Resolution No. R112-2016

Resolution authorizing adjustments to the City of Millville Tax and Utility Records
Motion -

Second -

RES TAX-UTILITY 4-5 -16.PDF

Resolution No. R113-2016

Resolution authorizing Special Assessment of Municipal Liens for properties due to expenses incurred by the City of Millville relating to Board and Secure in accordance with Chapter 11, Article VI of the 

Municipal Code
Motion -
Second -

RES BOARD AND SECURE -4 -5- 16.PDF

Resolution No. R114-2016

Resolution authorizing lease agreement between the City of Millville and 2nd & Main Petroleum, LLC for the continued use of Block 463, Lot 5 as a parking lot for a one year term beginning April 5, 2016 

and ending on April 4, 2017.
Motion -
Second -

(Certification of Funds) 

RES 2ND MAIN PETROLEUM LLC 3 17 16.PDF, LEASE 2ND MAIN PETROLEUM INC 3 29 16.PDF

Resolution No. R115-2016

Resolution authorizing First Amendment to professional service contract with Todd J. Gelfand, Esquire, for special labor counsel services for an additional amount of $15,000.00 and extending the 
duration of the contract to December 31, 2016

Motion -
Second -
(Certification of Funds)

CERT OF FUNDS - GELFAND.PDF, RES PSC GELFAND FIRST AMENDED 3 7 16.PDF, PSC FIRST AMENDMENT GELFAND.PDF

Resolution No. R116-2016

Resolution authorizing Second Amendment to lease between the Millville Public Library and the City of Millville for the purpose of clarifying and confirming each parties rights and responsibilities

Motion -
Second -

RES LIBRARY 2ND AMENDMENT.PDF, LEASE LIBRARY 2ND AMENDMENT 032216.PDF

Resolution No. R117-2016

Resolution authorizing a First Amendment to Standard Professional Services Agreement adopted on June 16, 2015 by Resolution No. R174 -2015 to approve a revised contract with GEI Consultants, Inc., 
400 Uniform Park Drive, Woburn, MA primarily for the purpose of clarity and minor revisions to the Schedule of Insurance.

Motion -
Second -

RES AMENDING RES R174- 2015 FIRST AMENDED PSC GEI.PDF, FIRST AMENDED GEI PSC 3 30 16.PDF

Resolution No. R118-2016

Resolution authorizing a Second Amendment to Standard Professional Services Agreement adopted on November 2, 2015 by Resolution No. R307 -2015 authorizing a professional services contract with 

GEI Consultants, Inc., 400 Uniforn Park Drive, Woburn, MA primarily for the purpose of clarity and minor revisions to the Schedule of Insurance.
Motion -
Second -

RES AMENDING RES R307- 2015 SECOND AMENDED PSC GEI CONSULTANTS 3 29 16.PDF, SECOND AMENDED GEI PSC 3 30 16.PDF

Resolution No. R119-2016

Resolution authorizing a professional service contract with Boucher & James, Inc. Consulting Engineers to perform professional services in connection with a solar energy project at the Municipal 
Complex on 15th Street in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00
Motion -

Second -
(Certification of Funds)

CERT OF FUNDS BOUCHER.PDF, RES BOUCHER JAMES INC 3 21 16.PDF, PSC BOUCHER JAMES INC NON- FAIR AND OPEN 3 21 16.PDF

Resolution No. R120-2016

Resolution to ratify the Memorandum of Agreement between the City of Millville and Fireman's Mutual Benevolent Association Local 63 (FMBA) concerning conditions of employment covering the period 
January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2019

Motion -
Second -

RES - FMBA RATIFY CONTRACT 4- 5-16.PDF, FMBA MOA.PDF

Resolution No. R121-2016

Resolution authorizing Lease Agreement between the City of Millville and Cal Ripken League for equipment owned by the City, 2014 John Deere Z425 Extrak Residential Zero -Turn-Radius Mower with a 
54 inch edge deck, leasing said property for a term of five seasons beginning April 1st and ending November 30th of each year during the 5 year period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending November 30, 

2020.
Motion -

Second -

RES CAL RIPKEN LEAGUE LEASE2016 -2020.PDF, CAL RIPKEN LEAGUE LEASE AGREEMENT 2016-2020.PDF

Resolution No. R122-2016

Resolution authorizing Lease Agreement between the City of Millville and Girls' Softball League for equipment owned by the City, 2014 John Deere Z425 Extrak Residential Zero-Turn- Radius Mower with a 
54 inch edge deck, leasing said property for a term of five seasons beginning April 1st and ending November 30th of each year during the 5 year period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending November 30, 
2020.

Motion -
Second -

RES GIRLS SOFTBALL LEAGUE LEASE2016 -2020.PDF, GIRLS SOFTBALL LEAGUE LEASE 2016 -2020.PDF

Resolution No. R123-2016

Resolution authorizing Lease Agreement between the City of Millville and Holly City Midget Football League for equipment owned by the City, 2014 John Deere Z425 Extrak Residential Zero- Turn-Radius 

Mower with a 54 inch edge deck, leasing said property for a term of five seasons beginning April 1st and ending November 30th of each year during the 5 year period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending 
November 30, 2020.
Motion -

Second -

RES HOLLY CITY MIDGET FOOTBALL LEAGUE LEASE2016 -2020.PDF, HOLLY CITY MIDGET FOOTBALL LEAGUE LEASE 2016 -2020.PDF

Resolution No. R124-2016

Resolution authorizing Lease Agreement between the City of Millville and American Little League for equipment owned by the City, 2014 John Deere Z425 Extrak Residential Zero -Turn-Radius Mower with 
a 54 inch edge deck, leasing said property for a term of five seasons beginning April 1st and ending November 30th of each year during the 5 year period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending November 30, 

2020.
Motion -
Second -

RES AMERICAN LITTLE LEAGUE LEASE2016 -2020.PDF, AMERICAN LITTLE LEAGUE LEASE AGREEMENT.PDF

Resolution No. R125-2016

Resolution authorizing Lease Agreement between the City of Millville and Babe Ruth League for equipment owned by the City, 2014 John Deere Z425 Extrak Residential Zero- Turn-Radius Mower with a 
54 inch edge deck, leasing said property for a term of five seasons beginning April 1st and ending November 30th of each year during the 5 year period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending November 30, 
2020.

Motion -
Second -

RES BABE RUTH LEAGUE LEASE2016-2020.PDF, BABE RUTH LEAGUE LEASE AGREEMENT2016-2020.PDF

Resolution No. R126-2016

Resolution authorizing Letter of Agreement between the City of Millville and County of Cumberland for administration of a grant to the Millville Municipal Alliance to Prevent Alcoholism and Drug Abuse for 

the period covering Fiscal Year 2017 in the amount of $31,594.00
Motion -
Second -

RES - AGREEMENT MUNICIPAL ALLIANCE GRANT FY2016.PDF, MUNALLNC LETTER OF AGREEMENT.PDF

Resolution No. R127-2016

Resolution authorizing the purchase of one (1) Dell Latitude 12 Rugged Extreme Laptop Computer with accessories in the amount of $3,086.48 and one (1) Optiplex 7020 SFF Desktop Computer in the 
amount of $770.72 through a State Contract from Dell Marketing LP, PO Box 676044, Dallas Texas 75267 for a total amount of $3,857.20
Motion -

Second -
(Certification of Funds)

CERT OF FUNDS DELL.PDF, RES - STATE CONTRACT 2 COMPUTERS.PDF

Resolution No. R128-2016 

Resolution authorizing award of contract to Garrison Enterprises, Inc., 211 West Elmer Road, Vineland, NJ for Cedar Street Water Main Replacement in the amount of $436,573.00

Motion -
Second -
(Certification of Funds)

CERT OF FUNDS GARRISON.PDF, RES CEDAR ST WTR MAIN RPLCMNT CNTRCT AWARDED TO GARRISON ENT.PDF

NEW BUSINESS

New Business Item (1)

Motion to approve the following Special Event on Public Lands Application:
a) Sprint Triathlon sponsored by DQ Events, L.L.P.O.A., to be held on July 30, 2016, 7:30 a.m. at the Laurel Lake Clubhouse, 201 SW Lakeshore Drive
Motion -

Second -

New Business Item (2)

Motion to approve the following Raffle License, Bingo License and Social Affair Permit:
a) Off-Premise 50/50 on behalf of the Millville Army Airfield Museum to held on November 2, 2016, 7:00 p.m. at 1 Leddon Street

b) Application to amend Bingo License to add game - Irish Gold Bingo before intermission on Thursday Night Bingo on behalf of the Millville BPO Elk's Lodge No. 580
c) Social Affair Permit on behalf of the Millville BPO Elk's Lodge No. 580 for a Dinner Concert  Fund Raiser to be held on April 23, 2016, 7:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m., 1815 E. Broad Street, Millville, NJ

Motion -
Second -

New Business Item (3)

Motion to authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bids with said proposals to be received by the Purchasing Board on April 26, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. Richard C. McCarthy Commission Chamber, City Hall

a) "CY 2016 Work Uniforms" 
b) "2013 or Newer Sewer Jet and Catch Basin Cleaner"
Motion -

Second -

PUBLIC NOTICE CY 2016 WORK UNIFORMS.PDF, PUBLIC NOTICE SEWER JET AND CATCH BASIN CLEANER.PDF

PUBLIC COMMENT PORTION

"We have now reached the public comment portion of our meeting.  Anyone who would like to address the Commission, please go to the podium, state your name and address your concerns.  Please limit 
your comments to approximately 5 minutes."

Open Public Portion

Close Public Portion

Comments by Commissioners

Adjourn 
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TENTATIVE AGENDA FOR COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 5, 2016, 6:30 P.M.

ROLL CALL -  APRIL 5, 2016

Reverend Spyes to deliver the invocation, followed by the Salute to the flag.

Open Public Meetings Statement by Mayor Michael Santiago
"This meeting is being conducted in accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act of 1975, was advertised, posted, and made available to the public as required by Statute.  The Municipal Clerk is directed 
to include a statement in the minutes of this meeting."

City Clerk to Review Changes to the Agenda

Minutes - Motion to approve and dispense with the reading of the March 15, 2016 Special Hearing, March 15, 2016 Work Session minutes and March 15, 2016 Commission Meeting minutes and to proceed 
with the regular order of business. 

BILLS

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY

OLD BUSINESS

Old Business Item (1) 

Report from Purchasing Agent and Engineer Department recommending award of contract to Garrison Enterprises, Inc., 211 W. Elmer Road, Vineland, NJ  08360 for Cedar Street Water Main 
Replacement in an amount not to exceed $436,573.00

Motion -
Second -

RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD FROM QPA.PDF, AWARD RECOMMNDTN FROM ENGINEEROFFC CEDAR ST WATER MAIN - GARRISON.PDF

PETITIONS & LETTERS

Petitions & Letters Item (1)

a) New Jersey Motorsports Park (NJMP) Disclosure Statement as of December 31, 2015 in accordance with Section 5.2.3 of the Financial Agreement

b) New Jersey Motorsports Park, LLC December 31, 2015 and 2014 Independent Auditors Report and Financial Statements submitted in compliance with the Municipal Development Agreement Motion-
Second -

NJMP ANNUAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT.PDF, NJMP FINAL 2015 FINANCIAL STATEMENT.PDF

Petitions & Letters Item (2) 

Correspondence from Mayor Santiago appointing Joseph Sooy, Director of Parks and Public Property, to serve as the Mayor's alternate on the Industrial Commission 
Motion -

Second -

SOOY IC ALT.PDF

REPORTS OF COMMISSIONERS

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS

Department Of Public Affairs

a) Permit Fee Log Report for the period 2 -1- 16 to 2-29 -16
b) Permit Fee Log Report for the period 3 -7- 16 to 3-11 -16

Motion -
Second -

PRMT FEE LOG RPT 2 -1 -16 TO 2-29-16.PDF, PRMT FEE LOG RPT 3 -7 -16 TO 3-11-16.PDF

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE & FINANCE

Department Of Revenue & Finance

a) Tax Collector's Report for the month February 2016
Motion -

Second -

TAX COLLECTORS REPORT 2 -2016.PDF

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & PUBLIC PROPERTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

ORDINANCES 1ST READING

Ordinance 1st Reading Item (1)

An Ordinance amending the Municipal Code of the City of Millville, Chapter 39, Motor Vehicle and Traffic Regulations, Article X, Schedule 21, Parking Reserved for Handicapped Persons
Delete

713 North 4th Street, Placard #P420338
Motion -
Second -

ORD - HANDICAPPED PARKING REPEAL 1 ON 4-5 -16.PDF

ORDINANCES 2ND READING

Ordinance No. 12-2016

An Ordinance to exceed the Municipal Budget Appropriation limits and to Establish a Cap Bank in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:4 -45.14 for CY 2016

Motion -
Second -
(Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - CAP BANK.PDF, ORD - 2016 COLA.PDF

Ordinance No. 13-2016

Ordinance approving and authorizing an application to the Cumberland County Roadway Department for the Mike Trout's Angels 13U Travel Baseball Team to hold a coin drop on Saturday, September 

10, 2016 and Sunday, September 11, 2016 at the intersection of Buckshutem Road and Cedarville Road
Motion -
Second -

(Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - COIN DROP TROUT.PDF, ORD COIN DROP -MIKE TROUTS ANGELS 13U TRAVELLING BASEBALL 3-15-16.PDF

Ordinance No. 14-2016

Ordinance approving and authorizing an application to the Cumberland County Roadway Department for the Millville Girls' Softball League to hold a coin drop on Saturday, June 4, 2016 and Sunday, June 
5, 2016 at the intersection of Buckshutem Road and Cedarville Road
Motion -

Second -
( Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - COIN DROP GIRLS SFTBLL.PDF, ORD COIN DROPGIRLSSOFTBALL 3- 15-16.PDF

Ordinance No. 15-2016

Ordinance amending the salary ordinance to amend an existing title ’s minimum and maximum compensation for the following:
          Title  Minimum Maximum

Assistant Engineer                             $50,000.00   $72,900.00
Motion -
Second -

( Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - ASST ENGINEER.PDF, ORD - SALARY ORDINANCE -ASST. ENGINEER.PDF

Ordinance No. 16-2016

Ordinance to Amend Chapter 46, Section 12, Salary Following Promotion

Motion -
Second -

(Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - LIMIT SALARY INCR FLLWNG PRMTN.PDF, ORD AMENDING CHAPTER 46 SEC 12 SALARY FOLLOWING PROMOTION 3 10 16.PDF

Ordinance No. 17-2016

An ordinance approving and authorizing an application to the Cumberland County Roadway Department for the Holly City Midget Football League to hold a coin drop on Friday, April 29, 2016 and 

Sunday, May 1, 2016 at the intersections of Buckshutem Road and Cedarville Road
Motion -
Second -

(Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - COIN DROP HCMF.PDF, ORDINANCE COIN DROP-HOLLY CITY MIDGET FOOTBALL LEAGUE 3-15 -16 AND 4-5 -16 MEETINGS.PDF

RESOLUTIONS

Resolution No. R112-2016

Resolution authorizing adjustments to the City of Millville Tax and Utility Records
Motion -

Second -

RES TAX-UTILITY 4-5 -16.PDF

Resolution No. R113-2016

Resolution authorizing Special Assessment of Municipal Liens for properties due to expenses incurred by the City of Millville relating to Board and Secure in accordance with Chapter 11, Article VI of the 

Municipal Code
Motion -
Second -

RES BOARD AND SECURE -4 -5- 16.PDF

Resolution No. R114-2016

Resolution authorizing lease agreement between the City of Millville and 2nd & Main Petroleum, LLC for the continued use of Block 463, Lot 5 as a parking lot for a one year term beginning April 5, 2016 

and ending on April 4, 2017.
Motion -
Second -

(Certification of Funds) 

RES 2ND MAIN PETROLEUM LLC 3 17 16.PDF, LEASE 2ND MAIN PETROLEUM INC 3 29 16.PDF

Resolution No. R115-2016

Resolution authorizing First Amendment to professional service contract with Todd J. Gelfand, Esquire, for special labor counsel services for an additional amount of $15,000.00 and extending the 
duration of the contract to December 31, 2016

Motion -
Second -
(Certification of Funds)

CERT OF FUNDS - GELFAND.PDF, RES PSC GELFAND FIRST AMENDED 3 7 16.PDF, PSC FIRST AMENDMENT GELFAND.PDF

Resolution No. R116-2016

Resolution authorizing Second Amendment to lease between the Millville Public Library and the City of Millville for the purpose of clarifying and confirming each parties rights and responsibilities

Motion -
Second -

RES LIBRARY 2ND AMENDMENT.PDF, LEASE LIBRARY 2ND AMENDMENT 032216.PDF

Resolution No. R117-2016

Resolution authorizing a First Amendment to Standard Professional Services Agreement adopted on June 16, 2015 by Resolution No. R174 -2015 to approve a revised contract with GEI Consultants, Inc., 
400 Uniform Park Drive, Woburn, MA primarily for the purpose of clarity and minor revisions to the Schedule of Insurance.

Motion -
Second -

RES AMENDING RES R174- 2015 FIRST AMENDED PSC GEI.PDF, FIRST AMENDED GEI PSC 3 30 16.PDF

Resolution No. R118-2016

Resolution authorizing a Second Amendment to Standard Professional Services Agreement adopted on November 2, 2015 by Resolution No. R307 -2015 authorizing a professional services contract with 

GEI Consultants, Inc., 400 Uniforn Park Drive, Woburn, MA primarily for the purpose of clarity and minor revisions to the Schedule of Insurance.
Motion -
Second -

RES AMENDING RES R307- 2015 SECOND AMENDED PSC GEI CONSULTANTS 3 29 16.PDF, SECOND AMENDED GEI PSC 3 30 16.PDF

Resolution No. R119-2016

Resolution authorizing a professional service contract with Boucher & James, Inc. Consulting Engineers to perform professional services in connection with a solar energy project at the Municipal 
Complex on 15th Street in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00
Motion -

Second -
(Certification of Funds)

CERT OF FUNDS BOUCHER.PDF, RES BOUCHER JAMES INC 3 21 16.PDF, PSC BOUCHER JAMES INC NON- FAIR AND OPEN 3 21 16.PDF

Resolution No. R120-2016

Resolution to ratify the Memorandum of Agreement between the City of Millville and Fireman's Mutual Benevolent Association Local 63 (FMBA) concerning conditions of employment covering the period 
January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2019

Motion -
Second -

RES - FMBA RATIFY CONTRACT 4- 5-16.PDF, FMBA MOA.PDF

Resolution No. R121-2016

Resolution authorizing Lease Agreement between the City of Millville and Cal Ripken League for equipment owned by the City, 2014 John Deere Z425 Extrak Residential Zero -Turn-Radius Mower with a 
54 inch edge deck, leasing said property for a term of five seasons beginning April 1st and ending November 30th of each year during the 5 year period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending November 30, 

2020.
Motion -

Second -

RES CAL RIPKEN LEAGUE LEASE2016 -2020.PDF, CAL RIPKEN LEAGUE LEASE AGREEMENT 2016-2020.PDF

Resolution No. R122-2016

Resolution authorizing Lease Agreement between the City of Millville and Girls' Softball League for equipment owned by the City, 2014 John Deere Z425 Extrak Residential Zero-Turn- Radius Mower with a 
54 inch edge deck, leasing said property for a term of five seasons beginning April 1st and ending November 30th of each year during the 5 year period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending November 30, 
2020.

Motion -
Second -

RES GIRLS SOFTBALL LEAGUE LEASE2016 -2020.PDF, GIRLS SOFTBALL LEAGUE LEASE 2016 -2020.PDF

Resolution No. R123-2016

Resolution authorizing Lease Agreement between the City of Millville and Holly City Midget Football League for equipment owned by the City, 2014 John Deere Z425 Extrak Residential Zero- Turn-Radius 

Mower with a 54 inch edge deck, leasing said property for a term of five seasons beginning April 1st and ending November 30th of each year during the 5 year period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending 
November 30, 2020.
Motion -

Second -

RES HOLLY CITY MIDGET FOOTBALL LEAGUE LEASE2016 -2020.PDF, HOLLY CITY MIDGET FOOTBALL LEAGUE LEASE 2016 -2020.PDF

Resolution No. R124-2016

Resolution authorizing Lease Agreement between the City of Millville and American Little League for equipment owned by the City, 2014 John Deere Z425 Extrak Residential Zero -Turn-Radius Mower with 
a 54 inch edge deck, leasing said property for a term of five seasons beginning April 1st and ending November 30th of each year during the 5 year period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending November 30, 

2020.
Motion -
Second -

RES AMERICAN LITTLE LEAGUE LEASE2016 -2020.PDF, AMERICAN LITTLE LEAGUE LEASE AGREEMENT.PDF

Resolution No. R125-2016

Resolution authorizing Lease Agreement between the City of Millville and Babe Ruth League for equipment owned by the City, 2014 John Deere Z425 Extrak Residential Zero- Turn-Radius Mower with a 
54 inch edge deck, leasing said property for a term of five seasons beginning April 1st and ending November 30th of each year during the 5 year period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending November 30, 
2020.

Motion -
Second -

RES BABE RUTH LEAGUE LEASE2016-2020.PDF, BABE RUTH LEAGUE LEASE AGREEMENT2016-2020.PDF

Resolution No. R126-2016

Resolution authorizing Letter of Agreement between the City of Millville and County of Cumberland for administration of a grant to the Millville Municipal Alliance to Prevent Alcoholism and Drug Abuse for 

the period covering Fiscal Year 2017 in the amount of $31,594.00
Motion -
Second -

RES - AGREEMENT MUNICIPAL ALLIANCE GRANT FY2016.PDF, MUNALLNC LETTER OF AGREEMENT.PDF

Resolution No. R127-2016

Resolution authorizing the purchase of one (1) Dell Latitude 12 Rugged Extreme Laptop Computer with accessories in the amount of $3,086.48 and one (1) Optiplex 7020 SFF Desktop Computer in the 
amount of $770.72 through a State Contract from Dell Marketing LP, PO Box 676044, Dallas Texas 75267 for a total amount of $3,857.20
Motion -

Second -
(Certification of Funds)

CERT OF FUNDS DELL.PDF, RES - STATE CONTRACT 2 COMPUTERS.PDF

Resolution No. R128-2016 

Resolution authorizing award of contract to Garrison Enterprises, Inc., 211 West Elmer Road, Vineland, NJ for Cedar Street Water Main Replacement in the amount of $436,573.00

Motion -
Second -
(Certification of Funds)

CERT OF FUNDS GARRISON.PDF, RES CEDAR ST WTR MAIN RPLCMNT CNTRCT AWARDED TO GARRISON ENT.PDF

NEW BUSINESS

New Business Item (1)

Motion to approve the following Special Event on Public Lands Application:
a) Sprint Triathlon sponsored by DQ Events, L.L.P.O.A., to be held on July 30, 2016, 7:30 a.m. at the Laurel Lake Clubhouse, 201 SW Lakeshore Drive
Motion -

Second -

New Business Item (2)

Motion to approve the following Raffle License, Bingo License and Social Affair Permit:
a) Off-Premise 50/50 on behalf of the Millville Army Airfield Museum to held on November 2, 2016, 7:00 p.m. at 1 Leddon Street

b) Application to amend Bingo License to add game - Irish Gold Bingo before intermission on Thursday Night Bingo on behalf of the Millville BPO Elk's Lodge No. 580
c) Social Affair Permit on behalf of the Millville BPO Elk's Lodge No. 580 for a Dinner Concert  Fund Raiser to be held on April 23, 2016, 7:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m., 1815 E. Broad Street, Millville, NJ

Motion -
Second -

New Business Item (3)

Motion to authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bids with said proposals to be received by the Purchasing Board on April 26, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. Richard C. McCarthy Commission Chamber, City Hall

a) "CY 2016 Work Uniforms" 
b) "2013 or Newer Sewer Jet and Catch Basin Cleaner"
Motion -

Second -

PUBLIC NOTICE CY 2016 WORK UNIFORMS.PDF, PUBLIC NOTICE SEWER JET AND CATCH BASIN CLEANER.PDF

PUBLIC COMMENT PORTION

"We have now reached the public comment portion of our meeting.  Anyone who would like to address the Commission, please go to the podium, state your name and address your concerns.  Please limit 
your comments to approximately 5 minutes."

Open Public Portion

Close Public Portion

Comments by Commissioners

Adjourn 

1.

2.

3.

4.

4.I.

Documents:

5.

5.I.

Documents:

5.II.

Documents:

6.

7.

8.

8.I.

Documents:

9.

9.I.

Documents:

10.

11.

12.

12.I.

Documents:

13.

13.I.

Documents:

13.II.

Documents:

13.III.

Documents:

13.IV.

Documents:

13.V.

Documents:

13.VI.

Documents:

14.

14.I.

Documents:

14.II.

Documents:

14.III.

Documents:

14.IV.

Documents:

14.V.

Documents:

14.VI.

Documents:

14.VII.

Documents:

14.VIII.

Documents:

14.IX.

Documents:

14.X.

Documents:

14.XI.

Documents:

14.XII.

Documents:

14.XIII.

Documents:

14.XIV.

Documents:

14.XV.

Documents:

14.XVI.

Documents:

14.XVII.

Documents:

15.

15.I.

15.II.

15.III.

Documents:

16.



TENTATIVE AGENDA FOR COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 5, 2016, 6:30 P.M.

ROLL CALL -  APRIL 5, 2016

Reverend Spyes to deliver the invocation, followed by the Salute to the flag.

Open Public Meetings Statement by Mayor Michael Santiago
"This meeting is being conducted in accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act of 1975, was advertised, posted, and made available to the public as required by Statute.  The Municipal Clerk is directed 
to include a statement in the minutes of this meeting."

City Clerk to Review Changes to the Agenda

Minutes - Motion to approve and dispense with the reading of the March 15, 2016 Special Hearing, March 15, 2016 Work Session minutes and March 15, 2016 Commission Meeting minutes and to proceed 
with the regular order of business. 

BILLS

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY

OLD BUSINESS

Old Business Item (1) 

Report from Purchasing Agent and Engineer Department recommending award of contract to Garrison Enterprises, Inc., 211 W. Elmer Road, Vineland, NJ  08360 for Cedar Street Water Main 
Replacement in an amount not to exceed $436,573.00

Motion -
Second -

RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD FROM QPA.PDF, AWARD RECOMMNDTN FROM ENGINEEROFFC CEDAR ST WATER MAIN - GARRISON.PDF

PETITIONS & LETTERS

Petitions & Letters Item (1)

a) New Jersey Motorsports Park (NJMP) Disclosure Statement as of December 31, 2015 in accordance with Section 5.2.3 of the Financial Agreement

b) New Jersey Motorsports Park, LLC December 31, 2015 and 2014 Independent Auditors Report and Financial Statements submitted in compliance with the Municipal Development Agreement Motion-
Second -

NJMP ANNUAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT.PDF, NJMP FINAL 2015 FINANCIAL STATEMENT.PDF

Petitions & Letters Item (2) 

Correspondence from Mayor Santiago appointing Joseph Sooy, Director of Parks and Public Property, to serve as the Mayor's alternate on the Industrial Commission 
Motion -

Second -

SOOY IC ALT.PDF

REPORTS OF COMMISSIONERS

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS

Department Of Public Affairs

a) Permit Fee Log Report for the period 2 -1- 16 to 2-29 -16
b) Permit Fee Log Report for the period 3 -7- 16 to 3-11 -16

Motion -
Second -

PRMT FEE LOG RPT 2 -1 -16 TO 2-29-16.PDF, PRMT FEE LOG RPT 3 -7 -16 TO 3-11-16.PDF

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE & FINANCE

Department Of Revenue & Finance

a) Tax Collector's Report for the month February 2016
Motion -

Second -

TAX COLLECTORS REPORT 2 -2016.PDF

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & PUBLIC PROPERTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

ORDINANCES 1ST READING

Ordinance 1st Reading Item (1)

An Ordinance amending the Municipal Code of the City of Millville, Chapter 39, Motor Vehicle and Traffic Regulations, Article X, Schedule 21, Parking Reserved for Handicapped Persons
Delete

713 North 4th Street, Placard #P420338
Motion -
Second -

ORD - HANDICAPPED PARKING REPEAL 1 ON 4-5 -16.PDF

ORDINANCES 2ND READING

Ordinance No. 12-2016

An Ordinance to exceed the Municipal Budget Appropriation limits and to Establish a Cap Bank in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:4 -45.14 for CY 2016

Motion -
Second -
(Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - CAP BANK.PDF, ORD - 2016 COLA.PDF

Ordinance No. 13-2016

Ordinance approving and authorizing an application to the Cumberland County Roadway Department for the Mike Trout's Angels 13U Travel Baseball Team to hold a coin drop on Saturday, September 

10, 2016 and Sunday, September 11, 2016 at the intersection of Buckshutem Road and Cedarville Road
Motion -
Second -

(Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - COIN DROP TROUT.PDF, ORD COIN DROP -MIKE TROUTS ANGELS 13U TRAVELLING BASEBALL 3-15-16.PDF

Ordinance No. 14-2016

Ordinance approving and authorizing an application to the Cumberland County Roadway Department for the Millville Girls' Softball League to hold a coin drop on Saturday, June 4, 2016 and Sunday, June 
5, 2016 at the intersection of Buckshutem Road and Cedarville Road
Motion -

Second -
( Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - COIN DROP GIRLS SFTBLL.PDF, ORD COIN DROPGIRLSSOFTBALL 3- 15-16.PDF

Ordinance No. 15-2016

Ordinance amending the salary ordinance to amend an existing title ’s minimum and maximum compensation for the following:
          Title  Minimum Maximum

Assistant Engineer                             $50,000.00   $72,900.00
Motion -
Second -

( Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - ASST ENGINEER.PDF, ORD - SALARY ORDINANCE -ASST. ENGINEER.PDF

Ordinance No. 16-2016

Ordinance to Amend Chapter 46, Section 12, Salary Following Promotion

Motion -
Second -

(Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - LIMIT SALARY INCR FLLWNG PRMTN.PDF, ORD AMENDING CHAPTER 46 SEC 12 SALARY FOLLOWING PROMOTION 3 10 16.PDF

Ordinance No. 17-2016

An ordinance approving and authorizing an application to the Cumberland County Roadway Department for the Holly City Midget Football League to hold a coin drop on Friday, April 29, 2016 and 

Sunday, May 1, 2016 at the intersections of Buckshutem Road and Cedarville Road
Motion -
Second -

(Public Hearing)

PUBLIC NOTICE - COIN DROP HCMF.PDF, ORDINANCE COIN DROP-HOLLY CITY MIDGET FOOTBALL LEAGUE 3-15 -16 AND 4-5 -16 MEETINGS.PDF

RESOLUTIONS

Resolution No. R112-2016

Resolution authorizing adjustments to the City of Millville Tax and Utility Records
Motion -

Second -

RES TAX-UTILITY 4-5 -16.PDF

Resolution No. R113-2016

Resolution authorizing Special Assessment of Municipal Liens for properties due to expenses incurred by the City of Millville relating to Board and Secure in accordance with Chapter 11, Article VI of the 

Municipal Code
Motion -
Second -

RES BOARD AND SECURE -4 -5- 16.PDF

Resolution No. R114-2016

Resolution authorizing lease agreement between the City of Millville and 2nd & Main Petroleum, LLC for the continued use of Block 463, Lot 5 as a parking lot for a one year term beginning April 5, 2016 

and ending on April 4, 2017.
Motion -
Second -

(Certification of Funds) 

RES 2ND MAIN PETROLEUM LLC 3 17 16.PDF, LEASE 2ND MAIN PETROLEUM INC 3 29 16.PDF

Resolution No. R115-2016

Resolution authorizing First Amendment to professional service contract with Todd J. Gelfand, Esquire, for special labor counsel services for an additional amount of $15,000.00 and extending the 
duration of the contract to December 31, 2016

Motion -
Second -
(Certification of Funds)

CERT OF FUNDS - GELFAND.PDF, RES PSC GELFAND FIRST AMENDED 3 7 16.PDF, PSC FIRST AMENDMENT GELFAND.PDF

Resolution No. R116-2016

Resolution authorizing Second Amendment to lease between the Millville Public Library and the City of Millville for the purpose of clarifying and confirming each parties rights and responsibilities

Motion -
Second -

RES LIBRARY 2ND AMENDMENT.PDF, LEASE LIBRARY 2ND AMENDMENT 032216.PDF

Resolution No. R117-2016

Resolution authorizing a First Amendment to Standard Professional Services Agreement adopted on June 16, 2015 by Resolution No. R174 -2015 to approve a revised contract with GEI Consultants, Inc., 
400 Uniform Park Drive, Woburn, MA primarily for the purpose of clarity and minor revisions to the Schedule of Insurance.

Motion -
Second -

RES AMENDING RES R174- 2015 FIRST AMENDED PSC GEI.PDF, FIRST AMENDED GEI PSC 3 30 16.PDF

Resolution No. R118-2016

Resolution authorizing a Second Amendment to Standard Professional Services Agreement adopted on November 2, 2015 by Resolution No. R307 -2015 authorizing a professional services contract with 

GEI Consultants, Inc., 400 Uniforn Park Drive, Woburn, MA primarily for the purpose of clarity and minor revisions to the Schedule of Insurance.
Motion -
Second -

RES AMENDING RES R307- 2015 SECOND AMENDED PSC GEI CONSULTANTS 3 29 16.PDF, SECOND AMENDED GEI PSC 3 30 16.PDF

Resolution No. R119-2016

Resolution authorizing a professional service contract with Boucher & James, Inc. Consulting Engineers to perform professional services in connection with a solar energy project at the Municipal 
Complex on 15th Street in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00
Motion -

Second -
(Certification of Funds)

CERT OF FUNDS BOUCHER.PDF, RES BOUCHER JAMES INC 3 21 16.PDF, PSC BOUCHER JAMES INC NON- FAIR AND OPEN 3 21 16.PDF

Resolution No. R120-2016

Resolution to ratify the Memorandum of Agreement between the City of Millville and Fireman's Mutual Benevolent Association Local 63 (FMBA) concerning conditions of employment covering the period 
January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2019

Motion -
Second -

RES - FMBA RATIFY CONTRACT 4- 5-16.PDF, FMBA MOA.PDF

Resolution No. R121-2016

Resolution authorizing Lease Agreement between the City of Millville and Cal Ripken League for equipment owned by the City, 2014 John Deere Z425 Extrak Residential Zero -Turn-Radius Mower with a 
54 inch edge deck, leasing said property for a term of five seasons beginning April 1st and ending November 30th of each year during the 5 year period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending November 30, 

2020.
Motion -

Second -

RES CAL RIPKEN LEAGUE LEASE2016 -2020.PDF, CAL RIPKEN LEAGUE LEASE AGREEMENT 2016-2020.PDF

Resolution No. R122-2016

Resolution authorizing Lease Agreement between the City of Millville and Girls' Softball League for equipment owned by the City, 2014 John Deere Z425 Extrak Residential Zero-Turn- Radius Mower with a 
54 inch edge deck, leasing said property for a term of five seasons beginning April 1st and ending November 30th of each year during the 5 year period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending November 30, 
2020.

Motion -
Second -

RES GIRLS SOFTBALL LEAGUE LEASE2016 -2020.PDF, GIRLS SOFTBALL LEAGUE LEASE 2016 -2020.PDF

Resolution No. R123-2016

Resolution authorizing Lease Agreement between the City of Millville and Holly City Midget Football League for equipment owned by the City, 2014 John Deere Z425 Extrak Residential Zero- Turn-Radius 

Mower with a 54 inch edge deck, leasing said property for a term of five seasons beginning April 1st and ending November 30th of each year during the 5 year period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending 
November 30, 2020.
Motion -

Second -

RES HOLLY CITY MIDGET FOOTBALL LEAGUE LEASE2016 -2020.PDF, HOLLY CITY MIDGET FOOTBALL LEAGUE LEASE 2016 -2020.PDF

Resolution No. R124-2016

Resolution authorizing Lease Agreement between the City of Millville and American Little League for equipment owned by the City, 2014 John Deere Z425 Extrak Residential Zero -Turn-Radius Mower with 
a 54 inch edge deck, leasing said property for a term of five seasons beginning April 1st and ending November 30th of each year during the 5 year period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending November 30, 

2020.
Motion -
Second -

RES AMERICAN LITTLE LEAGUE LEASE2016 -2020.PDF, AMERICAN LITTLE LEAGUE LEASE AGREEMENT.PDF

Resolution No. R125-2016

Resolution authorizing Lease Agreement between the City of Millville and Babe Ruth League for equipment owned by the City, 2014 John Deere Z425 Extrak Residential Zero- Turn-Radius Mower with a 
54 inch edge deck, leasing said property for a term of five seasons beginning April 1st and ending November 30th of each year during the 5 year period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending November 30, 
2020.

Motion -
Second -

RES BABE RUTH LEAGUE LEASE2016-2020.PDF, BABE RUTH LEAGUE LEASE AGREEMENT2016-2020.PDF

Resolution No. R126-2016

Resolution authorizing Letter of Agreement between the City of Millville and County of Cumberland for administration of a grant to the Millville Municipal Alliance to Prevent Alcoholism and Drug Abuse for 

the period covering Fiscal Year 2017 in the amount of $31,594.00
Motion -
Second -

RES - AGREEMENT MUNICIPAL ALLIANCE GRANT FY2016.PDF, MUNALLNC LETTER OF AGREEMENT.PDF

Resolution No. R127-2016

Resolution authorizing the purchase of one (1) Dell Latitude 12 Rugged Extreme Laptop Computer with accessories in the amount of $3,086.48 and one (1) Optiplex 7020 SFF Desktop Computer in the 
amount of $770.72 through a State Contract from Dell Marketing LP, PO Box 676044, Dallas Texas 75267 for a total amount of $3,857.20
Motion -

Second -
(Certification of Funds)

CERT OF FUNDS DELL.PDF, RES - STATE CONTRACT 2 COMPUTERS.PDF

Resolution No. R128-2016 

Resolution authorizing award of contract to Garrison Enterprises, Inc., 211 West Elmer Road, Vineland, NJ for Cedar Street Water Main Replacement in the amount of $436,573.00

Motion -
Second -
(Certification of Funds)

CERT OF FUNDS GARRISON.PDF, RES CEDAR ST WTR MAIN RPLCMNT CNTRCT AWARDED TO GARRISON ENT.PDF

NEW BUSINESS

New Business Item (1)

Motion to approve the following Special Event on Public Lands Application:
a) Sprint Triathlon sponsored by DQ Events, L.L.P.O.A., to be held on July 30, 2016, 7:30 a.m. at the Laurel Lake Clubhouse, 201 SW Lakeshore Drive
Motion -

Second -

New Business Item (2)

Motion to approve the following Raffle License, Bingo License and Social Affair Permit:
a) Off-Premise 50/50 on behalf of the Millville Army Airfield Museum to held on November 2, 2016, 7:00 p.m. at 1 Leddon Street

b) Application to amend Bingo License to add game - Irish Gold Bingo before intermission on Thursday Night Bingo on behalf of the Millville BPO Elk's Lodge No. 580
c) Social Affair Permit on behalf of the Millville BPO Elk's Lodge No. 580 for a Dinner Concert  Fund Raiser to be held on April 23, 2016, 7:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m., 1815 E. Broad Street, Millville, NJ

Motion -
Second -

New Business Item (3)

Motion to authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bids with said proposals to be received by the Purchasing Board on April 26, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. Richard C. McCarthy Commission Chamber, City Hall

a) "CY 2016 Work Uniforms" 
b) "2013 or Newer Sewer Jet and Catch Basin Cleaner"
Motion -

Second -

PUBLIC NOTICE CY 2016 WORK UNIFORMS.PDF, PUBLIC NOTICE SEWER JET AND CATCH BASIN CLEANER.PDF

PUBLIC COMMENT PORTION

"We have now reached the public comment portion of our meeting.  Anyone who would like to address the Commission, please go to the podium, state your name and address your concerns.  Please limit 
your comments to approximately 5 minutes."

Open Public Portion

Close Public Portion

Comments by Commissioners

Adjourn 
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rMERcAdIEN, P.C. 
C ., , I I- H HI IC AcCotN I AN S 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Members of 
New Jersey Motorsports Park, LLC and Subsidiaries 

Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of New 
Jersey Motorsports Park, LLC (the "Company") and its subsidiaries which comprise 
the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the related 
consolidated statements of operations and changes in members' equity and cash 
flows for the years then ended and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these 
consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design. 
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and 
fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial 
statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 

• M I EFEMDENTLY OwNED MEMBER material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to 
MCGEDDREYLLIM10E fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal 

• AMERICEtN LNs1iTTL ° control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated 
CERDIFIED PUB CACCEINTABIS financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

WJERSEYSDCIETYOF circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC JCCOUBTMlTS effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such 
NfWYURKSOC1ETYCF opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
CERTIFIED PJBLICACCSTJIITANTS policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
PENNSSTVMEA IBSTITIJTE DR management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOURTANTS financial statements. 
REGISTERED WITH IRE PCAOB 

LEADING RY EXAMPLE FOR MORE ii AN O YFARS 

P.O. Box 7648 • Pdrtceton, NJ 08543-7648 • 609.689.9700 • Fax 609.689.9720 • Mercadien.com  

The McGlodrey Alliance is a prenlier alTilialiori ol independent accounting arid consulting Errs,. lIre McGludrey hiliance menrber firms trainlaiti their none. ant'nrromy ant 

i,rdepcnder,ce and are respensible far their awn client fee arrangements, delivey of seMces and naintenance of client relationships. 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (CONTINUED) 

Auditors' Responsibility (Continued) 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the Company and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2015 and 
2014, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

February 24, 2016 



NEW JERSEY MOTORSPORTS PARK, LLC AND SUBSIDiARIES 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 
December31, 2015 and 2014 

2015 2014 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash 

Accounts receivable 

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 

Due from related parties 

Deposits paid 

Total Current Assets 

Property and equipment, net 

Deferred financing costs 

Other assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY 

Current LiabiLities 

Current portion of loans payable 

Current portion of obligations under capital leases 

Accounts payable 

Accrued expenses 

Deferred income 

Deposits received 

Total Current Liabilities 

Loans payable 

Obligations under capital leases 

Total Liabilities 

Members' Equity 

Total Liabilities and Members' Equity 

$ 771,628 $ 1,094,593 

46,632 160,526 

184,165 132,558 

- 20,066 

25,249 27,409 

1,027,674 1,435,152 

16,174,319 17,088,518 

346,795 - 

172,121 172,121 

$ 17,720,909 $ 18,695,791 

$  551,583 $19,495,099 

23579 61,175 

55,742 21,296 

104,325 81,699 

532,914 499,036 

- 7,250 

1,268,143 20,165,555 

9,911,446 463,029 

- 20,391 

11,179,589 20,648,975 

6,541,320 (1,953,184) 

$ 17,720,909 118,695,791 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 3 



NEW JERSEY MOTORSPORTS PARK, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLLDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN MEMBERS' EQUITY 
Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 

2015 2014 

Revenues 

Food operations 

Cost of goods sold 

Gross profit - food operations 

Rental income 

Event revenue 

Ticket sales 

Membership revenue 

Advertising income 

Merchandise sales and miscellaneous income 

Gain on sale of assets 

Total Revenues 

Expenses 

Operating expenses and taxes 

Administrative 

Interest 

Depreciation 

Total Expenses 

Operating (loss) income 

Forgiveness of debt 

Net income 

Members' Equity, beginning of year 

Distributions 

Contributions 

Equity subscribed 

Members' Equity, end of year  

$ 818,554 $  775,373 

(303,725) (299.572) 

514,829 475,801 

4,849,666 5,101,749 

32,359 28,530 

283,272 272,640 

924,738 789,736 

175,074 238,239 

426,430 463,808 

64,355 653,542 

7,270,723 8,024,045 

4,525,775 4,282,942 

1,378,852 1,499,640 

877,986 1,004,522 

963,038 980,426 

7,745,651 7,767,530 

(474,928) 256,515 

5,319.713 - 

4,844,785 256,515 

(1,953,184) (2,209,699) 

(200,000) - 

4,000,000 - 

(150.281) - 

$  6,541,320 $ (1,953,184) 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 4 



963,038 
(64,355) 

(5,319,713) 

113,894 
(51,607) 
20,066 

2,160 
34,446 
22626 
33,878 
(7,250) 

591,968 

980,426 
(653,542) 

96,240 
135,077 

(3,126) 
(19,044) 

(9,240) 
(12,665) 

(177,697) 
(138,901) 

(3,898) 
450,145 

10,480,718 
(14,656,104) 

(57,987) 
(200,000) 

3849,719 
(346,795) 
(930,449) 

(322,965) 
1,094,593 

$ 771,628 

532,292 
(1,746,132) 

(71,371) 

(1,285,211) 

(153,594) 
1,248,187 

$ 1,094,593 

NEW JERSEY MOTORSPORTS PARK, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 

2015 2014 
Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flow 

from operating activities 
Depreciation 
Gain on sale of assets 
Forgiveness of debt 
Increase (decrease) in cash from 

Cash - restricted 
Accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 
Due from related parties 
Deposits paid 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Deferred income 
Deposits received 

Net cash from operating activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Purchases of property and equipment 
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 

Net cash from investing activities 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Proceeds from loans payable 
Repayment of loans payable 
Repayment of capital lease obligation 
Distributions to members' 
Contributions from members' 
Deferred financing costs 

Net cash from financing activities 

Net change in cash 
Cash, beginning of year 
Cash, end of year 

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information 
Cash paid during the year for interest 

Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Financing Activity 
Receivable from members for equity subscribed 

$ 4,644,785 $  256,515 

(188,839) (647,511) 
204,355 1,328,983 

15,516 681,472 

$  388,348 $ 431,155 

$  150,281 $ - 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 5 



NEW JERSEY MOTORSPORTS PARK, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

A. NATURE OF ORGANIZATION 

New Jersey Motorsports Park, LLC (the "Company") (a New Jersey Limited Liability Company) 
was formed on February 17, 2004, for the purpose of developing and operating the New 
Jersey Motorsports Park in Millville, New Jersey. 

B. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Accounting 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual 
method of accounting in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America ("U.S. GAAP"). The consolidated financial statements include the 
accounts of the Company, NJMP Development Associates, LLC ("NJMP Development 
Associates') and New Jersey Motorsports Park Urban Renewal, LLC ("New Jersey 
Motorsports Park Urban Renewal"), both wholly owned subsidiaries. 

All intercompany transactions are eliminated in the consolidation. 

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the 
consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from 
these estimates. 

Cash 
Cash includes highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of ninety days or less. In 
addition, the statement of cash flows excludes restricted cash. 

Accounts Receivable 
The Company maintains allowances for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from 
the inability of its customers to make required payments. Allowances for doubtful accounts 
are based on historical experience and known factors regarding specific customers. If 
amounts become uncollectible, they will be charged to net income when that determination is 
made. 

Real Estate Properties and Depreciation 
Properties owned are initially recorded at the purchase price plus closing costs. Development 
costs and major renovations are capitalized as a component of cost and routine maintenance 
and repairs are charged to expense as incurred. Real estate costs include the cost of 
acquired property, including all tangible and intangible assets. Depreciation of building and 
improvements and equipment is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated 
useful lives of the assets, which range from five to forty years. Upon impairment, an 
impairment loss is recognized to the extent that the carrying value of the asset is greater than 
the fair value. Maintenance and repairs which do not extend the useful lives of the related 
assets are charged to expense as incurred. Depreciation charged to expense was $963,038 
and $980,426 for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. 



NEW JERSEY MOTORSPORTS PARK, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

B. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Amortization of Costs Benefiting Subsequent Periods 
Deferred financing costs associated with the debt incurred in 2015 totaling $346,795 are being 
amortized on the straight-line method over the term of the debt. 

Revenue Recognition 
Advance ticket sales and event-related revenues for future events are deferred until earned, 
which is generally once the events are conducted. The recognition of event-related expenses 
is matched with the recognition of event-related revenues. 

Revenues from marketing partnerships are paid in accordance with negotiated contracts, with 
the identities of partners and the terms of sponsorship changing from time to time. Some 
marketing partnership agreements are for multiple events and include multiple specified 
elements, such as tickets, suites, display space and signage for each included event. The 
allocation of such marketing partnership revenues between the multiple elements, events and 
facilities is based on relative fair value. The sponsorship revenue allocated to an event is 
recognized when the event is conducted. 

Revenues relating to membership dues are recognized over the membership term. 
Membership initiation fees are recognized at the time received since there is no reasonable 
basis to determine their membership term. 

Revenues and related costs from the sale of food and merchandise to retail customers are 
recognized at the time of sale. 

Income Taxes 
Pro rata income from the Company flows through to the members' individual federal and state 
income tax returns. The Company is not a taxpaying entity for the purposes of federal and 
state income taxes. 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ('FASB") issued Accounting 
Standards Update ('ASU") 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) 
requiring an entity to recognize the amount of revenue to which it expects to be entitled for the 
transfer of promised goods or services to customers. The updated standard will replace most 
existing revenue recognition guidance in U.S. GAAP when it becomes effective and permits 
the use of either a full retrospective or retrospective with cumulative effect transition method. 
In August, 2015 the FASB issued ASU 2015-14, Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
(Topic 606) - Deferral of the Effective Date, which defers the effective date of ASU 2014-09 by 
one year. The updated standard will be effective for annual reporting periods beginning after 
December 15, 2018, and interim periods within annual periods beginning after December 15, 
2019. Early adoption is permitted only as of annual reporting periods beginning after 
December 15, 2016 The updated standard will be effective for the Company and its 
subsidiaries for the year ending December 31, 2019. The Company and its subsidiaries have 
not yet selected a transition method and are currently evaluating the effect that the updated 
standard will have on the consolidated financial statements. 

7 



NEW JERSEY MOTORS PORTS PARK, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

B. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements (Continued) 
In August 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-1 5, Presentation of Financial Statements - Going 
Concern (Subtopic 205-40): Disclosure of Uncertainties about an Entity's Ability to Continue 
as a Going Concern. ASU 2014-15 explicitly requires management to evaluate, at each 
annual or interim reporting period whether there are conditions or events that exist which raise 
substantial doubt about an entity's ability to continue as a going concern and to provide 
related disclosures. ASU 2014-15 is effective for annual periods ending after December 15, 
2016, and annual and interim periods thereafter, with early adoption permitted. ASU 2014-15 
will be effective for the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ending December 31 2016. 
The adoption of ASU 2014-15 is not expected to have a material effect on the Company's 
consolidated financial statements or disclosures. The Company and its subsidiaries are 
currently evaluating the impact of adopting this new standard on their financial statement 
disclosures. 

In April 2015, the FASB issued ASU 201 5-03, Simplifying the Presentation of Debt Issuance 
Costs. ASU 2015-03 requires that debt issuance costs related to a debt liability be reported 
on the balance sheet as a direct deduction from the debt liability and will no longer be 
recorded as a separate asset. ASU 2015-03 is effective for fiscal years beginning after 
December 15, 2015, and for interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 
2016. Early adoption is permitted. ASU 2015-03 will be effective for the Company and its 
subsidiaries for the year ending December 31, 2016. The Company and its subsidiaries are 
currently evaluating the impact of adopting this new standard on their consolidated financial 
statements and related disclosures. 

Subsequent Events 
Management has evaluated subsequent events that occurred after the consolidated balance 
sheet date but before February 24, 2016, the date the consolidated financial statements were 
available to be issued. No items were determined by management to require disclosure in 
these consolidated financial statements. 

C. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment consists of the following: 

December 31 

Land 
Track and improvements 
Buildings 
Building improvements 
Soft costs 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 
Construction in progress 

Subtotal 
Less: accumulated depreciation 

Totals 

2015 
$ 1,734,918 

17,347,864 
6,476,345 

48,937 
1,996,283 
2,523,600 

269,663 
30,397,610 
14,223,291 

$ 16,174.319 

2014 
$ 1,734,918 

17,347,864 
6,476,345 

48,937 
1,996,283 
2,376,820 

367,604 
30,348,771 
13,260,253 

$ 17,088,518 



NEW JERSEY N1OTORSPORTS PARK, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

D. RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS 

From time to time, the Company and its subsidiaries make advances to and receive advances 
from various related party affiliates. At December 31, 2014, $13,703 was due from Villas at 
Breighton Condominium Association, Inc. - Phase I ('Villas'). As of December 31, 2015, no 
amounts were due to the Company from Villas. At December 31, 2014, $9,168 was due from 
Exotic Car Garages at Breighton Condominium Association, Inc. ("Exotic Car Garages") to the 
Company, and $2,805 was due to Exotic Car Garages from NJMP Development Associates. At 
December 31, 2015, no amounts were due to or from Exotic Car Garages. Additionally, as of 
December 31, 2015 and 2014, $10,479 and $2,955, respectively, was owed from Exotic Car 
Garages to the Company for management and maintenance services and was included in 
accounts receivable on the consolidated balance sheet. 

E. LOANS PAYABLE 

During 2011 the Company, New Jersey Motorsports Park Urban Renewal and NJMP 
Development Associates restructured outstanding loans with Merrill Lynch Mortgage Capital, Inc. 
("Merrill Lynch"). The outstanding loans were restructured into two $10,000,000 promissory notes, 
a senior loan (Note A) and a subordinate loan (Note B). On October 29, 2014, Note A and Note B 
were restated to extend the maturity date of the loans to November 30, 2015 (the "Maturity 
Date'). Both Note A and Note B bore interest at the one-month LIBOR rate plus 500 basis points, 
subject to a minimum interest rate of 5.25% and a maximum interest rate of 7.25%. During the 
first 12 months of the term of Note A, interest only was due monthly. Note A was to be amortized 
over a 1-year period with equal principal payments due during the seasonal months (as defined 
by the agreement) and the final payment due on or before the maturity date. 

The interest on Note B accrued and was added to principal, to be paid on the maturity date. On 
December 5, 2014, Note A and Note B were amended and restated as a result of Merrill Lynch 
assigning the notes to Marblegate Special Opportunities Master Fund, L.P. ("Marblegate"). No 
repayment terms were amended as a result of Merrill Lynch assigning their interest in the loans to 
Marbiegate. 

As of December 31, 2014, $7,699,000 of Note A and $11,717,163 of Note B were outstanding, 
respectively. The amount outstanding for Note B includes $1,717,163 of accrued interest as of 
December 31, 2014. On October 29, 2015, Marblegate agreed to accept a reduced payoff 
amount on the amount outstanding on Note A and Note B. As a result, on November 2, 2015, 
$13,532,039 was paid to Marblegate for outstanding principal and accrued interest and 
$5,319,713 was forgiven by Marblegate and recorded as forgiveness of debt on the consolidated 
statement of operations and changes in members' equity. 

Effective November 2, 2015, the Company and New Jersey Motorsports Park Urban Renewal 
entered into a $10,000,000 loan agreement with TD Bank, N.A. ('TO Bank"). Under the terms of 
this agreement, the loan will accrue interest at a rate of 4.87% per annum through October 31, 
2020. Thereafter, the loan will accrue interest at a fixed interest rate equal to no greater than 
2.5% per annum in excess of the interest rate payable on a U.S. Treasury Security having a 
maturity of approximately five years as determined by TD Bank two business days before each of 
October 31, 2020 and October 31, 2025. Beginning on January 1, 2016, monthly principal and 
interest payments of $78,770 will be made for the initial five year term. The payments will be 



NEW JERSEY MOTORSPORTS PARK, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

E. LOANS PAYABLE (CONTINUED) 

adjusted every five years to reflect the change in interest rate noted above. The loan is 
scheduled to mature on October 31, 2030. The loan is secured by substantially all of the assets 
of the Company and its subsidiaries, as well as guaranteed by the members of the Company and 
its subsidiaries. As of December 31, 2015, $10,000,000 of principal and $41 .930 of accrued 
interest was due to TD Bank under the loan agreement. As part of its agreement with TD Bank, 
the Company is subject to certain financial covenants. As of December 31, 2015, the Company 
was in compliance with these covenants. 

The Company entered into an agreement with Ovations Food Services on August 7, 2009. The 
loan accrued interest at 11 % and was payable monthly based on variable payments, the final 
payment was scheduled to be due December 31, 2011. During 2011, the debt was restructured 
and the maturity date of the loan was extended to January 31, 2020. The loan is secured by 
restaurant and concessions equipment. As of December 31, 2015 and 2014. $463,029 and 
$541 .965 was due to Ovations Food Services under this loan, respectively. 

Minimum future payments under the loan agreements during the next five years are as follows: 

Year Ending December 31 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
Thereafter 

Total 

F. MEMBERS EQUITY 

$ 551,583 
579,165 
608,128 
638,538 
670,470 

7,415,145 
$ 10,463,029 

Effective November 2, 2015, the Company entered into a $3,800,000 loan agreement with NEI2, 
LLC ("NEI2"). The loan contained an option for NEI2 to exchange the loan for a 51.9% fully 
diluted ownership interest in the Company. Subsequent to the reduced payoff to Marblegate and 
the Company entering into the loan agreement with TD Bank as described in Note F. NEI2 
exercised their option and converted the loan to a 51.9% fully diluted membership interest in the 
Company. Additionally, NEI2 executed a membership interest purchase agreement with Merrill 
Lynch and Merrill Lynch L.P. Holdings Inc. and purchased their membership interest in the 
Company. Pursuant to the third amended and restated limited liability company operating 
agreement of the Company, NEI2 was required to contribute $4,000,000 for their 81 .75% interest 
in the Company. At December 31, 2015, NEI2 contributed $3,849,719 of capital leaving $150,281 
due to the Company. This subscribed equity is shown as a reduction to members' equity on the 
consolidated statement of operations and changes in members' equity. 

10 



NEW JERSEY MOTORSPORTS PARK, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

G. CAPITAL LEASE 

The Company entered into various ease purchase agreements with Verizon Credit Inc. The 
original agreements were modified to extend the terms of the leases. Under the modified 
agreements, monthly payments of approximately $5,100 are due through July 2016. Minimum 
future lease payments under this lease purchase agreement as of December 31, 2015, are as 
follows: 

Year Ending December 31, 
2016 $  23,579 

H. OPERATING LEASES 

The Company is party to an operating lease agreement to lease bleachers. The lease is for a 
term of approximately 60 months and expires on March 15, 2017. At the expiration of the lease, if 
the Company has paid in full all rentals under this lease, the Company will have the option to 
purchase all of the leased equipment for a price of $36,010. 

The Company is party to operating lease agreements to lease various vehicles. The leases are 
for terms of 36 months and expire in March 2018. 

The following is a schedule of minimum rental payments due under the operating leases 
mentioned above as of December 31, 2015: 

Year Ending December 31, 
2016 
2017 
2018 

Total 

I. PILOT AGREEMENT 

$ 84,625 
12,605 

3,151 
$ 100,381 

Pursuant to a financial agreement (the "PILOT Agreement") between New Jersey Motorsports 
Park Urban Renewal and the City of MilIville dated March 9, 2007, New Jersey Motorsports Park 
Urban Renewal is to pay an annual service charge in the amount of $175,000 in consideration of 
the City of Millville granting New Jersey Motorsports Park Urban Renewal real property taxation 
exemption on the improvements of the New Jersey Motorsports Park Property. The annual 
service charge commenced on the first day of the month following substantial completion as 
defined by the PILOT Agreement. The term of the agreement is for a period of 15 years from the 
date of substantial completion. The PILOT Agreement was assumed by the Company. For both 
of the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, payments in lieu of taxes totaled $175,000. 

J. ADVERTiSING 

The Company uses advertising to promote its business. The costs of advertising and promoting 
are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense was $105391 and $104,915 for the years ended 
December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. 

11 



NEW JERSEY MOTORSPORTS PARK, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

K. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK 

The Company maintains cash in bank balances that, at times, may exceed federally insured 
limits. Historically, the Company has not incurred any credit-related losses. Management believes 
that it is not subject to any significant credit risk on its cash accounts. 

L. FIELD OF DREAMS GROUND LEASE 

During 2013, the Company entered into a ground lease agreement with NJMP Field of Dreams, 
LLC ("NJMP Field of Dreams'). Under the terms of the agreement, the Company will lease 85 
acres of land to NJMP Field of Dreams over the course of the 100 year lease. NJMP Field of 
Dreams had the option to purchase the leased land for $10 within 48 months of obtaining its 
certificate of occupancy and certificate of completion, permitting NJMP Field of Dreams to operate 
its business. The lease agreement also contained an option for NJMP Field of Dreams to pay 
$950,000 on the commencement date in lieu of the required rental payments of $1,105,262 due 
over the term of the agreement. In February 2014, the Company acquired the land to be leased 
for $457,000, inclusive of closing costs. Concurrent with the acquisition of the land, NJMP Field 
of Dreams exercised their option and paid $950,000 in lieu of the rental payments due over the 
term of the agreement. During 2014, NJMP Field of Dreams obtained its certificate of occupancy 
and certificate of completion and acquired the land. 

M. LITIGATION 

From time to time, the Company is subject to litigation that arises in the ordinary course of 
conducting activities. In management's opinion, the resolution of litigation matters, if any, would 
not have a material effect on the financial position of the Company at December 31, 2015. 

12 
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Permit No / U New/Added Structure P Nous Unit Fed CITY CLERKS OFFICEDate Issued! Use Work p Tot Area Volume u Gain/Lost Value of Cen Fees Collected Check
:e Identification Description p_ flp ci Sq Feet Cubic Feet b Sale Rent Constructn No Build Elect Plumb Fire Elev OCA Cert Other Total Number

)ck: 450 Lot: 4 164002 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 2000 999 0 155 0 0 0 4 0 0 159 2828
623 E MAIN ST 02/08/16

Caah
le: ROCCO ELECTRIC WORK

ck:160 Lot:661 16—05D+A R—5 Alt X 0 0 0 0 650999 0 70 0 0 0 1 0 0 7164511
25 LAUREL RD 02/11/16

e: PATEN ELEC HYDRO TUB

)ck:71 Lot:1 16—098 U— Dem 0 0 0 0 1500999 80 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 801192
1005 W NAIN ST 02/04/16

ae: 1005 W MAIN LLC

,ck: 269 Lot: 22 16—110 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 249 999 0 70 0 0 0 1 0 0 71 0066009
2000 MILLER AVE 02/01/16

ie: DOEBLEY ALARMS

ck: 70 Lot: 140 16-111 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 249 999 0 70 0 0 0 1 0 0 71 0066008
1010 CEDAR ST 02/01/16

ie: MOSS ALARMS

ck: 564 Lot: 24 16—112 R—5 Mt 0 0 0 0 249 999 0 70 0 0 0 1 0 0 71 0066007
1135 LOUIS DR 02/01/16

te: CHAPPLE ALARMS

ck: 270 Lot: 16 16—113 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 4300 999 118 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 126 3589
-: 802 COONBS ROE 02/01/16

te: FEDERAL HOME LOAM MTG CORP ROOF

‘ck:1l3 Lot:5 16—114 U— Alt 0 0 0 0 600999 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CEDAR ST & BRANDRIFF 02/01/16

te: CUMBERLAND COUNTY 100 AMP SER

ck: 424 Lot: 22 16—115 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 450 999 0 110 0 0 0 1 0 0 111 2181
203 N 4TH ST 02/01/16

te: JAN14 VENTURES LLC 100 AMP SERVICE
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For the Period of 02/01/16 — 02/29/16 03/14/16

12:15:50

Permit No / U New/Added Structure P Moos Unit Fed

Date Iasued/ Use Work p Tot Area Volume u Gain/Lost Value of Cen Fees Collected Check

______________________________________

Description §p_ flp d Sq Feet Cubic Feet b Sale Rent Constructn No Build Elect Plumb Fire Elev OCA Cert other Total Number

ck: 424 Lot: 22 16—116 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 650 999 0 110 0 0 0 1 0 0 111 2181
205 N 4TN ST 02/01/16

te: JAN14 VENTURES LLC 100 AMP SERVICE

ck: 110 Lot: 4 16—117 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 4000 999 110 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 118 3995
-: 421 FULTON ST 02’0l/16

ie: LARUA EOUSNIRE ROOF

)ck: 110 Lot: 4 16—118 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 3500 999 70 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 77 3995
421 FU1T0N ST 02/01/16

ae: LARtJA EOUSNINE SIDING

)ck: 541 Lot: 3 16—119 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 2000 999 70 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 74 382
105 WNITALL AVE 02/01/16

ae: SCNECK PROPERTIES LLC SIDING

)ck: 344 Lot: 43 16-120 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 1500 999 0 0 105 0 0 3 0 0 108 155621
1015 PINEVIEW TERR 02/01/16

te: RIVERA WATER NEATER

ck: 280 Lot: 24.1 16-121 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 481 999 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1011 BUCK ST — COMMUNITY CENTE 02/02/16

te: CITY OF NILLVILLE CAMERAS & OVR

ck: 462 Lot: 17 16:122 A—3 Alt 0 0 0 0 28000 999 710 0 0 0 0 53 0 0 763 008908
100 S 2ND ST 02/02/16

te: TRINITY UNITED NETNODIST CHURN ROOF

ck: 70. Lot: 110 16:123 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 900 999 0 70 0 0 0 2 0 0 72 1344
428 CEDAR LN 02/02/16

ie: KEEN, DONALD BASEBOARD NEAT

ck: 70 Lot: 33 16—124 R—5 Alt 0 U 0 0 4320 999 118 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 126 6111
1450 LLOYD TERRACE 02/02/16

e: FEDERAL NONE LOANS ROOF



‘ OF MILLVILLE PERMIT FEE LOG REPORT Page 3

For the Period of 02/01/16 — 02/29/16 03/14/16

12: 15:50

Permit No / U New/Added Structure P Hous Unit Fed

Date Issued! Use Work p Tot Area Volume u Gain/Lost Value of Cen Fees Collected Check
e Identification Description d Sq Feet Cubic Feet b Sale Rent Constructn No Build Elect Plumb Fire Elev DCA Cart Other Total Number

ck: 51 Lot: 2 16—125 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 51918 999 110 350 0 0 0 99 0 0 559 2272
9201 W BUCKSHUTEM RD 02/02/16

e: THOMPSON SOLAR R&G

ck: 453 Lot: 13 16-126 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 3090 999 70 0 135 0 0 6 0 0 211 043778
902 WOODLAND AVE 02/02/16

e: PLUMMER BOILER INSTALL

ck: 145 Lot: 60 16—127 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 2397 999 0 180 90 0 0 5 0 0 275 2056
144 RIVER DR 02/02/16

e: NICOLL.TOIjNI GENERATOR

ck: 260 Lot: 17 16-129 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 8000 999 210 0 0 0 0 15 0 0 225 332
1724 WHEATON AVE 02/02/16

e: RISLEY R RO(F

ck: 494 Lot: 18 16--130 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 6000 999 160 0 0 0 0 11 0 0 171 332
216 GEISSINGER AVE 02/02/16

e: MAZZOCHI RO(?F

ck: 49 Lot: 13 16-131 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 7000 999 185 0 0 0 0 13 0 0 198 332
572 HOGBIN RD 02/02/16

e: NAYDA ROOF

ck: 494 Lot: 19 16—132 5—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 5000 999 135 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 145 332
220 GEISSINGER AVE 02/02/16

e: BLYSTONE, WM ROOF

ck: 359 Lot: 29 16—133 5—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 8500 999 160 0 315 0 0 16 0 0 491 3500
503 N 2ND ST LANDLORD PANEL 02/02/16

a: USA BUSY BEE RERAN

ck: 218 Lot: 14 16-134 5—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 2000 999 70 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 74 Cash
1128 LOUIS DRIVE 02/02/16

e: SOLOANO, GLENDA ROOF
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For the Period of 02/01/16 — 02/29/16 03/14/16

12:15:50

Peimit No / U New/Added Structure P Nous Unit Fed

Date Issued/ Use Work p Tot Area Volume u Gain/Lost Value of Cen Fees Collected Check
e Identification Decription Qp_ TYP! d Sq Feet Cubic Feet b Sale Rent Constructn No Build Elect Plumb Fire Elev DCA Cert Other Number

ck: 354 Lot: 13 16—135 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 8450 999 221 0 0 0 0 16 0 0 237 3263
20 W OAK ST 02/02/16

e: NIGGS, R ROOF

ck: 354 Lot: 12 16-136 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 8340 999 219 0 0 0 0 16 0 0 235 3262
18 W OAK ST 02/02/16

e: BROWN ROOF

ck: 248 Lot: 4 16—137 5—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 299 999 0 70 0 0 0 1 0 0 71 143469
9 SUNSET DR 02/03/16

te: FLAVILLE BURGLAR ALARM

ck: 51 Lot: 12 16—138 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 299 999 0 70 0 0 0 1 0 0 71 143468
2740 CEDAR ST 02/03/16

e: LANGLEY ALARNS

ick: 379 Lot: 19 16—139 5—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 299 999 0 70 0 0 0 1 0 0 71 143467
528 NULBERRY ST 02,03/16

ie: READ REALTY GROUP LLC ALARMS

ck: 394 Lot: 4.05 16-140 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 299 999 0 70 0 0 0 1 0 0 71 143466
404 N 8TN ST 02/03/16

te: RPJ PROPERTIES ALARNS

ck: 125.01 Lot: 2 16:141 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 299 999 0 70 0 0 0 1 0 0 71 143465
1305 CEDAR ST 02/03/16

e: PORRECA PAUL ALARMS

ck: 297 Lot: 6 16-142 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 299 999 0 70 0 0 0 1 0 0 71 143464
13 W NCNEAL ST 02/03/16

e: O’NARA, 0 ALI.RNS

ck: 41 Lot: 19 16-143 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 19734 999 350 350 0 0 0 39 0 0 739 14277
1927 W MAIN ST 02/03/16

e: ANTONICJUK ROOF MOUNT
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For the Period of 02/01/16 — 02/29/16 03/14/16

12:15:50

Peimit No / U New/Added Structure P bus Unit Fed

Date Iaaued/ Use Work p Tot Area Volume u Gain/Lost Value of Cen Fees Collected Check

a Identification Description çp_ yp d Sq Feat Cubic Feet b Sale Rant Constroctn No Build Elect Plumb Elev Cart Other Total Number

ck: 425 Lot: 21 16- 144 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 2000 999 70 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 74 1873

500 5 PINE ST 02,03/16

a: ROBINSON ROCF

ck: 359 Lot: 29 16- 145 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 2650 999 0 170 0 0 0 5 0 0 175 3521

503 N 2ND ST APT 2 02, 03/16

a: USA BUSY BEE REINTRO OF POWER

ck: 359 Lot: 29 16-146 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 5150 999 0 210 0 0 0 10 0 0 220 3512
503 N 2ND ST APT 3 02, 03/16 3521

ta: USA BUSY BEE REYNTRD OF POWER

ck: 359 Lot: 29 16147 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 150 999 0 70 0 U 0 1 0 0 71 3521

503 N 2ND ST LANDLORD PANEL 02:03/16

te: USA BUSY BEE RE:NTRO OF POWER

ck: 359 Lot: 29 16.148 R—5 Alt U 0 0 U 2650 999 0 150 0 0 U 5 0 0 155 3521
503 N 2ND ST APT 1 0203/16

te: USA BUSY BEE RENTRO OF POWER

359 Lot:29 16—149 R—5 Alt 0 U 0 0 350999 0 0 90 U U 1 0 U 913521

503 N 2ND ST LANDLORD PANEL 02/03/16

te: USA BUSY BEE GAS SERVICE

ck: 27 Lot: 9 16—150 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 U 1450 999 U 70 0 U G 3 U 0 73 1971

28 5NELDON AVE 02.’03/16

a: LONG 101) AMP SERVICE

‘ck: 21 Lot: 13 1&-151 R—5 Alt U U 0 U 500 999 0 110 U U 0 1 0 U 111 1030
915 CANNEL RD 02’U3/16

ia: DELVICARIO 20) AMP SERVICE

ck: 374 Lot: 19 16-152 R—5 Alt U U U U 1100 999 U 70 240 U 0 2 0 U 312 1062

413 N 5TN ST U2/U5/16

‘a: RENT —TO-V LLC WIUNG



F OF MILLVILLE PERMIT FEE LOG REPORT Page 6

For tha Period of 02/01/16 — 02/29/16 03/14/16
- 12:15:50

Par/sit No / U New/Added Structure P Nous Unit Fed

Date Issued/ Use Work p Tot Area Volume u Gain/Lost Value of Can Fees Collected Check
a Identification Description 2a TYP! ci Sg Feat Cubic Feat b Sale Rant Conatructn No Build Elect Plumb _4 _fl DCA _.cEt Pt&g Number

ck: 332 Lot: 8 16-153 N—S Alt 0 0 0 0 3000 999 0 110 0 0 0 6 0 0 116 1935
415 E ST 02/19/16

a: CHILDERS SERVICE

ck: 537 Lot: 13 16—154 N—S Alt 0 0 0 0 9152 999 70 350 0 0 0 17 0 0 437 601
802 SNAN LANE BLVD 02/04/16

a: BASSETT ROOF MOUNT SOLAR

ck: 344 Lot: 41 16-455 N—S Alt 0 0 0 0 1500 999 D 70 0 0 0 3 0 0 73 4835
lDl9 PINEVIEW TERR D2,D4/l6

e: MYERS, STEVE & JESSICA SERVICE CHANGE

ck: 255 Lot: 8 16—156 N—S Alt 0 0 0 0 20703 999 528 0 0 0 0 39 0 0 567 55126
-: 49 SHARP ST 02/04/16

e: HIRSCH ROOF
-

ck: 268.01 Lot: 1.03 16157 N—S Alt 0 0 0 0 2000 999 70 70 0 0 0 4 0 0 144 3827
2127 WHEATUN AVE 02,:05/16

e: FRIEDRICH & DINMOCK INC PAfl & PUMP FOR TAN

ck: 537 Lot: 13 16-158 N—S Alt 0 0 0 0 4338 999 118 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 126 1363
802 SHAR LANE BLVD 02,08/16

‘e: BASSETT ROOF

ck:280 Lot: 24 16-159 B— Alt 0 0 0 0 99999 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1011 BUCK ST 02/05/16

a: CITY OF MILLVILLE ALbRMS

ck: 128.02 Lot: 49 16--160 N—S Alt 0 0 0 0 1049 999 0 0 70 0 0 2 0 U 72 4203
13 CHURCHILL DR 02/05/16

a: BLYSTOHE WATER BEATER

ck: 391 Lot: 3D 16—161 ti—S Alt 0 0 0 0 886 999 0 0 70 0 0 2 0 0 72 4204
301 N 12TH ST 02/05/16

a: PERKINS WATER NEATER
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12:15:50

Permit No / U New/Added Structure P Hous Unit Fed

Date Issued/ Use Work p Tot Aree Volume u Gain/Lost Value of Can Fees Collected Check
e Identification Description c6P_ TIER d Sq Feet Cubic Feet b Sale Rent Constructn No Build Elect Plumb Fire Elev DCA Cert Other Total Number

ck: 495 Lot: 5.12 16-162 U— Alt 0 0 0 0 23971 999 160 350 0 0 0 45 0 0 555 2067
30 ETTIE DR 02, 05/16

te: DIXON ROOF MOUNT SOLAR

ck: 537 Lot: 15 16—163 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 5418 999 145 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 155 1363
806 SHAR LN 02,08/16

e: JONES, P ROIF

•ck: 156 Lot: 891 16- 164 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 7200 999 190 0 0 0 0 14 0 0 204 1363
18 N NAWTM0RNE an 021 08/la

te: SUMMERS ROOF

ck: 111 Lot: 1 16-165 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 20894 999 532 0 0 0 0 40 0 0 572 1363
327 FULTON ST 02108/16

La: OLIVIO ROOF/SIDING

ck: 61 Lot: 6 16-166 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 16925 999 433 0 0 0 0 32 0 0 465 1363
410 RIECK AVE 02/08/16

a: LOMBARDI ROOF/SIDING

ck: 62 Lot: 8 16—167 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 26929 999 683 0 0 0 0 51 0 0 734 1363
414 RIECK AVE 02/08/16

e: CHAPMAN SIDINL3/ ROOF

ck: 29 Lot: 42.03 16- 168 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 1215 999 0 0 70 0 0 2 0 0 72 4356
36 REL AIRE LN 02/08/16

a: DANIEL BERNAL WATER HEATER REPLA

ck: 251 Lot: 5 16-169 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 1500 999 0 70 0 0 0 3 0 0 73 18401
300 UNION LAKE RD 02,09/16

e: GROOVER

ck: 332 Lot: 8 16-170 U— Oem 0 0 0 0 1100 999 80 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 80 21770
415 E ST 02, 08/16

a: CHILDERS



1’ OF NILLVILLE PERMIT FEE LOG REPORT Page 8
- For the Period of 02/01/16 — 02/29/16 03/14/16

12:15:50

Peimit No / U New/Added Structure P bus Unit Fed

Date Issued/ Use Work p Tot Area Volume u Gain/Lost Value of Can Fees Collected Check
e Identification Da:cription 2 d Sq Feet Cubic Feet b Sale Rent Cunstructo No Build Elect Plumb Fire Elev DCA Cart 2it IJ Number

‘ck: 408 Lot: 32 16-1171 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 795 999 0 70 0 0 0 2 0 0 72 22470
2444 NEWCONBTOWN RD 02/08/16

te: BALABKINS.A

ck: 268 Lot: 13 16-172 5—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 700 999 0 0 90 0 0 1 0 0 91 11974
-: 718 WNITAKER AVENUE 02/09/16

te: ABBOTT, FRANCIS WATER SERVICE COMM

>ck: 569 tot: 1 16-173 5—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 550 999 0 0 70 0 0 1 0 0 71 227813
80 REAGAN CT 02/09/16

ae: WALLACE, 0 WATER HEATER

ck: 242 Lot: 1 16-174 5—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 23790 999 605 0 0 0 0 45 0 0 650 2778

503 FERMWOOD RD 02’09/16

na: CUCUKOV ROOF

)ck: 70.01 Lot: 3 16-175 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 4007 999 110 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 118 2778
1208 GEISSEL DR 02/09/16

na: PONPPER,L ROOF

ck: 287 Lot: 5 16—176 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 7500 999 198 0 0 0 0 14 0 0 212 2778

9/11 FOUNDRY ST 02/09/16

ne: SHI, XIZDING ROW

)ck: 512 Lot: 49 16-177 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 6701 999 178 0 0 0 0 13 0 0 191 2778

2229 WELLINGTON Pt 02’09/16

ne: HOLMES RO)F

nck: 314 Lot: 21 16—178 U— Alt 0 0 0 0 12200 999 70 350 0 0 0 23 0 0 443 3784
316 F ST 02/09/16

ne: CRAIG ROOF MOUNT SOLAR

nck: 287 Lot: 12 16—179 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 1000 999 0 120 0 0 0 2 0 0 122 5742

914 N NIGH ST 02/09/16

tie: HARVEY, TED 2—100 AMP SERVICE
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For the Period of 02/01/16 — 02/29/16 03/14/16

12:15:50

Permit No / U New/Added Structure P Hous Unit Fed

Date Issued! Use Work p Tot Area Volume u Gain/Lost Value of Cen Fees Collected Check
e Identification Description §p_ flpg d Sq Feet Cubic Feet b Sale Rent Conetructn No Build Fire Elev DCA Cert Other Total Number

ck: 287 Lot: 12 16-480 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 200 999 0 0 90 0 0 1 0 0 91 Cash
914 N HIGN ST 02)10/16

a: HARVEY, TED GAP PIPE

•ck: 26 Lot: 11 16—181 A—3 Alt 0 0 0 0 5000 999 135 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 145 583
801 CARMEL RD 02/10/16

ie: ST NICNOLAS CNURCN ROCF

ck: 574 Lot: 1.01 16-182 5—1 0 0 0 0 0 999 0 0 0 0 0 0 75 0 75 1676
1601 EDEN ROAD 02/25/16

te: FOUNTAINE EQUITIES, LLC CCO

ck: 22 Lot: 2 16—184 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 10000 999 260 0 0 0 0 19 0 0 279 584
219 NORIAS AVE 02/11/16

te: BROWN FIRE DAMAGE RERAN

‘ck: 30 Lot: 28 16—185 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 10000 999 260 0 0 0 0 19 0 0 279 584
55 LISA MARIE TERRACE 02/11/16

te: ZYSICA, DANIELLE ROOF

ck: 125 Lot: 26.04 16—187 U— Alt 0 0 0 0 14727 999 70 350 0 0 0 28 0 0 448 2508
2531 CEDAR ST 02/12/16

a: PRAUL, CRYSTAL ROOF MOUNT SOLAR

ck: 98 Lot: 15 16-188 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 25055 999 636 0 0 0 0 48 0 0 684 55298
449 MAURICE ST 02/12/16

te: DAVIS, JAMES & RITA SIDING

ck: 41 Lot: 17 16—189 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 1500 999 0 70 0 0 0 3 0 0 73 1349
1931 W MAIM ST 02/16/16

‘e: US SAME 100 AMP SER

ck: 341 Lot: 19 16-190 U— Alt 0 0 0 0 600 999 70 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 71 0107
333 0 ST 02: 16/16

e: WEBS ROOF ON GARAGE



Y OF MILLVILLE PERMIT FEE LOG REPORT Page 10

For the Period of 02/01/16 — 02/29/16 03/14/16

12:15:50

Permit No / U Mew/Added Structure P Mous Unit Fed

Date Issued/ Use Work p Tot Area Volume u Gain/Lost Value of Cen Fees Colleoted Check
e Identification Deacription fl ci Sq Feet Cubic Feet b Sale Rent Constructn No Build Elect Plumb Fire Elev DCA Cert Other Total Number

ok: 473 Lot: 6 16—191 N—S Alt 0 0 0 0 150 999 0 60 0 0 0 1 0 0 61 Cash
318 S 4TH ST 02/16/16

je: ROBIMSOM RE ENERGIZE 100

ok: 549 Lot: 21 16192 N—S Alt 0 0 0 0 1100 999 0 70 0 0 0 2 0 0 72 Cash
1128 LOUIS DR 02/16/16

ie: SOLANO, GLENDA 150 AMP SERVICE

ok: 549 Lot: 21 16--192+A N—S Alt K 0 0 0 0 3000 999 85 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 91 Cash
1128 LOUIS OR 02.26/16

ie: SOLANO, GLENDA 150 AMP SERVICE

)ck: 70 Lot: 103 16-193 N—S Alt 0 0 0 0 4500 999 0 0 70 70 0 9 0 0 149 288
454 CEDAR LH 02/16/16

e: SAHMS GAS HEATER

)ck: 131 Lot: 8 16194 N—S Alt 0 0 0 0 4S00 999 0 0 70 70 0 9 0 0 149 288
16 FAINFIELO AVE 02’16/16

ie: STILES GA3 REPLACEMENT

)ck: 234.01 Lot: 31 16-195 U— Alt 0 0 0 0 1175 999 0 70 70 0 0 3 0 0 143 3150
27 H LADOW AVE UNIT 23K 02116/16 3150

e: CUMBERLAND GREEN APTS WATER HEATER

)ok: 234.01 Lot: 31 16-196 U— Alt 0 0 0 0 1175 999 0 70 70 0 0 3 0 0 143 3150
-: 27 M LADOW AVE UNIT 21H 02/16/16 3150
ie: CU}4BENLAND GREEN APTS WATER HEATER

ok: 234.01 Lot: 31 16-197 U— Alt 0 0 0 0 1175 999 0 70 70 0 0 3 0 0 143 3150
27 H LADOW AVE UNIT 180 02/16/16

:e: CUMBERLAND GREEN APTS WATER HEATER

ok: 234.01 Lot: 31 16-198 U— Alt 0 0 0 0 1175 999 0 70 70 0 0 3 0 0 143 3150
-: 27 N LADDW AVE UNIT 11F 02/16/16

te: CUNBERLAND GREEN APTS WATER HEATER



Y OF MILLVILLE PERMIT FEE LOG REPORT Page 11

For the Period of 02/01/16 — 02/29/16 03/14/16

12:15:51

PeLmit No / U New/Added Structure P Hous Unit Fed

Date Issued/ Use Work p Tot Area Volume u Gain/Lost Value of Cen Fees Collected Check
.e Identification Deucription §p 1 d Sq Feet Cubic Feet b Sale Pent Constructn No Build Elect Plumb Fire P1ev DCA Cert Other Total Number

ck: 234.01 Lot: 31 16-499 U— Alt 0 0 0 0 1175 999 0 70 70 0 0 3 0 0 143 3150
-: 27 N LADOW AVE UNIT 22E 02/16/16

le: CUMBERLAND GREEN APTS WA”ER HEATER

,ck: 234.01 Lot: 31 16200 U— Alt 0 0 0 0 1175 999 0 70 70 0 0 3 0 0 243 3150
27 N LADOW AVE UNIT 28C 02’16/16

e: CUMSERLAND GREEN APTS WATER HEATER

:ck: 21 Lot: 37 16-201 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 6924 999 183 0 0 0 0 13 0 0 196 1372
2440 W. MAIN STREET 02/16/16

ne: DARRYL CAPORALE ROJF

)ck: 447 Lot: 7 16—202 P-S Alt 0 0 0 0 21422 999 546 0 0 0 0 41 0 0 587 55348
8 N 9TH ST 02/16/16

ne: CORBIN ROOF RMV/RPL SHGLS

)ck: 29 Lot: 17 16—203 U— Alt 0 0 0 0 200 999 80 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 81 043858
767 SHEWCHEMKO AVE 02/17/16 043858

e: TCAVANAGH OIL TANK REMOVE

)ck: 29 Lot: 17 16—204 U— Alt 0 0 0 0 3900 999 70 70 120 0 0 8 0 0 268 043858
767 SNEWCHENKD AVE 02117/16

le: KAVANAGH INSULATION

ck: 29 Lot: 17 16_204+A U— Alt X 0 0 0 0 800 999 0 70 0 0 0 2 0 0 72 043883
767 SHEWCHENKO AVE 02/17/16

le: KAVANAGH MINI SPLIT AC

)ck: 70 Lot: 45 16-205 U— Alt 0 0 0 0 42900 999 140 350 0 0 0 82 0 0 572 14400
1509 PLEASANT DR 02/17/16

:e: TAYLOR RObF MOUNT SOLAR V

>ck: 117 Lot: 1 16—206 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 17447 999 446 0 0 0 0 33 0 0 479 55349
517 MAPLE AVE 02/17/16

:e: TALALAJ, T SIDING



Y OF MILLVILLE PERMIT FEE LOG REPORT Page 12

For the Period of 02/01/16 — 02/29/16 03/14/16

12:15:51

Pe/mit No / U New/Added Structure P Hous Unit Fed

Date Issued/ Use Work p Tot Area Volume u Gain/Lost Value of Cen Fees Collected Check
e Identification Description §p_ flp ci Sq Feet Cubic Feet b Sale Rent Constructn No Build Elect Plumb Fire Elev DCA Cert Other r2t Number

ck: 103 Lot: 50 16—207 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 6400 999 170 0 0 0 0 12 0 0 182 1546
1 BROWN ST 02/17/16

ie: MILLER, P ROUF

,ck: 96 Lot: 28 16—208 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 1500 999 70 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 73 5706
111 MULFORD AVE 02/18/16

ie: FOX,EDWARD DECKS

)ck: 543 Lot: 1 16-209 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 2300 999 0 0 70 0 0 4 0 0 74 0896
831 S 3RD ST 02’1S/16 0896

e: CHANCE, J WATER HEATER

ck: 363 Lot: 1 16—210 B— Alt 0 0 0 0 1270 999 208 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 210 1774
130 E VINE ST 02719/16

ne: MEACOR 2 3IGMS

)ck: 419 Lot: 6 16—211 B— Alt 0 0 0 0 SO 999 96 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 97 1774
16 HIGH ST 02?19/16

ne: MARDI, F SLIM

,ck: 533 Lot: 47 16-212 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 100 999 0 70 0 0 0 1 0 0 71 199
369 PEEK AVE 02/19/16

e: DOBSOM SECUIRTY SYSTEM

nck: 236 Lot: 95 16—213 R—5 All 0 0 0 0 3000 999 0 120 90 - 0 0 6 0 0 216 1241
612 QUAIL DR 02/19/16

ae: SCOTT HUDA RES CARE NJ GEMERATOR

)ck: 509 Lot: 17 16—214 U— Dem 0 0 0 0 7500 999 80 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 80 12425
2422 CLOVER LANE 02/22/16

ne: BRDZIMA, SAMUEL DEMO POOL IMGROUMD

nck: 65 Lot: 11.03 16—215 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 6000 999 0 0 70 0 0 11 0 0 81 9517
7 FOX COVE DR 02/22/16

ne: SANCHEZ WATER HEATER



e Identification

ok: 272 Lot: 16

414 W FOUNDRY ST

te: PEREZ, JEFFRY

ck: 291 Lot: 18

607 N 2ND ST

te: QUINTON BURTON

ck: 27

15 NODE RD

ia: MANDUEE

Lot: 2

ok: 32 Lot: 42

1122 W MAIN ST

‘a: LAURY,D

ck: 79 Lot: 8

801 PLEASANT DR

Ia: VIRGINIA ALNRIZIO ROOF

10k: 36 Lot: 24.01

-: 26 S BETNEL RD

ie: GALLAHER

10k: 128.01 Lot: 1

1203 CEDAR ST

ia: DOVE, WAYNE

ck: 535 Lot: 1

207 RATES BLVD

ta: SARDA REALTY LLC

Permit No /

Date Issued/ Use Work

Deroription §p

16-216 R—5 Alt

02/23 / 16

FlEE REMAN

16-217 R—5 Alt

02 / 23 / 16

RE--ENTRO TO POWER

16-218

02/23/16

OIL TO GAS FURNACE

R-5 Alt

16—219 R—5 Alt

02/23/16

100 AMP SER

16—221 R—5 Alt

02/23/16

ROOF

16-222 R—5 Alt

02,/23 / 16

ROOF

16-223 B— Alt

02/23/16

GR$ASETRAP

P Houa Unit Fed

is Gain/Lost Value of Can

b Sale Rant Conatructn

0 800 999 0 0 90 2 0 0 92 043921

0 0 198000 999 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1’ OF MILLVILLE

Fees onli

Ho Build Elect Plumb Fire Elav DCA Cart

Page 13

03/14/16

12:15:51

____________

Check

Othar Total Number

0 0 0 8300 999 115 175 U 70 0 16 0 0 376 12972

0 0 0 500899 0 70 0 0 0 1 0 0 7lCash

PERMIT FEE LOG REPORT

For the Period of 02/01/16 — 02/29/16

U New/Added Structure

p Tot Area Volume

__________

ci Sq Feet Cubic Feat

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

16—220

02/23 / 16

R-5 Alt

0 0 0 1745 999 0 110 U 0 0 3 0 0 113 043917

0 0 0 4000899 110 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 1165903

0 0 0 13000999 335 0 U 0 0 25 0 0 3605903

0 0 0 6500999 173 0 0 0 0 12 0 0 1855903

0 0 0 650998 0 0 90 0 0 2 0 0 92Cash

ok: 19 Lot: 1.01 16—224 R—5 Alt 0

: 3400 COLLEGE DR 02123/16

ia: CUNBERLAND COUNTY VOTEC NVAC



Y OF MILLVILLE PERMIT FEE LOG REPORT Page 14

For the Period of 02/01/16 — 02/29/16 03/14/16

12:15:51

Permit No / Structure P Hous Unit Fed

Date Issued! Use Work p Tot Area Volume u Gain/Lost Value of Cen Fees Collected Check
e Identification Description §p_ d Sq Feet Cubic Feet b Sale Rent Constructn No Build Elect Plumb Fire Elev DCA Cert Other Total Number

ck: 326 Lot: 3 16—225 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 5100 999 70 70 70 0 0 10 0 0 220 043924
805 N 5TH ST 02/24/16

e: TORRES, ED GAS WATER HEATER

ck: 29 Lot: 27.02 16—226 R-5 Alt 0 0 0 0 12307 999 318 0 0 0 0 23 0 0 341 55483
112 SHELDON AVE 02/24/16

ie: FOMICH ROOF

ck: 22 Lot: 2 16-227 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 1500 999 70 120 180 70 0 3 55 0 496 46647
219 MDP.IAS AVE 02/25/16

te: JASON AND DAWN BROWN TEMP MOBILE HOME

,ck: 70.01 Lot: 21 16:.228 B— Alt 0 0 0 0 6000 999 160 0 0 0 0 11 0 0 171 1278
415 VAL LANE 02/25/16

Ia: COMMUNITY OPTIONS INC ROOF

ck: 184 Lot: 2732 16—229 U— Alt 0 0 0 0 17092 999 138 350 0 0 0 33 0 0 521 788252
704 HEMLOCK DR 02/25/16

ie: CORONA RESIDENTIAL SOLAR

ck: 562 Lot: 33 1623O U— Alt 0 0 0 0 11395 999 95 350 0 0 0 21 0 0 466 788256
602 MENANTICO AVE 02/25/16

le: PEARSON, KIM ROOF MOUNT SOLAR

ck: 471 Lot: 1 16—231 R—1 Alt 0 0 0 0 4300 999 0 0 90 0 0 8 0 0 98 20022347
231 5 4TH ST 02/25/16

Le: SWASY WATER LINE

ck: 509 Lot: 13 16—232 U— Alt 0 0 0 0 24024 999 83 350 0 0 0 46 0 0 479 14514
2401 E MAIN ST 02/25/16

le: DIXON, WAYNE ROOF MOUNT SOLAR

ck: 41 Lot: 117 16-233 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 2000 999 0 0 0 70 0 4 0 0 74 8374
2135 FREEMAN AVE 02/26/16

is: ROBBINS CHiMNEY LINER



Y OF MILLVILLE ... H: PERMIT FEE LOG REPORT Page 15
For the Period of 02/01/16 — 02/29/16 03/14/16

12:15:51

Permit No / U New/Added Structore P Nous Unit Fed

Dat:e Iasued/ Use Work p Tot Area Volume u Gain/Lost Value of Can Fees Collected Check
e Identificetion Deccription Qp_ flp ci Sq Feet Cubic Feet b Sale Rent Constructn No Build Elect Plumb Fire Elev DCA Cert Other Total Number

ck: 58 Lot: 9 16-234 R—5 Mt 0 0 0 0 2950 999 70 0 0 70 0 6 0 0 146 8374
2536 CEDAR ST 02/26/16

.e: HALL WOOD STOVE

ck: 565 Lot: 4 16- 235 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 299 999 0 70 0 0 0 1 0 0 71 144452
513 HENRY DR 02, 26/16

a: GINTHER, JOHN INSTALL BURGLAR AL

•ck: 576 Lot: 4 16—236 F—2 Alt 0 0 0 0 3000 999 0 70 0 0 0 6 0 0 76 54108
901 WADE BLVD 02/26/16

La: DURAND INTERNATIONAL NEW ADDITION

cE: 118 Lot: 1.01 16—237 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 120 999 0 70 0 0 0 1 0 0 71 1014
267 ARLINGTON AVE 02/26/16

e: CINCINNATUS PROPERTIES OF SJ RE INTRO

tIc: 3 Lot: 15 16-238 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 9500 999 248 0 0 0 0 18 0 0 266 29948
76 NORIAS AVE 02/29/16

e: AWS ROOF

ck: 566 Lot: 2 16-239 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 400 999 70 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 71 102
505 NENANTICD AVE 02/29/16

e: NICNAELS ROOF

ck:401 Lot: 17—1 16-240 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 825999 0 70 0 0 0 2 0 0 725425
301 NORTH WADE BLVD UNIT lOB 02, 29/16

e: NILLVILLE APARTMENT 101 AMP PANEL

ck: 401 Lot: 17 16--241 R—5 Mt 0 0 0 0 825 999 0 70 0 0 0 2 0 0 72 5425
301 N WADE BLVD UNIT 509 02/29/16

e: MILLVILLE APARTMENTS PANEL 100 AMP

ck: 401 Lot: 17—2 16-242 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 825 999 0 70 0 0 0 2 0 0 72 5425
301 NORTH WADE BLVD UNIT 413 02,29/16

e: MILLVILLE APARTMENTS 100 AMP PANEL



1’ OF MILLVILLE PERMIT FEE LOG REPORT Page 16
For the Period of 02/01/16 — 02/29/16 03/14/16

12:15:51

Permit Mo / U New/Added Structure P Nous Unit Fed

Oats Issued/ Use Work p Tot Area Volume u Gain/Lost Value of Cen Fees Collected Check
e Identification Oeacription gp d Sq Feet Cubic Feet b Sale Rent Conatructn No Build Elect Plumb Fire Eiev DCA Cart Other Total Mumber

ct: 25 Lot: 6 16—244 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 5000 999 70 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 SO 893S
37 SHARP ST 02/29/16

te: ACKERMAN INVESTMEMT LLC ROUF



bar of Permits Processed

Permits: 133

mit Updates: 3

e of Work

Buildings: 0

itioos: 0

erstions: 132

olitions: 3

hnicsl Subcodea

iding:

Dtricsl:

nbing: 29

6

istor: 0

Mnusinc, tTnit_ciianaes

sale

Gained: 0

Lost: 0

Change:

Total Area:

Total Volume:

Total Value of Construction: $

0 sq ft

0 cu ft

960, 195

Total

13, 136

8,100

2,865

420

0

1,448

Y OF MItLVItLE PERMIT FEE LOG REPORT

For the Period of 02/01/16 — 02/29/16

SUMMARY

Ownership

Private: 136

Public: o

Page 17

03/14/16

12:15:51

Fee Summary

Rental

0

Type

Building

Electrical

Plumbing

Fire

Elevator

OCA

Inspection

13, 136

8,100

2,865

420

0

1,448

Administrative

0

0

0

0

0

68

62

Certificate 130

Other

Total

0

26,099

0

26,099



RECEIVED
OF MILLVILLE PERMIT FEE LOG REPORT Page

For the Period of 03/07/16 — 03/11/16 MAR 1 4 2016 03/14/16

12:14:39

Permit No / U New/Added Structore P Hous Unit Fed CITY CLERK’S OFFICE
Date Issued/ Uae Work p Tot Area Volume u Gain/Lost Value of Cen Fees Collected Check

__________________________________

Description §p Iyp d Sq Feet Cubic Feet b Sale Rent Constructn No Build Elect Plumb Fire Elev DCA Cert Other Total Number

367 Lot: 13 16—086-i-A E— Alt K 0 0 0 0 50000 999 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NIGH & E VINE STS 03/09/16

CCTA SPRINKLER HEADS

415 Lot: 20 16—254 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 5300 999 70 0 75 0 0 11 0 0 156 1275
103 N NIGH ST 03/07/16

DOBSON, SARA INTERIOR WALL

137 Lot: 4 16—255 U— Mt 0 0 0 0 2000 999 0 0 70 0 0 4 0 0 74 34103
4 NDNROE PL 03/07/16

CINDY NINKWITZ WATER NEATER

255 Lot: 24 16—256 U— Oem 0 0 0 0 1550 999 80 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 80 2111

1206 FOREST DR 03/07/16

RITTER DEMO

495.02 Lot: 4 16—257 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 18875 999 104 350 0 0 0 36 0 0 490 706

14 CECILE DR 03/07/16

ATREY ROOF MOUNT SOLAR

128.01 Lot: 26 16—258 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 200 999 0 0 70 0 0 1 0 0 71 29120

51 CORNWALL AVE 03/07/16

MILLER WATER HEATER

87 Lot: 34 16—259 R—5 Mt 0 0 0 0 300 999 0 70 0 0 0 1 0 0 71 Cash

800 CEDAR ST 03/08/16

CARLTON NOUSE REINSTATE SERVICE

128.04 Lot: 7 16—260 R—5 Mt 0 0 0 0 3000 999 70 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 76 5926

12 PORRECA DR 03/08/16

FOSS ROOF

495 Lot: 5.07 16—261 U— Alt 0 0 0 0 19000 999 129 350 0 0 0 36 0 0 515 2289
20 ETTIE DR 03/08/16

LATORRE, DANNY ROOF NOUNT SOLAR



OF MILLVILLE PERMIT FEE LOG REPORT Page 2

For the Period of 03/07/16 — 03/11/16 03/14/16

12:14:39

Permit No / U New/Added Structure P l4ous Unit Fed

Date Issued/ Use Work p Tot Ares Volume u Gain/Lost Value of Can Fees Collected Check

Idantification Description qp_ ii d Sq Feet Cubic Faet b Sale Rent Constructn No 4jd Elect Plumb Fire •fly OCA Cart Othar Total Numbar

:565 Lot:3 16—262 U— Mt 0 0 0 0 11220999 80 350 0 0 0 21 0 0 4512289

511 NENRY OR 03/08/16

PENNINGTON ROOF NOUNT SOLAR

564 Lot: 15 16—263 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 3816 999 0 0 70 0 0 7 0 0 77 149408

4 CARDINAL RD 03/08/16

REARS TUB TO SNOWER CON

329 Lot: 12 16—264 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 3000 999 85 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 91 Cash

800 WNEATON AVE 03/08/16

PORRECA, P ROOF

179 Lot: 3492 16—265 R—5 Mt 0 0 0 0 16000 999 0 70 0 0 0 30 0 0 100 3993

45 BEAVER OR 03/10/16

JOE WIESSNER REALTY - MUSTO SEPTIC PUMP

374 Lot: 19 16—266 U— Dam 0 0 0 0 500 999 80 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 80 41413

413 N 5TN ST 03/10/16

LNRE, LLC DEMO

52 Lot: 130 16—267 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 299 999 0 70 0 0 0 1 0 0 71 145185

343 NDGBIN RD 03/10/16

KERRY & DONNA STEWART WIRELESS ALARM

100 Lot: 23 16—268 R—5 Alt 0 0 0 0 289 999 0 70 0 0 0 1 0 0 71 145184

223 MAURICE ST 03/10/16

TNOMAS C GIBBS WIRELESS ALARM

:: 292 Lot: 15 16—269 R—5 Mt 0 0 0 0 900 999 70 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 72 Cash

707 N. SECOND STREET 03/11/16

CYRIL CNEN ROOF



OF MILLVILLE

0

tor: 0

PERMIT FEE LOG REPORT

For the Period of 03/07/16 — 03/11/16

SUMMARY

r of Permits Processed

ermits: 16

t Updates:

Pegs 3

03/14/16

12:14:39

Ownership

Privete: 17

Public: 0

Housing Unit Chengea

Fee Summery

of Work

uildings: 0

ions: 0

stions: 15

.itions: 2

Gained:

Lost:

Change:

Sale Rental

0 0

0 0

0 0

Subcodes

9

7

Type Inspection Administrative Total

Building 768 0 768

Electrical 1,330 0 1,330

Plumbing 285 0 285

Fire 0 0 0

Elevator 0 0 0

OCA 163 163

Certificate 0 0

Other 0 0

Total ,546 0 2,546

Total Ares: 0 sq ft

Total Volume: 0 cu ft

Total Value of Construction: $ 136,259











Ordinance No. _______ 

 

 

 An Ordinance Amending the Municipal Code of the 

City of Millville: Be it ordained by the Governing Body 

of the City of Millville in the County of Cumberland as 

follows: 

 

CHAPTER 39 

MOTOR VEHICLE AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS 

 

ARTICLE X 

Schedule 21 

 

Parking Reserved for Handicapped Persons  

 

Delete 

Name of Street    Placard Number 

713 North 4th Street   P420338 

 

 

 This Ordinance shall take effect after final 

approval and publication as required by law. 

 

Moved By:  

 

Seconded By: 

   

VOTING 

Michael Santiago 

 

Lynne Porreca Compari 

David W. Ennis 

Joseph Sooy 

In Favor Against Abstain Absent 

    

    

    

    

    

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of 

Ordinance adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the City 

of Millville, in the County of Cumberland, at a meeting 

thereof held __________________. 

 

 

  _______________________________ 

  Susan G. Robostello, City Clerk 

 







ORDINANCE NO. ___________ 

 

CALENDAR YEAR 2016 

ORDINANCE TO EXCEED THE MUNICIPAL BUDGET 

APPROPRIATION LIMITS AND TO ESTABLISH A CAP BANK 

 (N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-45.14) 

 

WHEREAS, the Local Government Cap Law, N.J.S. 40A: 4-45.1 et seq., 

provides that in the preparation of its annual budget, a municipality shall 

limit any increase in said budget up to 0% unless authorized by ordinance 

to increase it to 3.5% over the previous year’s final appropriations, subject 

to certain exceptions; and, 

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-45.15a provides that a municipality may, 

when authorized by ordinance, appropriate the difference between the 

amount of its actual final appropriation and the 3.5% percentage rate as an 

exception to its final appropriations in either of the next two succeeding 

years; and,  

WHEREAS, the Commissioners of the City of Millville in the County of 

Cumberland finds it advisable and necessary to increase its CY 2016 

budget by up to 3.5% over the previous year’s final appropriations, in the 

interest of promoting the health, safety and welfare of the citizens; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Commissioners hereby determines that a 3.5% 

increase in the budget for said year, amounting to $ 915,948.82 in excess of 

the increase in final appropriations otherwise permitted by the Local 

Government Cap Law, is advisable and necessary; and, 

WHEREAS the City Commissioners hereby determines that any amount 

authorized hereinabove that is not appropriated as part of the final budget 

shall be retained as an exception to final appropriation in either of the next 

two succeeding years. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED, by the City Commissioners of 

the City of Millville, in the County of Cumberland, a majority of the full 

authorized membership of this governing body affirmatively concurring, 

that, in the CY 2016 budget year, the final appropriations of the City of 

Millville shall, in accordance with this ordinance and N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-

45.14, be increased by 3.5%, amounting to $ 915,948.82, and that the CY 

2016 municipal budget for the City of Millville be approved and adopted in 

accordance with this ordinance; and,  

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that any that any amount authorized 

hereinabove that is not appropriated as part of the final budget shall be 

retained as an exception to final appropriation in either of the next two 

succeeding years; and, 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that a certified copy of this ordinance as 

introduced be filed with the Director of the Division of Local Government 

Services within 5 days of introduction; and,  

 

 

 

 

 



BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that a certified copy of this ordinance 

upon adoption, with the recorded vote included thereon, be filed with said 

Director within 5 days after such adoption. 

 
 

Moved By:  

Seconded:  

 

VOTING 

Michael Santiago 

 

Lynne Porreca Compari 

David W. Ennis 

Joseph Sooy 

In Favor Against Abstain Absent 

    

    

    

    

    

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of Ordinance adopted by 

the Board of Commissioners of the City of Millville, in the County of 

Cumberland, at a meeting thereof held _________________. 

 

     _________________________________ 

     City Clerk/Administrator 

 





ORDINANCE NO. ___________ 

 

 An Ordinance approving and authorizing an 

application to the Cumberland County Roadway Department 

for the Mike Trout’s Angels 13U Travel Baseball Team to 

hold a coin drop on Saturday, September 10, 2016 and 

Sunday, September 11, 2016 at the intersections of 

Buckshutem Road and Cedarville Road; and 

    

 WHEREAS, the State Legislature amended N.J.S.A. 

39:4-60 to allow charitable organizations to solicit 

contributions in the roadway of a County road provided 

that the charitable organization obtains authorization 

from the respective municipal governing body and further 

provided that charitable organization obtains the 

approval of the Cumberland County Board of Chosen 

Freeholders; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Act further provides that a county 

shall not be civilly Liable for property damage or 

personal injury resulting from a motor vehicle accident 

arising out of or in the course of roadway solicitations 

for soliciting contributions conducted by charitable 

organizations; and 

 

 WHEREAS, an application for Roadway Charitable 

Solicitation Permit Application to the Cumberland County 

Board of Chosen Freeholders is necessary to ensure that 

safety considerations and traffic flow requirements are 

adequately addressed; and  

 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MILLVILLE: 

  

 (1)  That the request from the Mike Trout’s Angels 

13U Travel Baseball Team to hold a coin drop on Saturday, 

September 10, 2016 and Sunday, September 11, 2016 at the 

intersections of Buckshutem Road and Cedarville Road is 

hereby approved pursuant to review and approval of the 

City of Millville Chief of Police and subject to final 

authorization by the Cumberland County Board of Chosen 

Freeholders; and 

 (2)  That if at any time the coin drop starts to 

back traffic up onto Buckshutem Road or Cedarville Street 

beyond the normal amount of traffic congestion the coin 

drop may be shut down until traffic begins to flow at a 

normal pace.  

 (3)  Ultimate approval and jurisdiction is with the 

Cumberland County Board of Chosen Freeholders and all 

insurance requirements and other requirements rest with 

them and are subject to their approval. 

 

Moved By:  

Seconded:  

 

VOTING 

Michael Santiago 

 

Lynne Porreca Compari 

David W. Ennis 

Joseph Sooy 

In Favor Against Abstain Absent 

    

    

    

    

    

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of Ordinance adopted by the 

Board of Commissioners of the City of Millville, in the County of Cumberland, at a 

meeting thereof held _________________. 

 

     _________________________________ 

     City Clerk/Administrator 







ORDINANCE NO. ________ 

 

 An Ordinance approving and authorizing an 

application to the Cumberland County Roadway Department 

for the Millville Girls’ Softball League to hold a coin 

drop on Saturday, June 4, 2016 and Sunday, June 5, 2016, 

at the intersections of Buckshutem Road and Cedarville 

Road; and 

    

 WHEREAS, the State Legislature amended N.J.S.A. 

39:4-60 to allow charitable organizations to solicit 

contributions in the roadway of a County road provided 

that the charitable organization obtains authorization 

from the respective municipal governing body and further 

provided that charitable organization obtains the 

approval of the Cumberland County Board of Chosen 

Freeholders; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Act further provides that a county 

shall not be civilly Liable for property damage or 

personal injury resulting from a motor vehicle accident 

arising out of or in the course of roadway solicitations 

for soliciting contributions conducted by charitable 

organizations; and 

 

 WHEREAS, an application for Roadway Charitable 

Solicitation Permit Application to the Cumberland County 

Board of Chosen Freeholders is necessary to ensure that 

safety considerations and traffic flow requirements are 

adequately addressed; and  

 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MILLVILLE: 

  

 (1)  That the request from the Millville Girls’ 

Softball League to hold a coin drop on Saturday, June 4, 

2016 and Sunday, June 5, 2016 at the intersections of 

Buckshutem Road and Cedarville Road is hereby approved 

pursuant to review and approval of the City of Millville 

Chief of Police and subject to final authorization by the 

Cumberland County Board of Chosen Freeholders; and 

 (2)  That if at any time the coin drop starts to 

back traffic up onto Buckshutem Road or Cedarville Street 

beyond the normal amount of traffic congestion the coin 

drop may be shut down until traffic begins to flow at a 

normal pace.  

 (3)  Ultimate approval and jurisdiction is with the 

Cumberland County Board of Chosen Freeholders and all 

insurance requirements and other requirements rest with 

them and are subject to their approval. 

 

Moved By: 

Seconded: 

 

VOTING 

Michael Santiago 

 

Lynne Porreca Compari 

David W. Ennis 

Joseph Sooy 

In Favor Against Abstain Absent 

    

    

    

    

    

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of Ordinance adopted by the 

Board of Commissioners of the City of Millville, in the County of Cumberland, at a 

meeting thereof held _________________. 

 

          

   _________________________________ 
   City Clerk/Administrator 

 
 





 

Ordinance No. _____________ 

 

 

WHEREAS Section 2-69 of the Municipal Code requires that the currently 

effective ordinances fixing the salaries and rates of compensation of officers and 

employees of the municipality shall be kept on file in the office of the City Clerk; and 

 

1. WHEREAS, the governing body of the municipality desires to amend the  

salary ordinance to amend an existing title’s minimum and maximum compensation for 

the following: 

 

          Title        Minimum    Maximum 

Assistant Engineer               $50,000.00    $72,900.00 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF 

THE CITY OF MILLVILLE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

2. The salary ordinance is hereby amended to reflect the change in the maximum 

salary of the existing title. 

 

3. A copy of the ordinance shall be kept on file in the office of the City Clerk. 

 

4. This amendment to the salary ordinance shall be effective after final approval 

and publication as required by law.  

 

 

Moved By:   

 

Seconded By:   

 

VOTING 

Michael Santiago 

 

Lynne Porreca Compari 

David W. Ennis 

Joseph Sooy 

In Favor Against Abstain Absent 

    

    

    

    

    

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of Resolution adopted by the 

Board of Commissioners of the City of Millville, in the County of Cumberland, at a 

meeting thereof held _________________. 

 

 

 

      _________________________ 

      Susan G. Robostello, City Clerk 

 





CITY OF MILLVILLE 
COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY  
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 46, 
SECTION 12 (“SALARY FOLLOWING PROMOTION”) 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 

  
 WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of 
Millville desire to limit salary increases following promotion 
to a new position for certain classified positions other than 
Police Officers and Firefighters. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MILLVILLE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1 
 

¶ 46-12 Salary following promotion. 
 
Whenever an individual in the classified City service is 
promoted to a new title, his or her new salary shall be fixed 
by the City Commission in no case less than the amount 
received in his or her former title.  In addition, where the 
new title is in a title that is the next higher title within the 
same Civil Service classified career service job band or series, 
his or her new salary shall be no more than a 2% increase 
over the amount received in his or her former title unless 
otherwise required by the collective bargaining agreement. 
 

SECTION 2 
 
 Should any provision of this ordinance be deemed 
invalid for any reason that invalidity shall not affect the 
remaining provisions of the ordinance, and the provisions 
and sections of the ordinance are hereby declared to be 
severable with respect to their validity. 
 

SECTION 3 
 
 This ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after 
final passage, according to law. 
  
Moved By: ______________________________ 
Seconded By: ___________________________ 
 

VOTING 
 
Michael Santiago 
 
Lynne Porreca Compari 
David W. Ennis 
Joseph Sooy 

In Favor Against Abstain Absent 

    
    
    
    
    

 
CERTIFICATION 

 
 I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of an Ordinance adopted 
by the Board of Commissioners, of the City of Millville in the County of 
Cumberland, at a meeting thereof held on ___________________, 2016. 
 
    __________________________________ 
    Susan G. Robostello, City Clerk 
 
 







Ordinance No. _____ 

 

 An Ordinance approving and authorizing an 

application to the Cumberland County Roadway Department 

for the Holly City Midget Football League to hold a 

coin drop on April 29, 2016 and May 1, 2016 at the 

intersections of Buckshutem Road and Cedarville Road; 

and 

    

 WHEREAS, the State Legislature amended N.J.S.A. 

39:4-60 to allow charitable organizations to solicit 

contributions in the roadway of a County road provided 

that the charitable organization obtains authorization 

from the respective municipal governing body and 

further provided that charitable organization obtains 

the approval of the Cumberland County Board of Chosen 

Freeholders; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Act further provides that a county 

shall not be civilly Liable for property damage or 

personal injury resulting from a motor vehicle accident 

arising out of or in the course of roadway 

solicitations for soliciting contributions conducted by 

charitable organizations; and 

 

 WHEREAS, an application for Roadway Charitable 

Solicitation Permit Application to the Cumberland 

County Board of Chosen Freeholders is necessary to 

ensure that safety considerations and traffic flow 

requirements are adequately addressed; and  

 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MILLVILLE: 

  

 (1)  That the request from the Holly City Midget 

Football League, to hold a coin drop on April 29, 2016 

and May 1, 2016 at the intersections of Buckshutem Road 

and Cedarville Road is hereby approved pursuant to 

review and approval of the City of Millville Chief of 

Police and subject to final authorization by the 

Cumberland County Board of Chosen Freeholders; and 

 (2)  That if at any time the coin drop starts to 

back traffic up onto Buckshutem Road or Cedarville 

Street beyond the normal amount of traffic congestion 

the coin drop may be shutdown until traffic begins to 

flow at a normal pace.  

 (3)  Ultimate approval and jurisdiction is with 

the Cumberland County Board of Chosen Freeholders and 

all insurance requirements and other requirements rest 

with them and are subject to their approval. 

 

Moved By: 

 

Seconded By: 

 

VOTING 

Michael Santiago 

 

Lynne Porreca Compari 

David W. Ennis 

Joseph Sooy 

In Favor Against Abstain Absent 

    

    

    

    

    

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of Resolution adopted by the 

Board of Commissioners of the City of Millville, in the County of Cumberland, at a 

meeting thereof held ______________. 
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Block Lot Acct Property Location Yr Prd Amount Int Description

286 12 908 Buck St 16 1  $         111.97 TAX

Block Lot Acct Property Location Yr Prd  Amount  Int Description

70 4 1663-0 1207 Earle Ave. Ovr Pay  $         130.00 WATER

16 2  $        (130.00) SEWER

70.01 17 1800-0 414 Val Lane Ovr Pay  $           52.13 WATER

16 2  $          (52.13) SEWER

70 21 1680-0 314 Lloyd Terr Ovr Pay  $           30.00 SEWER

16 2  $          (30.00) WATER

80 4 2057-0 102 Ginger Ave Ovr Pay  $           25.78 SEWER

16 2  $          (25.78) WATER

87 40 2187-0 545 Carlton Ave Ovr Pay  $           38.46 WATER

16 2  $          (38.46) SEWER

99 22 2353-0 10 N Park Ave. 15 4  $             0.11 SEWER

15 4  $            (0.11) WATER

102 8 263-0 6 Brown St. Ovr Pay  $           21.50 WATER

16 2  $          (21.50) SEWER

103 4 2470-0 425 W Main St. Ovr Pay  $           30.00 SEWER

16 2  $          (30.00) WATER

128.03 19 3030-0 62 Porreca Dr. Ovr Pay  $           13.28 SEWER

16 2  $          (13.28) WATER

402.03 5 11836-0 504 Brandy Ridge Rd. Ovr Pay  $           29.90 SEWER

16 1  $          (29.90) WATER

470 9 423 Smith St. 16 2  $         165.00 TAX

8259-0 15 4  $          (30.00)  $        (0.55) WATER

15 4  $        (130.00)  $        (2.40) SEWER

16 1  $            (2.05) WATER

Block Lot Acct Property Location Yr Pd  Amount  Int Discription

5 5 4032  Carmel Rd 16 2  $      1,605.36 TAX

16 1  $      1,602.90  $       15.01 TAX

5 5 4032 Carmel Rd 16 1  $      1,602.90  $         8.08 TAX

16 2  $      1,605.36 TAX

435 5 10535-2 108 N 8th St. 16 1  $           90.00 WATER

15 4  $           90.00 1.92 WATER

16 1  $         390.00 SEWER

15 4  $         390.00 8.32 SEWER

15 3  $             7.69 0.2 SEWER

519 10 10489-1 2241 Shamrock Lane 16 1  $           30.00 WATER

16 1  $         130.00 SEWER

533 39 9326-0 388 Peek Ave. 16 1  $           44.00 WATER

16 1  $           80.00 SEWER

RESOLUTION______________________

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF 

MILLVILLE:

That the following be refunded from the Tax records due to overpayment

That the following transfers were made to the Tax & Utility records

That the following be added to the Tax & Utility records due to returned / online account not 

found bank error 
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Block Lot Acct Property Location Yr Prd  Amount Int Description

379 6 317 N 5th St. 16 1  $         103.44 6.25 TAX

6926-0 16 1  $          (40.50) WATER

16 1  $          (69.19) SEWER

Block Lot Acct Property Location Yr Prd Amount Int Description

574 13 9911-0 305 Columbine Ave. 16 1  $           37.00 WATER

15 4  $           30.00  $         0.50 WATER

15 4  $           10.00 NSF FEE

16 1  $         130.00 SEWER

15 4  $         130.00  $         2.17 SEWER

15 4  $           10.00 NSF FEE

83 3 2069-0 810 Earle Ave. 16 2  $           30.00 WATER

16 1  $           30.00  $         0.49 WATER

16 1  $           10.00 NSF FEE

16 2  $         127.37 SEWER

16 1  $         130.00  $         2.14 SEWER

16 1  $           10.00 NSF FEE

576 6 1201-1219 S Wade 16 1  $      1,525.62  $         8.31 TAX

16 2  $                 5.19 TAX

16 2  $               20.00 NSF FEE

Block Lot Acct Property Location Yr Prd Amount Int Description

376 13 10340-1 412 N 4th St. 15 2  $         130.00 SEWER

15 3  $         130.00 SEWER

15 4  $         130.00 SEWER

16 1  $         130.00 SEWER

15 2  $           30.00 WATER

15 3  $           30.00 WATER

15 4  $           30.00 WATER

16 1  $           30.00 WATER

376 13 10340-2 15 2  $         390.00 SEWER

15 3  $         390.00 SEWER

15 4  $             390.00 SEWER

16 1  $             390.00 SEWER

15 2  $               90.00 WATER

15 3  $               90.00 WATER

15 4  $               90.00 WATER

16 1  $               90.00 WATER

Block lot Acct Property Location Yr Prd Amount Int Description

23 8 201 Morias Ave. 15 4             250.00 TAX

87 16 503 Ireland Ave 15 4             250.00 TAX

142 3 158 Main Dr. 15 4             250.00 TAX

145 44 112 River Dr. 15 4             250.00 TAX

236 72 1225 Robin Rd. 15 4             250.00 TAX

512 57 2208 Balsam Lane 15 4             250.00 TAX

525 18 2704 E. Main St. 15 4             250.00 TAX

527 12 514 S 2nd St. 15 4             250.00 TAX

21 9 1999 Carmel Rd. 15 4             250.00 TAX

41 65 1824 Fairton Rd. 15 4             250.00 TAX

41 120 131 Hogbin Rd. 15 4             250.00 TAX

193 2942 701 Uranus Rd. 15 4             250.00 TAX

222 1340 30 Aspen Rd. 15 4             250.00 TAX

255 43.06 1316 Buck St. 15 4             250.00 TAX

279 3 7 Harrison Ave. 15 4             250.00 TAX

338 7 807 D St. 15 4             250.00 TAX

That the following be added to the Utility records due to being turned on illegaly

That the following deductions be added to the Tax records due to Post Tax Year Statement

That the following be added to the Tax & Utility records due to return NSF check

That the following corrections made by reversal the the Tax & Utility records
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400 2 201 N 13th St. 15 4             250.00 TAX

424 15 424 Pine St. 15 4             250.00 TAX

446 19 7 N 9th St. 15 4             250.00 TAX

493 18 1823 Circle Dr. 15 4             250.00 TAX

506 18 2420 Linden Ct. 15 4             250.00 TAX

522 9 2430 Mistletoe Ln 15 4             250.00 TAX

549 31 1148 Louis Dr. 15 4             250.00 TAX

525 19.03 2732 E. Main St. 15 4             250.00 TAX

543 2 305 Valatia Ave. 15 4             250.00 TAX

512 67 2208 Olive Ln 15 4             250.00 TAX

472 1 302 S 5th St. 15 4             250.00 TAX

423 2 319 Mulberry St. 15 4             250.00 TAX

397 5 713 E. Broad St. 15 4             250.00 TAX

Against Abstain AbsentIn FavorVOTING:

Michael Santiago

Seconded By:

Susan G. Robostello, City Clerk

David W. Ennis

CERTIFICATION

Moved By:

     I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of Resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners of 

the City of Millville, in the County of Cumberland, at a meeting thereof held ________________.

Joseph Sooy

Lynne Porreca Compari



 

 

                       RESOLUTION NO._________ 

 

  WHEREAS, Chapter 11, Article VI of the Municipal Code of the 
City of Millville requires that property owners maintain their property in 
accordance with the standards contained in the Property Maintenance 
Code of the City of Millville; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Code Official authorized emergency services to be 
performed to correct the condition at a cost to the City of Millville as 
hereinafter provided. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MILLVILLE: 

 
1. The governing body of the City of Millville hereby authorizes the 

special assessment against the following properties and the monies 
owed shall be collected in the same manner as property taxes are 
assessed and collected pursuant to section 11-6 of the municipal code. 
 
 

 

BOARD & SECURE: 

 

Block 424 Lot 3 

411 Mulberry St 

(Board & Secure date 2-10-16)         43.00 

Administrative Fee    250.00 

 

Block 72 Lot 12 

908 Cherry St 

(Board & Secure date 2-12-16)         43.00 

Administrative Fee    500.00 

 

Block 429 Lot 23 

110 N 4th St 

(Board and Secure date 2-18-16)     43.00 

Administrative Fee    250.00 

 

Block 478 Lot 5 

213 S 2nd St 

(Board & Secure date 2-18-16)       473.00 

Administrative Fee    250.00 

 

Block 472 Lot 24 

311 S 4th St 

(Board & Secure date 2-26-16)       86.00 

Administrative Fee    250.00 

 

Block 330 Lot 7 

711 N 3rd St 

(Board and Secure date 2-3-16)     21.50 

Administrative Fee    500.00 

 

Block 318 Lot 13 

606 F St 

(Board and Secure date 3/11/16)     21.50 

Administrative Fee    500.00 

 

Block 426 Lot 14 

512 Sassafras St 

(Board and Secure date 3/8/16)     43.00 

Administrative Fee    250.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Block 476 Lot 11 

323 E Main St 

(Board and Secure date 3/14/16)     21.50 

Administrative Fee    250.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Moved By: 

 

Seconded By: 

 

VOTING 

Michael Santiago 

 

Lynne Porreca Compari 

David W. Ennis 

Joseph Sooy 

In Favor Against Abstain Absent 

    

    

    

    

    

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of Resolution adopted by the 

Board of Commissioners of the City of Millville, in the County of Cumberland, at a 

meeting thereof held April 5, 2016. 

 

 

         _________________________ 

      Susan G. Robostello, City Clerk 



CITY OF MILLVILLE 
COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Millville, James and Rochelle Maul 
and Trademark Properties, LLC previously entered into an 
easement agreement on November 16, 2009 for the mutual use 
of each of them as a parking lot located in part, on Block 463, Lot 
5 as well as on certain other lots; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said agreement provided for a duration of ten 
years but allowed any party to cancel the same on two years 
notice; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said agreement was never recorded with the 
County Clerk’s Office; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Riggins, Inc. which owns the adjoining gas 
station property at 129 Main Street acquired 119-127 Main Street 
(Lot 5) under the name of 2nd & Main Petroleum Inc. in July of 
2013 allegedly without notice of the aforesaid 2009 easement 
agreement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, 2nd & Main Petroleum Inc. and/or Riggins, Inc. 
subsequently purchased the mortgage held against Lot 5 owned 
by a New York investment group and is taking the position that a 
foreclosure judgment obtained by said group has made the 
aforesaid easement agreement null and void; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City, Jim and Rochelle Maul and Paul 
Riggins, the CEO of Riggins, Inc. met in an effort to arrive at a 
mutually acceptable agreement that would allow the City and 
the Mauls to continue to use that part of the parking lot on Lot 5 
now owned by 2nd & Main Petroleum, Inc., but at the same time 
provide indemnification to said companies and requiring the City 
to pay rent in an amount equal to the current property taxes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City finds it is necessary to preserve the 
right of city residents to have the use of the aforesaid parking lot 
inasmuch as it provides overflow parking to the nearby Police 
and Municipal Court and City Hall facilities; and 
 
 WHEREAS the Chief Financial Officer has certified the 
availability of funds. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MILLVILLE, THAT: 
 
 1. The aforesaid lease agreement between the City 

and 2nd & Main Petroleum, LLC for the continued 
use of Block 463, Lot 5 as a parking lot is hereby 
approved for a term of one year effective April 5, 
2016. 

   
 2. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to 

execute the agreement. 
 
Moved By: ______________________________ 
 
Seconded By: ___________________________ 
 
 

VOTING 
Michael Santiago 
 
Lynne Porreca Compari 
David W. Ennis 
Joseph Sooy 

In Favor Against Abstain Absent 
    
    
    
    
    

 
CERTIFICATION 

 
 I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution 
adopted by the Board of Commissioners, of the City of Millville in 
the County of Cumberland, at a meeting thereof held on 
___________________, 2016. 
 
 
    __________________________________ 
    Susan G. Robostello, City Clerk 
 
 
 
     



















CITY OF MILLVILLE 
COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of 
Millville (hereinafter the “Municipality”) previously entered into a 
Professional Services Contract with Todd J. Gelfand of the law 
firm of Barker, Gelfand and James (hereinafter the “Consultant”) 
as approved by Resolution No. R257-2015 adopted on 
September 15, 2015; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the aforesaid Professional Services Contract 
provided that Consultant would be compensated for his services 
at an hourly rate of $130.00 not to exceed $15,000.00 for a 
duration of one (1) year commencing on September 8, 2015; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said Professional Services Contract was 
awarded on a non-fair and open basis; and 
 
 WHEREAS, due to the large number of legal proceedings 
Consultant is handling on behalf of the Municipality, he has 
submitted billing significantly exceeding the original threshold 
on fees of $15,000.00; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Municipality finds it necessary to amend 
the aforesaid Professional Service Contract to ensure its interests 
are properly represented in the aforesaid proceedings; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Municipality in this instance finds that it is 
necessary to award this First Amendment to Professional Services 
contract on a non-fair and open basis as permitted by Millville 
City Code §2-64.3 based upon the fact that Consultant is already 
familiar with the aforesaid legal proceedings which are already in 
suit; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified the 
availability of funds; and 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MILLVILLE, as follows: 
 
 1.  The First Amendment to the Professional Services 
Contract is hereby approved in an additional amount not to 
exceed $15,000.00 and for an extended duration through to 
December 31, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 2.  The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to 
execute the agreement. 
 
 
Moved By: ______________________________ 
 
Seconded By: ___________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

VOTING 
 
Michael Santiago 
 
Lynne Porreca Compari 
David W. Ennis 
Joseph Sooy 

In Favor Against Abstain Absent 

    
    
    
    
    

 
CERTIFICATION 

 
 I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by 
the Board of Commissioners, of the City of Millville in the County of 
Cumberland, at a meeting thereof held on ___________________, 2016. 
 
    __________________________________ 
    Susan G. Robostello, City Clerk 
     



FIRST AMENDMENT TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 
TODD J. GELFAND, ESQUIRE 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Millville ( hereinafter the 

“Municipality”) previously entered into a Professional Services Contract with Todd J. 

Gelfand of the law firm of Barker, Gelfand and James (hereinafter the “Consultant”) as 

approved by Resolution No. R257-2015 adopted on September 15, 2015; and 

 WHEREAS, the aforesaid Professional Services Contract provided that Consultant 

would be compensated for his services at an hourly rate of $130.00 not to exceed 

$15,000.00 for a duration of one (1) year commencing on September 8, 2015; and 

 WHEREAS, said Professional Services Contract was awarded on a non-fair and 

open basis; and 

 WHEREAS, due to the large number of legal proceedings Consultant is handling 

on behalf of the Municipality, he has submitted billing significantly exceeding the 

original threshold on fees of $15,000.00; and 

 WHEREAS, the Municipality finds it necessary and desirable to amend the 

aforesaid Professional Services Contract to provide an additional $15,000.00 in 

compensation to Consultant and to extend the duration of the same. 

 NOW THEREFORE based upon the mutual covenants by and between the parties, 

the aforesaid Professional Services Contract is hereby amended as follows: 

 1.  ARTICLE IV is hereby amended to provide that Consultant will be allocated 

an additional consideration not to exceed $15,000.00 over and above the original 

consideration.  Consultant’s services will continue to be billed at the rate of $130.00 

per hour.  Billing likely to exceed said amount shall require further authorization. 



 Billing shall be made by Voucher only with itemized invoice attached.  Vouchers 

shall be submitted periodically as work is performed on not less that a monthly basis.  

Payment by the City shall be made within thirty (30) days of the presentation of the 

Voucher.  If employees of the City request services from the Consultant which exceed 

the Scope of Services contained in this Contract the Consultant shall not perform the 

services requested until an amendment to the Contract has been approved by 

Resolution of the Board of Commissioners. 

 2.  ARTICLE VII (“General Provision”), Paragraph 6 (“Duration of Contract”) is 

hereby amended to extend the contract for an additional period of time through to 

December 31, 2016. 

 3.  All other terms and conditions contained in the original Professional Services 

Contract not inconsistent with the terms set forth above shall remain in full force and 

effect. 

       CITY OF MILLVILLE 

       By:_________________________________ 
            Michael Santiago, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Susan G. Robostello, City Clerk   BARKER, GELFAND AND JAMES 
 
       By:_________________________________ 
             Todd J. Gelfand, Esquire 
 
WITNESS: 
 
____________________________________ 
  



CITY OF MILLVILLE 
COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 
 

RESOLUTION NO.______ 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Millville (hereinafter “the City”) and 
the Millville Public Library, a not for profit corporation of the 
State of New Jersey (hereinafter “the Library”) previously entered 
into a Lease Agreement (hereinafter “Lease”) dated March 21, 
1989 whereunder the City leased certain premises owned by it at 
210 Buck Street in Millville, New Jersey  to the Library; 
 
        WHEREAS, the parties previously amended the Lease 
by First Amendment approved by Resolution No. 9498 adopted 
on July 3, 1990; 
 
 WHEREAS, the parties also previously orally modified 
certain terms of the Lease such as the amount of rent as well as 
which party is responsible for the payment of utilities; 
 
 WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into a formal written 
Second Amendment to the Lease in order to clarify and confirm 
each parties rights and responsibilities; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MILLVILLE, THAT: 
  
 1.  The Second Amendment to the Lease between the 
City and Library is hereby approved.  
 
 2. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to 
execute the agreement. 
 
 
Moved By:                                        
 
Seconded By:                                   
 
 
VOTING 
Michael Santiago 
 
Lynne Porreca Compari 
David W. Ennis 
Joseph Sooy 

 In Favor  Against  Abstain  Absent 
    
    
    
    

 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the 
Resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the City 
of Millville in the County of Cumberland at a hearing thereof 
held on ____________________, 2016. 
 
 
    ______________________________________ 
    SUSAN G. ROBOSTELLO, City Clerk 



THE SECOND AMENDMENT TO LEASE BETWEEN THE 
MILLVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY 

AND THE CITY OF MILLVILLE 
 
 
 
 This Amendment is made to the Lease between THE MILLVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY, a 

Corporation not for profit of the State of New Jersey (hereinafter “the Tenant”) and the  

CITY OF MILLVILLE, a Municipal Corporation of the State of New Jersey (hereinafter “the 

Landlord”) dated March 21, 1989 based upon the mutual covenants by and between the 

parties as follows: 

 1.  Paragraphs 3 of the Lease Agreement as amended is hereby further amended 

to provide that the sum of $176,680.00 is due each year on July 1st or within seven (7) 

days of the Tenant receiving its annual aid from the City of Millville whichever occurs 

later as and for rent commencing in 2016 for the use of the library premises at 210 Buck 

Street in Millville, New Jersey.  This rental shall be an annual rental and will continue in 

that amount unless amended by written agreement of the parties as approved by 

Resolution by THE CITY OF MILLVILLE.  This amendment is being made in part to 

memorialize a prior oral agreement by the Parties to fix the rent at the sum of 

$176,680.00. 

 2.  Paragraph 10 of the Lease Agreement is amended so as to relieve the 

Landlord of any further obligation effective January 1, 2016 to pay any utility charges 

associated with the premises with the exception of sewer and water rentals and 

assessments which shall continue to be the sole responsibility of the City of Millville, 

Department of Parks and Public Property in the name of the Tenant. 

 3.  Any previous oral amendment made between the parties inconsistent with 



the First or this Second Amendment is hereby rescinded.  All terms set forth in the 

Lease Agreement dated March 21, 1989 and the First Amendment thereto approved by 

Resolution No. 9498 adopted July3,1990 by the Board of Commissioners of the City of 

Millville not inconsistent with this Second Amendment shall remain in full force and 

effect.  This Second Amendment as well as the surviving terms set forth in the Lease 

Agreement dated March 21, 1989 and the aforesaid First Amendment shall not be 

amended unless the parties both execute a written agreement which further must be 

approved by Resolution of the Board of Commissioners. 

 The landlord and tenant agree to the terms of this Amendment which will take 

effect on execution of this Amendment and its passage by Resolution by the CITY OF 

MILLVILLE. If this Amendment is made by a corporation, its proper corporate officers 

sign and its corporate seal is affixed. 

      CITY OF MILLVILLE  
 
 
      By:____________________________________ 

Michael Santiago, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________________ 
Susan G. Robosotello, City Clerk 
 
      THE MILLVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
   
 
      By:____________________________________ 
       Ethan Aronoff, President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Susan G. Robostello, City Clerk 



CITY OF MILLVILLE 
COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 
AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. R174-2015 

 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Millville (hereinafter “the 
Municipality”) previously approved a Professional Services 
Contract which in essence expanded the scope of services of an 
existing contract between the Municipality and GEI Consultants 
(hereinafter “GEI”) by Resolution No. R174-2015 adopted on 
June 16, 2015; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Consultant has requested through its counsel 
that certain changes be made to said Professional Services 
Contract primarily for the purposes of clarity before it would 
execute the same; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a revised contract (entitled “First Amended 
Professional Services Agreement GEI Consultants” has been 
prepared by the Municipality’s attorney and has already been 
reviewed, approved and signed by Consultant; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer previously certified 
the availability of funds; and 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MILLVILLE, as follows: 
 
 1. The Resolution No. R174-2015 is hereby amended 

so as to approve a revised contract entitled “First 
Amended Professional Services Agreement GEI 
Consultants.” 

  
 2. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to 

execute the agreement. 
 
 
 
Moved By: ______________________________ 
 
Seconded By: ___________________________ 
 
 

VOTING 
 
Michael Santiago 
Lynne Porreca 
Compari 
David W. Ennis 
Joseph Sooy 

In Favor Against Abstain Absent 

    
    
    
    
    

 
CERTIFICATION 

 
 I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by 
the Board of Commissioners, of the City of Millville in the County of 
Cumberland, at a meeting thereof held on ___________________, 2016. 
 
    __________________________________ 
    Susan G. Robostello, City Clerk 
     



































CITY OF MILLVILLE 
COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 
AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. R307-2015 

 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Millville (hereinafter “the 
Municipality”) previously approved a Professional Services 
Contract which in essence further expanded the scope of services 
of an existing contract between the Municipality and GEI 
Consultants (hereinafter “GEI”) by Resolution No. R307-2015 
adopted on November 2, 2015; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Consultant has requested through its counsel 
that certain changes be made to said Professional Services 
Contract primarily for the purposes of clarity before it would 
execute the same; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a revised contract (entitled “Second Amended 
Professional Services Agreement GEI Consultants”) has been 
prepared by the Municipality’s attorney and has already been 
reviewed, approved and signed by Consultant; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer previously certified 
the availability of funds; and 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MILLVILLE, as follows: 
 
 1. The Resolution No. R307-2015 is hereby amended 

so as to approve a revised contract entitled 
“Second Amended Professional Services Agreement 
GEI Consultants.” 

  
 2. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to 

execute the agreement. 
 
 
 
Moved By: ______________________________ 
 
Seconded By: ___________________________ 
 
 

VOTING 
 
Michael Santiago 
Lynne Porreca 
Compari 
David W. Ennis 
Joseph Sooy 

In Favor Against Abstain Absent 

    
    
    
    
    

 
CERTIFICATION 

 
 I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by 
the Board of Commissioners, of the City of Millville in the County of 
Cumberland, at a meeting thereof held on ___________________, 2016. 
 
    __________________________________ 
    Susan G. Robostello, City Clerk 
     















































CITY OF MILLVILLE 
COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the Municipality desires to retain Boucher & 
James, Inc. Consulting Engineers to perform professional services 
as Consultant Engineer for the Municipality in connection with a 
solar energy project at the Municipal Complex on 15th Street as 
provided in a Professional Service Contract which is on file in the 
Office of the City Clerk; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Municipality is awarding this Professional 
Service Contract pursuant to a non-fair and open process 
because the consideration being paid to Consultant shall not 
exceed $10,000.00; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the anticipated term of this Contract is one 
year commencing on April 5, 2016; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified the 
availability of funds. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MILLVILLE, THAT: 
 
 1. The Professional Service Contract is hereby 

approved in an amount not to exceed $10,000. 
  
 2. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to 

execute the agreement. 
 
 3. The Agreement covers the period from April 5, 

2016 through April 4, 2017. 
 
 4. This Agreement is awarded as a Professional 

Service Contract through a non-fair and open 
process pursuant to Millville City Code ¶ 2-54.3. 

 
 
 
 
Moved By: ______________________________ 
 
Seconded By: ___________________________ 
 
 

VOTING 
 
Michael Santiago 
Lynne Porreca 
Compari 
David W. Ennis 
Joseph Sooy 

In Favor Against Abstain Absent 

    
    
    
    
    

 
CERTIFICATION 

 
 I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by 
the Board of Commissioners, of the City of Millville in the County of 
Cumberland, at a meeting thereof held on ___________________, 2016. 
 
    __________________________________ 
    Susan G. Robostello, City Clerk 



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 
 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT made this _____ day of April, 2016 by and between the City of 

Millville,  a Municipal Corporation of the State of New Jersey, P. O. Box 609, Millville, 

New Jersey, hereinafter referred to as called “Municipality”, and Boucher & James, Inc. 

Consulting Engineers, Fountainville Professional Building, 1456 Ferry Road, Building 500, 

Doylestown, PA 18901, hereinafter referred to as Consultant. 

 ARTICLE 1.  PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT 

 The Municipality desires to appoint a Consulting Engineering Firm to assist the 

Municipality with the development of a solar energy system for the Municipal Complex 

at 15th Street. 

 ARTICLE II.  SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 The Consultant shall design a conceptional layout for an on-site solar energy 

system at the Municipal Complex on 15th Street and further shall develop a Request for 

Proposal (RFP) for the purpose of soliciting proposals from qualified contractors to 

design, fabricate, deliver and install, operate and maintain a rooftop or ground mounted 

solar photovoltaic electric generating system under a Power Purchase Agreement (PPA).  

The scope of services set forth in Consultant’s proposal dated December 4, 2015 is 

hereby incorporated herein by reference thereto. 

 ARTICLE III.  MUNICIPAL RESPONSIBILITY 

 The Municipality, through its employees, shall cooperate with the Consultant and 

provide any information available to it which will assist the Consultant in the 

performance of the Scope of Services including available data, background information 



and representatives for meetings or negotiations as requested by the Consultant. 

 ARTICLE IV.  CONSIDERATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 

 The total consideration allocated to provide the Scope of Services as set forth 

herein not to exceed $10,000.00 to be billed at the rates set forth in Consultant’s 2015 

Millville, N.J. Rate Schedule attached to its aforesaid proposal dated December 4, 2015.  

Billing likely to exceed said amount shall require further authorization. 

 Billing shall be made by Voucher only with itemized invoice attached.  Vouchers 

shall be submitted periodically as work is performed on not less than a monthly basis.  

Payment by the City shall be made within thirty (30) days of the presentation of the 

Voucher.  If employees of the City request services from the Consultant which exceed 

the Scope of Services contained in this Contract, the Consultant shall not perform the 

services requested until an amendment to the Contract has been approved by 

Resolution of the Board of Commissioners. 

 ARTICLE V.  AFFIRMATIVE ACTION 

 Attachment A containing the Affirmative Action requirements is incorporated 

herein. 

 ARTICLE VI.  AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 

 Attachment B containing the Americans with Disabilities Act requirements is 

incorporated herein.  

 ARTICLE VII.  NON-FAIR AND OPEN CONTRACT 

 This contract has been awarded to the Consultant under a Non-Fair and Open 

process as a professional services contract.  Attachment C containing Non-Fair and 

Open Contract Contribution Prohibition Language is incorporated herein. The 



Municipality has in this case chosen to award this contract under a non-fair and open 

process as is permitted by City Code § 2-64.3 based upon the fact that the contract price 

shall not exceed $10,000.00. 

 ARTICLE VII.  GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 1.  APPLICABLE LAW AND VENUE.  This Agreement shall be interpreted, 

governed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of New Jersey without 

regard to conflicts of laws principles.  The parties agree that any and all legal actions 

relating to any dispute, enforcement or other matter to be decided between them 

arising out of this Agreement or the subject matter hereof shall be brought in a federal 

or state court located in the State of New Jersey. 

 2.  ASSIGNMENT.  The Consultant agrees not to assign or transfer its rights or 

responsibilities in this Contract without the prior written consent of the City.  

Furthermore, the Consultant agrees not to delegate to others any duties or 

responsibilities which it has under the terms of this Contract except that it may engage 

other professionals to assist in the prosecution of the work if there are no employees on 

staff capable of performing the work. 

 3.  BENEFICIAL INTEREST.  Nothing in this Contract shall be construed to give 

any rights or benefits in this Contract to anyone other than the City and the Consultant.  

All duties and responsibilities undertaken pursuant to this Contract shall be the sole and 

exclusive benefit of the City and the Consultant and not for the benefit of any other 

person. 

 4.  COMPLIANCE WITH LAW.  The Consultant shall be required to comply 

with all applicable Federal, State, County and Local laws during the performance of this 



Contract.  

 5.  CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.  The Consultant agrees that it shall not, at 

any time or in any manner, either directly or indirectly, communicate to any person, 

corporation, firm, partnership or other legal entity any information of a confidential 

nature involving the business or operations of the City of Millville unless authorized by 

the appropriate city official. 

 6.   DURATION OF CONTRACT.  The duration of this Contract shall be for the 

period of twelve months from April 5, 2016 through April 4, 2017. 

 7.  INDEMNIFICATION.   

 A.  Consultant shall indemnify, save harmless and defend the Municipality, its 

elected and appointed officials, its employees, agents, volunteers and others working on 

behalf of the Municipality, from and against any and all claims, losses, costs, attorney’s 

fees, damages or injury including death and/or property loss, expense claims or 

demands arising out of or caused or alleged to have been caused in any manner by a 

defect in any equipment or materials supplied under this Contract or by the 

performance of any work under this Contract, including all suits or actions of every kind 

or description brought against the Municipality, either individually or jointly with 

Consultant for or on account of any damage or injury to any person or persons or 

property, caused or occasioned or alleged to have been caused by, or on account of, the 

performance of any work pursuant to or in connection with this Contract, or through 

any negligence or alleged negligence in safeguarding the work area, or through any act, 

omission or fault or alleged act, omission or fault or alleged act, omission or fault of the 

Consultant, its employees, SubConsultants or agents or others under the Consultant’s 



Contract. 

 8.  INSURANCE 

 A.  Notwithstanding the indemnification and defense obligations of the 

Consultant, Consultant shall purchase and maintain such insurance described in the 

attached schedule and as is appropriate for the work being performed and furnished 

and as will provide protection from any and all covered claims which may arise out of or 

be caused or alleged to have been caused in any manner from Consultant’s 

performance and furnishing of the Work and Consultant’s other obligations under the 

Contract Documents, whether it is to be performed or furnished by Consultant, by any 

SubConsultant, by anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them to perform or 

furnish any of the Work, or by anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable. 

 B.  The schedule of insurance and the limits of liability for the insurance shall 

provide coverage for not less than amounts specified in the attached schedule or 

greater where required by law.  See Schedule of Insurance attached as Attachment D. 

 9.  STANDARD OF CARE.  The Consultant shall perform the Scope of Services 

in a professional manner consistent with generally accepted principles established for its 

profession.  The professional services often require decisions which are not based upon 

exact science, but rather skilled judgment.  The Consultant shall use that degree of care 

and skill normally exercised in the profession under similar circumstances at the time 

the services are rendered.  This standard of care shall not be judged according to later 

standards.  No express or implied warranty or representation is provided as to the 

success or issuance of any approvals or permits for any application submitted by or on 

behalf of the City based in whole or in part upon the plans, designs, or documents 



prepared by the Consultant.  

 10.  TERMINATION OF CONTRACT.  The City reserves the right to terminate 

this Professional Services Contract at any time upon thirty (30) days notice to the 

Consultant.  In the event that the Contract is terminated, or the project is abandoned, 

the City shall be responsible for the payment for all work performed by the Consultant 

to the point of termination. 

 11.  ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Contract represents the entire agreement 

between the parties.  No amendment to this Contract shall be valid unless it is made in 

writing and executed by the parties and approved by Resolution of the Board of 

Commissioners.  

       CITY OF MILLVILLE 

            By:________________________________ 
       Michael Santiago, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Susan G. Robostello, City Clerk 
 
WITNESS:         
 
 
________________________________        By:_________________________________ 
                                        Boucher & James, Inc.  

Consulting Engineers 
  



ATTACHMENT “A” 
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION COMPLIANCE NOTICE 

N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 and N.J.A.C. 17:27 
 

GOODS AND SERVICES CONTRACT 
(INCLUDING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES) 

 
This form is a summary of successful bidder’s requirement to comply with the requirements of 
N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 and N.J.A.C. 17:27-1 et seq. 
 
The successful bidder shall submit to the public agency, after notification of award but prior to 
execution of this contract, one of the following three documents as forms of evidence: 
 

(a) A photocopy of a valid letter that the contractor is operating under an existing 
Federally approved or sanctioned affirmative action program (good for one year from 
the date of the letter); 

OR 
 

(b) A photocopy of a Certificate of Employee Information Report approval, issued in 
accordance with N.J.A.C. 17:27-4; 

OR 
 

(c) A photocopy of an Employee Information Report (Form AA302) provided by the 
Division and distributed to the public agency to be completed by the contractor in 
accordance with N.J.A.C. 17:27-4. 

 
The successful vendor may obtain the Affirmative Action Employee Information Report 
(AA302)from the contracting unit during normal business hours. 
 
The successful vendor(s) must submit the copies of the AA302 Report to the Division of 
Contract Compliance and Equal Employment Opportunity in Public Contracts (Division).  The 
Public Agency copy is submitted to the public agency, and the vendor copy is retained by the 
vendor. 
 
The undersigned vendor certifies that he/she is aware of the commitment to comply with the 
requirements of N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 and N.J.A.C. 17:27.1 et seq. and agrees to furnish the required 
forms of evidence. 
 
The undersigned vendor further understands that his/her bid shall be rejected as 
non-responsive if said contractor fails to comply with the requirements of N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 and 
N.J.A.C. 17:27-1 et seq. 
 
COMPANY:______________________________          SIGNATURE:_____________________________ 
 
PRINT NAME:___________________________  TITLE:____________________________________ 
 
DATE:___________________________________ 
 



 
ATTACHMENT B 

 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990 

GOODS, PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AND GENERAL SERVICE CONTRACTS 
PURSUANT TO 42 U.S.C. SECTION 12101, et seq. 

 
 
 1.  The Contractor and the City do hereby agree that the provisions of Title II of 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (the Act) (42 USC Section 12101 et seq.) that 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability by public entities in all services, 
programs, and activities provided or made available by public entities, and the rules and 
regulations promulgated pursuant thereto, are made a part of this Contract.  In 
providing any aid, benefit, or service on behalf of the City pursuant to this contract, the 
Contractor agrees that the performance shall be in strict compliance with the Act. 
 

2.  In the event that the Contractor, its agents, servants, employees, or 
subcontractors violate or are alleged to have violated the Act during the performance of 
this Contract, the Contractor shall defend the City in any action or administrative 
proceeding commenced pursuant to the Act.  The Contractor shall indemnify, protect, 
and save harmless the City, its agents, servants and employees from and against any 
and all suits, claims, losses, demands, or damages of whatever kind or nature arising out 
of or claimed to arise out of the alleged violation.  The Contractor shall, at its own 
expense, appear, defend and pay any and all charges for legal services and any and all 
costs and other expenses arising from such action or administrative proceeding or 
incurred in connection therewith.  In any and all complaints brought pursuant to the 
City’s grievance procedure, the Contractor agrees to abide by the decision of the City 
that is rendered pursuant to said grievance procedure.  If any action or administrative 
proceeding results in an award of damages against the City, or if the City incurs any 
expense to cure a violation of the Act that has been brought pursuant to its grievance 
procedure, the Contractor shall satisfy and discharge the same at its own expense. 
 
 3.  The City shall, as soon as practicable after a claim has been made against it, 
give written notice thereof to the Contractor along with full and complete particulars of 
the claim.  If any action or administrative proceeding is brought against the City, or any 
of its agents, servants, and employees, the City shall expeditiously forward or have 
forwarded to the Contractor every demand, complaint, notice, summons, pleading, or 
other process received by the City or its representatives. 
  

4.  It is expressly agreed and understood that any approval by the City of the 
services provided by the Contractor pursuant to the contract will not relieve the 
Contractor of the obligation to comply with the Act, and to defend, indemnify, protect, 
and save harmless the City pursuant to this paragraph. 

 
 



 
 5.  It is further agreed and understood that the City assumes no obligation to 
indemnify or save harmless the Contractor, its agents, servants, employees and 
subcontractors for any claim that may arise out of their performance of this contract.  
Furthermore, the Contractor expressly understands and agrees that the provisions of 
this indemnification clause shall in no way limit the Contractor’s obligations assumed in 
this contract, nor shall it be construed to relieve the Contractor from any liability, nor 
preclude the City from taking any other actions available to it under any other 
provisions of this contract or otherwise at law. 
 
 



ATTACHMENT C 
 

NON-FAIR AND OPEN CONTRACT  
CONTRIBUTION PROHIBITION LANGUAGE 

NJSA 19:44A-20.4 et seq. 
 
 

 1.  On January 1, 2006, NJSA 19:44A-20.4 et seq. took effect.  Known as the 
Pay-To-Play Law, these statutes make important and wide-ranging changes to the way 
New Jersey Municipal and County Government Agencies acquire certain goods and 
services.  The Law reflects the following principles for contracts having an anticipated 
value in excess of $17,500.00.  A Municipal or County Government Agency cannot 
award a contract without using a fair and open process if the contractor is a contributor 
to a candidate committee or a political party committee where a member of the party is 
serving in an elective public office of that Municipality or County, and, either made 
reportable contributions (those in excess of $300.00) during the year prior to the award 
of the contract, and/or makes reportable contributions during the life of the contract.   
 
 2.  This contract has been awarded to the contractor based on the merits and 
abilities of the contractor to provide the goods or services as described herein.  This 
contract was not awarded through a “fair and open process” pursuant to  
NJSA 19:44A-20.4 et seq.  As such, the contractor executing this contract does hereby 
attest that the contractor, its subsidiaries, assigns or principals controlling in excess of 
10% of the company has neither made a contribution, that is reportable pursuant to the 
Election Law Enforcement Commission pursuant to NJSA 19:44A-8 or 19:44A-16 in the 
one (1) year period preceding the award of the contract that would, pursuant to the 
Pay-To-Play Law, affect its eligibility to perform this contract.  Furthermore, it will not 
make a reportable contribution during the term of this contract to any political party 
committee in the City of Millville if a member of that political party is serving in an 
elective public office of the City of Millville when the contract is awarded, or to any 
candidate committee of any person serving in an elective public office of the City of 
Millville when the contract is awarded.   



ATTACHMENT D 
Schedule of Insurance 

 
 

A.  Workers Compensation.  Statutory coverage and limits in compliance with 
the Workers’ Compensation Law of the State of New Jersey. 

 
B.  General Liability Including Products & Completed Operations.  With 

the minimum combined single limit of liability per occurrence for bodily injury 
and property damage of one million ($1,000,000) dollars with a minimum annual 
aggregate of two million ($2,000,000) dollars.  Municipality shall be named as 
“Additional Insured”. 

 
C.  Errors and Omissions/Professional Liability.  A minimum limit of liability of 
one million ($1,000,000) dollars per incident and an annual aggregate of two 
million ($2,000,000.00) dollars. 

 
D.  Automobile Liability.  A minimum of one million ($1,000,000.00) dollars 
combined single limit of Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability.  
Municipality shall be name as an “additional insured”. 

 
Failure by the Contractor to supply such written evidence of required insurance 
and to maintain same for the duration of this contract shall result in default 
under this contract. 

 
The insurance companies for the above coverages must be licensed by the State 
of New Jersey and acceptable to the “Municipality”.  The “Contractor” shall take 
no action to cancel or materially change any of the insurance required under this 
Contract without the “Municipality’s” prior approval.  The maintenance of 
insurance under this section shall not relieve the “Contractor” of any liability 
greater than the limits or scope of the applicable insurance coverage. 











       

RESOLUTION NO _______ 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Millville and the Millville Firemen’s 

Mutual Benevolent Association have come to an Agreement concerning the 

conditions of employment for the years 2016 through 2019 as a result of 

negotiations, which has been reduced to a written agreement; and 

 

 WHEREAS, a copy of said Agreement is on file in the Office of the 

City Clerk. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MILLVILLE: 

 

1. That said Agreement between the City of Millville and the 

Millville Firemen’s Mutual Benevolent Association is 

hereby ratified and approved. 

 

2. That the Director of Public Safety and the City Clerk are 

hereby authorized to execute said Agreement. 
 

Moved By:   

 

Seconded By:   

 

VOTING 

Michael Santiago 

 

Lynne Porreca Compari 

David W. Ennis 

Joseph Sooy 

In Favor Against Abstain Absent 

    

    

    

    

    

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of Resolution 

adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the City of Millville, in the 

County of Cumberland, at a meeting thereof held on _______________. 

 

 

          

    ___________________________ 

    Susan G. Robostello, City Clerk 
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CITY OF MILLVILLE 
AND 

F.M.B.A. LOCAL 63 
 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT.   

 
The City of Millville and FMBA Local 63 (the FMBA) have tentatively agreed that the 

following modifications shall be made to the current collective bargaining agreement 
between the parties which expired December 31, 2015. 

 
 
1. PREAMBLE 

 
  Change date. 
 

2. ARTICLE ONE entitled PURPOSE 
 
 No change. 
 

3. ARTICLE TWO entitled RECOGNITION 
  
  The City accepts the FMBA’s proposal to replace reference from   
  “Department of Personnel” to “Civil Service Commission” 

 
4. ARTICLE THREE entitled MANAGEMENT RIGHTS 

 
 No change. 
 

5. ARTICLE FOUR entitled NO STRIKE 
 
  No change. 
 

6. ARTICLE FIVE entitled GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE 
 
 Grievance Article to be revised as attached. 
 
7. ARTICLE SIX entitled SALARIES  
 

Shall be revised as attached.   
 
Employees shall be paid in accordance with Exhibit “B” attached which shall 
be signed by each party but shall not be made a part of the final Agreement. 

 
8. ARTICLE SEVEN entitled LONGEVITY 
 

Longevity is frozen for all current employees at amount being paid on 
December 31, 2015. No employee hired after January 1, 2012 shall receive 
Longevity. 
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9. ARTICLE EIGHT entitled HOURS AND OVERTIME: 

 
Shall be subject to review including, but not limited to, the following 
revisions: 
   
 Section 2(b), first paragraph revised to read as follows: 
 
 (b) If a bargaining unit member is recalled to duty for a working fire or 
other emergency, they shall be entitled to receive overtime pay for all hours 
worked.  The minimum shall be three (3) hours one (1) hour and then hour 
for hour until the incident is terminated or released by the Chief.    
 
 Section 4 shall be revised to read as follows: 
 
 “In the event that an employee is called to duty when he/she 
otherwise would have been off duty, he/she shall be compensated in 
accordance with Section 2 above, and the City guarantees that said 
Employee shall receive a minimum of three (3) hours one (1) hour pay.  The 
minimum three (3) one (1) hour guarantee does not apply to an early call in 
preceding the regular shift when said Employee continues to work into said 
shift or to hold over after a regularly scheduled shift.” 
 
 Section 6 – No change. 
 
 Section 7 to be revised as follows: 
 
 “The City may establish a separate tour of duty consisting of an eight 
(8) hour day/forty (40) hour week period.  The hours will start either at 8 
a.m. or 9 a.m. so that the 8 hour day will either be 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. or 9 a.m. 
to 5 p.m., which may be scheduled on any five consecutive days of the seven 
day work period.  The starting time may be changed on 14 days notice in 
writing to employee and to Local 63 so that it is either 8 a.m. or 9 a.m.  
Selection for assignment to this tour shall be subject to negotiations and 
agreement by both parties discussions.  In the event the parties cannot 
agree as to the establishment of a separate tour of duty, the City may 
nevertheless proceed to implement the new Work Schedule and the 
unresolved issues may be presented through the grievance procedure 
including arbitration under the rules of the Public Employment Relations 
Commission.   In the event no understanding can be reached, then the 
assignment of personnel shall be determined by the City. Every effort shall 
be made by the City not to change an employee’s normal assignments to a 
Platoon/Shift including, the change to or from an eight (8) hour shift to or 
from a twenty-four (24) hour shift, except upon nineteen (19) days prior 
notice.    
  
(b)  All time off in contract for eight (8) hour shift worker to be subject to 
modification as follows: 
 a. Personal Days – three (3) personal days 
 b. Death in the Family – three (3) days off 
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 c. Vacations: 
  Length of Service  Number of Hours 
  Beginning 1st year  8 hours per full month employed 
  Beginning of 2nd – 9th year  120 hours annually 
  Beginning of 10th – 14th year 160 hours annually 
  Beginning of 15th – 19th year 200 hours annually 
  Beginning of 20+ years  240 hours annually 
 
Section 8 
 
Revise to provide acting pay is $1.64 per hour in addition to employee’s 
regular hourly rate of pay. 
 

 
10. ARTICLE NINE entitled RETENTION OF BENEFITS 
 
 Shall be revised to read as follows: 
 
 “With respect to matters not covered by this Agreement, except for changes 
provided for by law, the City will not seek to diminish or impair during the term of 
this Agreement, any benefit, privilege provided by law, rule or regulation for 
employees without prior notice to the Association, and when appropriate, without 
negotiations with the Association, provided, however, that this Agreement shall be 
construed consistent with the free exercise of rights reserved to the City by the 
Management Rights Clause of this Agreement.” 
 
 
11. ARTICLE TEN entitled LEGAL AID 

 
  No change. 
 

12. ARTICLE ELEVEN entitled DISCRIMINATION OR COERCION 
 
  No change. 
 

13. ARTICLE TWELVE entitled SAVINGS CLAUSE 
 
  No change. 
 

14. ARTICLE THIRTEEN entitled ADMINISTRATIVE DAYS OFF 
 
 Revise Section 1 to read as follows: 
 
 “Section 1. 
 

All employees shall receive forty-eight (48) hours of duty time off per year 
which may be used by said employee for any reason. These personal hours 
of duty off may be taken by the employee on an hour for hour basis, 
however, all such personal hours off are subject to prior approval as 
established by policies of the Millville Fire Department so as to not interfere 
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with the operation of the Department. These personal hours of duty time off 
are not cumulative and must be used in the calendar year or are forfeited. 
New employees will have these personal hours of duty time off pro-rated 
according to the time employed at the rate of six (6) hours for each three (3) 
months of completed service. 

 
15. ARTICLE FOURTEEN entitled HEALTH BENEFIT PROGRAM.   
 

  Shall be revised as attached.  
 

16. ARTICLE FIFTEEN entitled VACATIONS 
 

Add the following to Section A: 
 
Employees hired on or after January 1, 2016 shall be granted annual 

 vacation leave as follows: 
 
 Length of Service  Tour of Duty 
 
 1st year   1 tour every 3 months 
 2nd – 9th year   7 tours 
 10th – 14th year  9 tours 
 15th – 19th year  10 tours 
 20+ years   12 tours 
 

A tour of duty is a scheduled work period presently consisting of a 24 hour 
period. 

 
17. ARTICLE SIXTEEN entitled SCHOOLING 

 
 No change. 
 

18. ARTICLE SEVENTEEN entitled SICK AND INJURY LEAVE 
 
 No change. 
 

19. ARTICLE EIGHTEEN entitled UNIFORM AND CLOTHING 
 MAINTENANCE ALLOWANCE 
 
 No change. 
 

20. ARTICLE NINETEEN entitled COURT APPEARANCES 
   
  No change. 
 

21. ARTICLE TWENTY entitled ASSOCIATION RIGHTS 
 
 Shall be revised to read as follows: 
 
 “The FMBA State Delegate or his/her designee may be excused to attend 
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State meetings of the New Jersey State FMBA with reasonable prior notice to 
and subject to the approval of the Fire Chief or his designee.  The Delegate shall 
be excused for only the period of time necessary to attend the State meeting 
which may be less than a full tour of duty.” 
 
 

22. ARTICLE TWENTY-ONE entitled MISCELLANEOUS 
 
 Add new Section 5 to provide as follows: 

Section 5 – Suspension Days 
 
When an employee is suspended for a number of “days”, one day shall equal 
eight (8) hours for the purposes of calculating the hours of “non-payment”.  
For example, an employee who receives a two day suspension shall forfeit 
sixteen (16) hours of pay.  This definition of “day” as an eight (8) hour 
increment shall only apply in calculating suspension days. 
 
 

23. ARTICLE TWENTY-TWO entitled PRORATION OF BENEFITS 
 

Revise paragraph 3 to read as follows: 
 
 3. Suspensions.  No paid time off or any other compensation provided 
for in this Agreement shall accrue during an employee’s suspension. 
 
Revise paragraph 4 to read as follows: 
 
 4. Leave of Absence Without Pay.  No paid time off or any other 
compensation provided for in this Agreement shall accrue during an 
employee’s leave of absence without pay.  
 

24. ARTICLE TWENTY-THREE entitled FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT 
 
  No change. 
 

25. ARTICLE TWENTY-FOUR entitled LABOR MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
  
  No change. 
 

26. ARTICLE TWENTY-FIVE entitled BULLETIN BOARD 
 
 No change. 
 

27. ARTICLE TWENTY-SIX entitled DURATION OF AGREEMENT 
 
 Revise dates for term to be January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2019. 
 

28. No other changes. 
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This Memorandum of Agreement is subject to the approval of the City Commission 
of the City of Millville and ratification of the bargaining unit members of the FMBA.  The 
bargaining committees of the City and the FMBA agree to recommend approval to their 
respective bodies. 

 
 
CITY OF MILLVILLE    FMBA LOCAL 63 
 
 
______________________________  __________________________________ 
 
______________________________  __________________________________ 
 
______________________________  __________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

g:\clients\millv\fmba\2015 cbn\memorandum of agreement.3.3.16.doc 
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ARTICLE FIVE 

GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE 
 

Section 1 

To provide for the expeditious and mutually satisfactory settlement of grievances 

arising with respect to the interpretation or application of this Agreement, the 

following procedures shall be followed: 

Step 1.  The employee shall submit his/her grievance in writing within ten 

(10) calendar business days after the occurrence of the grievance, in 

duplicate, to the Association Representative, who in turn shall forthwith file 

one (1) copy with the Fire Chief and said Employee and Association 

Representative shall forthwith attempt to settle the matter of the grievance 

with said Fire Chief.  Failure to file his/her grievance in writing as aforesaid 

shall bar the Employee from any right to proceed further with any grievance. 

A decision thereon shall be rendered in writing by the Fire Chief within ten 

(10) business days after receipt of the grievance. 

If the grievance is filed in writing as hereinabove provided, and the matter 

taken up between the Employee and Association Representative and the Fire 

Chief fails to produce amicable settlement of the matter, the grievance shall 

then proceed to Step 2.  

Step 2.  If no adjustment has been reached at Step 1, then within seven (7) 

calendar ten (10) business days after the conclusion of Step 1, the 

Association Representative shall take the matter up with the City 

Administrator and every effort shall be made to reach a mutually 

satisfactory solution.  A decision thereon shall be rendered by the City 

Administrator within ten (10) business days after receipt of the grievance.   

Step 3.  If no solution can be reached, the Association Representative shall 
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within seven  (7) calendar ten (10) business days immediately following the 

disposition of the grievance at Step 2, take the matter up with the Director 

of Public Safety in an endeavor to adjust it amicably.  A decision thereon 

shall be rendered by the Director of Public Safety, in writing, within fifteen 

(15) business days after receipt of the grievance. 

Step 4.  In the event the grievance is not resolved at Step 3, either party 

may, within 20 business days, refer the matter to impartial binding 

arbitration. 

The parties agree that there shall be a written answer to each Step within seven (7) 

days or tThe failure to answer will be deemed a denial and the grievance can proceed to 

the next Step. Failure to refer the matter to the next step within the time frames set forth 

above shall be deemed to be an acceptance of the determination and an abandonment of 

the grievance.  except for answer at Step 3 where the Director of Public Safety shall have 

15 business days to answer. 

Either party wishing to remove a grievance to arbitration shall notify the Public 

Employment Relations Commission that they are moving a grievance to arbitration and 

request that a list of arbitrators be furnished to the Association and the City.  If the City 

and the Association cannot mutually arrive at a satisfactory arbitrator within thirty (30) 

working days after receipt of the list from the Public Employment Relations Commission, 

the Commission shall select an arbitrator.  The selection of the arbitrator shall be in 

accordance with the procedures set forth by the rules and regulations of the Public 

Employment Relations Commission  The arbitrator shall hear the matter on the evidence 

and within the meaning of this Agreement and such rules and regulations as may be in 

effect by the Department of Personnel Civil Service Commission of the State of New Jersey 

which might be pertinent, and render his/her award in writing, which shall be final and 

binding.  The cost of the arbitrator's fee shall be shared equally by the City and the 
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Association unless the Association elects to withdraw the grievance, in which case any fees 

of the arbitrator shall be borne by the Association.  In the event of a settlement of the 

grievance after the filing for arbitration but before the arbitration takes place, any 

arbitrator fees incurred will be incorporated in the settlement of the grievance as will be 

determined by the parties.  Any representative or officer of the Association required in the 

grievance procedure to settle disputes on any arbitration shall be released from work 

without loss of pay for such purpose and any witness reasonably required shall be made 

available during working hours without loss of pay for the purpose of disposing of any 

grievance or arbitration matter. 

The Arbitrator shall limit himself/herself to the interpretation and application of the 

terms of this Agreement and to the issues submitted to him/her and consider no other. 

The Arbitrator shall have no authority to add to, detract from, alter, amend, modify 

any provision of this Agreement or impose on any party thereto to a limitation or obligation 

not provided in this Agreement. 

Only the City or the Association may remove and present a grievance to arbitration. 

The settlement or other disposition of any grievance prior to arbitration shall be 

subject to review and approval of a designated committee established by the governing 

body which shall include the Fire Chief or his/her designee so as to assure compliance 

with City Policy and/or philosophy. 

Section 2 
 
 For the purposes of this Article, a “business day” shall be defined as any day 

that is not Saturday, Sunday or a state or federal holiday. 
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ARTICLE SIX 
SALARIES 

 
 (a) Effective January 1, 2016, a new wage guide shall be in effect for all 

employees.  The new wage guide is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.   

 

 (b) Effective January 1, 2016, all employees at the Captain’s step of the old wage 

guide shall move to the Captain’s step of the new wage guide.  This movement provides for 

a one (1.0%) percent wage increase. 

 

 (c) Effective January 1, 2016, all employees at Step 14 of the old wage guide (the 

top step) shall be placed at Step 20 of the new wage guide.  This movement provides for a 

one (1.0%) percent wage increase.   

 

 (d) For calendar year 2016, all other employees shall move to the new wage 

guide on his/her anniversary date to the step closest to, but not less than, the employee’s 

current base salary.   No other increase shall be given for 2016. 

 

 (f) Effective January 1, 2017, Step 20 and the Captain’s Step only will be 

increased by one (1.25%) percent.  The rest of the wage guide shall be increased by three-

quarters (0.75%) of a percent.  Any employee eligible to move on the wage guide shall 

advance one step on said employee’s anniversary date but shall receive no other increase. 

 

 (g) Effective January 1, 2018, Step 20 and the Captain’s Step only will be 

increased by one and one half (1.5%) percent.  The rest of the wage guide shall be 

increased by one (1.0%) percent.    Any employee eligible to move on the wage guide shall 

advance one step on said employee’s anniversary date but shall receive no other increase. 
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  (h) Effective January 1, 2019, Step 20 and the Captain’s Step only will be 

increased by one and one half (1.5%) percent.  The rest of the wage guide shall be 

increased by one (1.0%) percent.  Any employee eligible to move on the wage guide shall 

advance once step on said employee’s anniversary date but shall receive no other increase. 

 

 (i) The City may elect to complete payment of salaries bi-weekly and further the 

City may elect to complete payment of salaries by direct deposit, in which event, upon 

request each employee shall provide “direct deposit” wiring instructions to the City’s 

designated agent. 

 

 (d) Any eligible member performing inspections shall receive a stipend of 

$1,860.00 in addition to his/her normal salary.  The Fire Prevention Specialist stipend is 

earned by the employee on a pro-rated basis upon the time actually worked during a 

calendar year. 

 

 (e) Pay increases shall only apply to employees who remain employed by the 

City when the contract is signed, with the exception of employees who retired. 
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EXHIBIT “A” 

 

 

 
2016 2017 2018 2019 

Step 1  $    32,167   $   32,408   $  32,732   $   33,059  

Step 2  $    34,537   $   34,796   $  35,144   $   35,495  

Step 3  $    36,907   $   37,183   $  37,555   $   37,931  

Step 4  $    39,277   $   39,571   $  39,967   $   40,367  

Step 5  $    41,647   $   41,959   $  42,379   $   42,802  

Step 6  $    44,017   $   44,347   $  44,790   $   45,238  

Step 7  $    46,387   $   46,735   $  47,202   $   47,674  

Step 8  $    48,757   $   49,122   $  49,614   $   50,110  

Step 9  $    51,127   $   51,510   $  52,025   $   52,545  

Step 10  $    53,497   $   53,898   $  54,437   $   54,981  

Step 11  $    55,867   $   56,286   $  56,848   $   57,417  

Step 12  $    58,237   $   58,673   $  59,260   $   59,853  

Step 13  $    60,607   $   61,061   $  61,672   $   62,288  

Step 14  $    62,977   $   63,449   $  64,083   $   64,724  

Step 15  $    65,347   $   65,837   $  66,495   $   67,160  

Step 16  $    67,717   $   68,224   $  68,907   $   69,596  

Step 17  $    70,087   $   70,612   $  71,318   $   72,032  

Step 18   $    72,457   $   73,000   $  73,730   $   74,467  

Step 19  $    74,827   $   75,388   $  76,142   $   76,903  

Step 20  $   77,192   $  78,157   $ 79,329   $  80,519  

CAPTAIN  $   81,745   $  82,767   $ 84,009   $  85,269  
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ARTICLE FOURTEEN 
 HEALTH BENEFIT PROGRAM 
 

Section 1.  Health Insurance 

The City shall provide  comprehensive medical and health insurance for all 

members of the bargaining unit through the New Jersey State Health Benefits Plan, under 

the terms of the plan as it exists or as modified by the New Jersey State Health Benefits 

Plan (or any other substantially similar health benefit plan), including any changes in co-

pays or deductibles that may be implemented by the New Jersey State Health Benefits 

Plan, for all employees and eligible dependents covered by this Agreement.  Employees 

shall only be permitted to enroll in the type of coverage for which the employee is eligible.  

Effective January 1, 2016, or as soon thereafter as is practicable, the base plan to be 

offered to employees by the City shall be the Direct 15 Plan.  The City shall continue to 

offer the Direct 10 Plan as well as others available through the SHBP.  If the employee 

selects a plan with a higher premium cost than the Direct 15 Plan, the difference in such 

premium shall be borne by the employee in equal payments through payroll deductions. 

Section 2.  Prescription Plan.  The City shall provide presently provides a Co-Pay 

Prescription Plan for  employees and dependents through the New Jersey State Health 

Benefits Plan Benecard.  The co-payments shall be determined by the New Jersey State 

Health Benefits Plan and may be subject to future changes to reflect the then applicable 

NJSHBP Plan prescription co-pays. The City reserves the right to provide prescription 

coverage through the New Jersey State Health Benefits Plan, Benecard or any other carrier 

subject to the provisions of Section 5 of this Article. 

In the event the City changes the provider of its Prescription Plan to a carrier other 

than the New Jersey State Health Benefits Plan or Benecard, the Prescription Co-Pays 

(including Specialty Pharmaceuticals) other than Prescription Drugs dispensed by a Mail-

Order Pharmacy shall become the following: 

a. A $10.00 co-payment is required for Generic Prescription Drugs. 
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b. A $20.00 co-payment is required for Brand Name Prescription Drugs.   

Co-Payments for Prescription Drugs dispensed by a Mail-Order Pharmacy: 

a. A $10.00 co-payment is required for Generic Prescription Drugs. 

b. A $20.00 co-payment is required for Brand Name Prescription Drugs. 

All benefits under the Prescription Drug Program are subject to the terms of the 

Group Policy.  

Section 3.  Eye Care Plan   The City shall provide the United Healthcare Vision 

Plan Program for the employee and his/her eligible dependents.  The Employer reserves 

the right to substitute an optical plan with substantially similar benefits. 

 Section 4.  Dental Care - The Employer shall provide a Dental Insurance 

Program, which includes all of the benefits which are currently included in the Dental 

Insurance Program, at the date of this Agreement, for the employee and his family.  Said 

dental program shall provide coverage for orthodontia care for employees and their eligible 

dependents in accordance with existing practice.  The orthodontia payment shall be 

limited to $3,000 per person, in accordance with the dental plan. 

As soon as practical after ratification of this Agreement, the City’s Dental Plan shall 

provide for coverage for white dental fillings.  Also at that time, the City’s Dental Plan will 

provide a maximum benefit of $3,000 per person, per year. 

Section 5   Change in Plans and Providers.  The City may, at its option, change 

any of the existing insurance plans or carriers providing such benefits under Sections 1, 2, 

3 and 4 above, so long as substantially similar benefits are provided to the employees and 

their dependents.  The City further reserves the right, at its option, to self-insure any of 

the plans or coverages so long as substantially similar benefits are provided to the 

employees and their dependents.  Prior notice must be made to the Union of any change.  

Section 6.  Cost Contribution.   

 All employees shall pay a cost contribution for Health Insurance Plan coverages 

according to the provisions of P.L. 2011, Chapter 78, Pension and Health Benefit Reform 
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Law adopted June 28, 2011 or $600 for single coverage or $1,100 for all other coverage 

(i.e., Parent/child, Adult/Family) whichever is greater as a cost contribution for their 

health benefits.  Payment shall be made by the way of withholdings from each employee’s 

payroll checks.   

Section 7. Coverage on Assignment 

 
 Any employee attending an assigned school within or outside the State of New 

Jersey or on duty outside the State of New Jersey shall be entitled to the same health 

benefit program or worker's compensation coverage in the normal course of duty. Any 

firefighter responding to a call at any time, whether on duty or not at the time, shall be 

covered as if on duty for purposes of the health benefit program and worker’s 

compensation, or any other benefits provided to those injured on duty. 

  
Section 8. Retiree Health Benefits 

 
Upon an employee's retirement (after he/she has had twenty-five (25) years of 

service with the City of Millville or who retired on a State approved disability pension 

based on fewer years of service credit) he or she and his/her spouse and dependents shall 

be entitled to receive all of the then health care benefits provided by the employer, at the 

expense of the employer, for the shorter of the following periods: 

(a) maximum of twelve (12) years; 

(b) when said retired employee obtains full time permanent employment having 

comparable health benefits (once the job is obtained, the benefits permanently terminate, 

even if the new employment terminates within the twelve (12) years); 

(c) when the retired employee becomes eligible for Medicare (age 65). 

 The coverages that retirees receive are the same health care benefits being received 

by the active current employees of the City NOT the benefits which were in effect when 

they retired and are subject to the deductibles and co-payments required under the then 

active employees’ existing plan.  In addition, the existing retirees shall continue to pay to 

the City the Cost Contribution which was in effect when the employee retired. Employees 

who retire after the enactment of P.L. 2011, Chapter 78, Pension and Health Reform Law, 

adopted June 28, 2011, will make cost contributions pursuant to said law.  Except that 

employees with 20 or more years of service credit in a state or locally administered 

retirement system as of June 28, 2011, shall pay a cost contribution as follows:   

 The City agrees to pay 100% of the costs of Retiree Health Benefits for the 

individual retiree only (i.e. Single Person Coverage) Retirees may elect to secure health 
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benefit insurance coverage for an eligible spouse and/or dependents (i.e., Husband/Wife, 

Parent/Child or Family Coverage) but shall be responsible to pay Six Hundred ($600.00) 

Dollars plus ten (10%) percent of the annual increase in the health insurance premium for 

the selected coverage over the annual premium cost for the selected overage paid by the 

City for the preceding year, commencing with year 2007 as the base year and then each 

year thereafter, subject to a maximum contribution of Eleven Hundred ($1,100) Dollars 

per annum. 

 For the purposes of this Agreement, the 2007 base year shall mean the premium 

cost for premiums paid by the City using the health benefit contract period ending 

February 28, 2008.  Future increases shall be based on the premium increases in future 

health benefit contract periods.  A Retiree's payments for his/her cost for providing the 

health insurance plans which covers the Retiree's eligible spouse and/or dependent(s) (i.e., 

Husband/Wife, Parent/Child, or Family Coverage) will be invoiced to the Retiree on a 

monthly basis. 

The above coverages pertain to the employee and are provided so long as the 

employee remains eligible for extended coverage as provided above.  In the event the 

employee dies, coverage shall continue for the retiree's spouse and dependents for the 

remainder of the twelve (12) year period unless the spouse re-marries or obtains 

employment with comparable health benefits in which event coverage shall terminate. 

 
Section 9. Opt-Out 

 
 New Jersey law provides that a municipality may allow an employee as a dependent 

by a spouse’s employer to waive health benefits coverage. The decision of a municipality to 

allow its employees to waive coverage and the amount of consideration to be paid are not 

subject to collective bargaining. 

 Consistent with the provisions of the applicable law, the City is willing to adopt an 

Opt-Out Payment Plan as follows: 

 Employees enrolled in the health insurance coverage plan provided in Article 13 

Section 1 may elect to waive all coverage, provided proof of coverage through another 

source can be demonstrated. Employees who waive all coverage shall receive an annual 

payment in the amount of twenty-five (25%) percent of the applicable premium for the 

insurance plan or Three Thousand Dollars ($3,000) per annum whichever is less, in lieu of 

the insurance, based on the number of months that the insurance was waived during the 

year. Payment shall be in the amount of twenty-five (25%) percent of the applicable 

premium, or Three Thousand ($3,000) dollars, whichever is less. Checks for opting out will 
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be issued quarterly. 

 An employee who waives coverage shall be permitted to resume coverage by making 

an application for coverage during an open enrollment period in accordance with the 

provisions of the State Health Benefits Program.   

 Further, an employee who waives coverage shall be permitted to immediately 

resume coverage if the employee ceases to be eligible for other health care coverage for any 

reason, including, but not limited to, the retirement or death of the spouse or divorce. An 

employee who resumes coverage shall repay, on a pro rata basis, any amount received 

from the employer, which represents an advance payment for a period of time during 

which coverage is resumed. An employee who wishes to resume coverage shall notify the 

employer in writing and file a declaration with the division, in such form as the director of 

the division shall prescribe, that the waiver is revoked. 

 In the event a husband and wife are both employed by the City, neither spouse 

shall be eligible for an “opt-out” waiver payment.  Likewise if the employee’s spouse 

receives health care benefits through the State Health Benefits Plan, the employee shall 

not be eligible for the “opt-out” waiver payment.   

 Further in accordance with the provisions of the applicable law which provides that 

the decision of a municipality to allow its employees to waive coverage and the amount of 

consideration to be paid are not subject to collective bargaining, the City maintains the 

right to terminate, revise and modify the Opt-Out Payment Plan set forth herein.   

 
 

 
 



CITY OF MILLVILLE 
COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 
RESOLUTION NO. _____ 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Millville is the owner of a 2014 

JOHN DEEREZ425 Eztrak Residential Zero-Turn-Radius Mower 

with a 54 inch Edge deck; and 

 WHEREAS, Cal Ripken League, desires to lease the 

aforesaid property from the City of Millville for a term of five (5) 

seasons; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Attorney has prepared a Lease 

Agreement between the parties setting forth the terms and 

conditions of the Lease, which agreement is on file in the office 

of the City Clerk; and 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MILLVILLE: 

 1. The lease Agreement is hereby approved for a term 
of five seasons beginning April 1, 2016 and ending 
November 30, 2020. 

 
 2. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to 

execute same. 
 
Moved By: 
 
Seconded By: 
 

VOTING 
 
Michael Santiago 
Lynne Porreca Compari 
David W. Ennis 
Joseph Sooy 

 In Favor  Against  Abstain  Absent 
    
    
    
    
    

 
CERTIFICATION 

 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of Resolution adopted by the 
Board of Commissioners of the City of Millville, in the County of Cumberland, at a 
meeting held                           . 
 

__________________________________
__ 

      Susan G. Robostello, City Clerk 
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CITY OF MILLVILLE AND CAL RIPKEN LEAGUE  
 LEASE AGREEMENT 

 
 
 

 This LEASE AGREEMENT is made this ____ day of _______, 2016 by and between 

the City of Millville (hereinafter “the City”), whose address is 12 S. High Street, PO Box 

609, Millville, New Jersey 08302 and Cal Ripken League (hereinafter “the Lessee”), whose 

address is _________________________________________. 

 1. PROPERTY: The Lessee agrees to lease from the City a 2014 JOHN DEERE 
Z425 EZtrak Residential Zero-Turn Radius Mower with 54 inch edge deck. 
 
 2. TERM: The term of this lease is for five (5) seasons starting April 1, 2016 
and ending November 30, 2020 . 
 
 3. USE OF PROPERTY: The Lessee may use the property only to cut the 
designated league recreation fields and must cut the fields the entire length of the lease 
agreement. 
 
 4. CARE OF THE PROPERTY: The Lessee shall soley be responsible for fueling.  
The City will handle all maintenance issues, blades, belts, oil changes, etc.  If for any 
reason the mower has a mechanical problem or otherwise require service the City must 
be contacted immediately.  At the end of the season the mower will be picked up and 
serviced by the City and then stored by the owner until the next season. 
 
 5. INDEMNIFICATION.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Lessee 
agrees to defend, pay on behalf of, indemnify, and hold harmless the City, its elected 
and appointed officials, it agents, employees, and volunteers and others working on 
behalf of the City against any and all claims, demands, suits, or loss, including all costs 
connected herewith, and for any damages which may be asserted, claimed or recovered 
against or from the City, its elected and appointed officials, its agents, employees, 
volunteers or others working on behalf of the Lessee, by reason of personal injury, 
including bodily injury or death and/or property damage, including loss of use thereof, 
which arises out of or is in any way connected or associated with this contract. 
 
 6. INSURANCE.  Notwithstanding the indemnification and defense 
obligations of the Lessee, Lessee shall purchase and maintain such insurance described 
in the attached schedule and will provide protection from any and all covered claims 
which may arise out of or caused or alleged to have been caused in any manner from 
Lessee’s activities under the terms of the Lessee, whether it is to be performed or 
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furnished by the Lessee or anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them to 
perform or furnish any of the activities under the lease or by anyone for whose acts any 
of them may be liable.  Lessee shall be required to name the City as an “Additional 
Insured” on the Lessee’s policy of commercial general liability insurance, and 
simultaneously with the delivery of the executed Contract Documents, Lessee shall 
provide the City with a Certificate of Insurance indicating that the insurance coverage as 
described in the attached schedule, and as is appropriate for the work being performed 
and furnished, has been obtained and that the City has been designated as an 
“Additional Insured” where required.  On or before the renewal date of said policy, 
Lessee shall be required to provide the City with a Certificate of Insurance indicating the 
continuation of insurance coverage and designating the City as an “Additional Insured”.  
The schedule of insurance and the limits of liability for the insurance shall provide 
coverage for not less than the following amounts or greater where required by law.  
Schedule to be prepared in consultation with your Risk Management Consultant as 
recommended within the JIF Certificate of Insurance Guidelines. 
 
 
 
 
Mayor, City of Millville_________________________________________ 
                                      Michael Santiago 
 
Clerk, City of Millville __________________________________________ 
       Susan G. Robostello 
 
President, Cal Ripken League__________________________________ 
 
VP/Secretary, Cal Ripken League ______________________________ 
 
 
Dated:_________________________________ 



CITY OF MILLVILLE 
COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND  

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 
RESOLUTION NO. _____ 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Millville is the owner of a 2014 

JOHN DEEREZ425 Eztrak Residential Zero-Turn-Radius Mower 

with a 54 inch Edge deck; and 

 WHEREAS, Girls’ Softball League, desires to lease the 

aforesaid property from the City of Millville for a term of five (5) 

seasons; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Attorney has prepared a Lease 

Agreement between the parties setting forth the terms and 

conditions of the Lease, which agreement is on file in the office 

of the City Clerk; and 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MILLVILLE: 

 1. The lease Agreement is hereby approved for a term 
of five seasons beginning April 1, 2016 and ending 
November 30, 2020. 

 
 2. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to 

execute same. 
 
Moved By: 
 
Seconded By: 
 

VOTING 
 
Michael Santiago 
Lynne Porreca Compari 
David W. Ennis 
Joseph Sooy 

 In Favor  Against  Abstain  Absent 
    
    
    
    
    

 
CERTIFICATION 

 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of Resolution adopted by the 
Board of Commissioners of the City of Millville, in the County of Cumberland, at a 
meeting held                           , 2016. 
 

__________________________________
__ 

      Susan G. Robostello, City Clerk 
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CITY OF MILLVILLE AND GIRLS’ SOFTBALL LEAGUE  
 LEASE AGREEMENT 

 
 
 

 This LEASE AGREEMENT is made this ____ day of _______, 2016 by and between 

the City of Millville (hereinafter “the City”), whose address is 12 S. High Street, PO Box 

609, Millville, New Jersey 08302 and Girls’ Softball League (hereinafter “the Lessee”), 

whose address is ________________________________. 

 1. PROPERTY: The Lessee agrees to lease from the City a 2014 JOHN DEERE 
Z425 EZtrak Residential Zero-Turn Radius Mower with 54 inch edge deck. 
 
 2. TERM: The term of this lease is for five (5) seasons starting April 1, 2016 
and ending November 30, 2020. 
 
 3. USE OF PROPERTY: The Lessee may use the property only to cut the 
designated league recreation fields and must cut the fields the entire length of the lease 
agreement. 
 
 4. CARE OF THE PROPERTY: The Lessee shall soley be responsible for fueling.  
The City will handle all maintenance issues, blades, belts, oil changes, etc.  If for any 
reason the mower has a mechanical problem or otherwise require service the City must 
be contacted immediately.  At the end of the season the mower will be picked up and 
serviced by the City and then stored by the owner until the next season. 
 
 5. INDEMNIFICATION.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Lessee 
agrees to defend, pay on behalf of, indemnify, and hold harmless the City, its elected 
and appointed officials, it agents, employees, and volunteers and others working on 
behalf of the City against any and all claims, demands, suits, or loss, including all costs 
connected herewith, and for any damages which may be asserted, claimed or recovered 
against or from the City, its elected and appointed officials, its agents, employees, 
volunteers or others working on behalf of the Lessee, by reason of personal injury, 
including bodily injury or death and/or property damage, including loss of use thereof, 
which arises out of or is in any way connected or associated with this contract. 
 
 6. INSURANCE.  Notwithstanding the indemnification and defense 
obligations of the Lessee, Lessee shall purchase and maintain such insurance described 
in the attached schedule and will provide protection from any and all covered claims 
which may arise out of or caused or alleged to have been caused in any manner from 
Lessee’s activities under the terms of the Lessee, whether it is to be performed or 
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furnished by the Lessee or anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them to 
perform or furnish any of the activities under the lease or by anyone for whose acts any 
of them may be liable.  Lessee shall be required to name the City as an “Additional 
Insured” on the Lessee’s policy of commercial general liability insurance, and 
simultaneously with the delivery of the executed Contract Documents, Lessee shall 
provide the City with a Certificate of Insurance indicating that the insurance coverage as 
described in the attached schedule, and as is appropriate for the work being performed 
and furnished, has been obtained and that the City has been designated as an 
“Additional Insured” where required.  On or before the renewal date of said policy, 
Lessee shall be required to provide the City with a Certificate of Insurance indicating the 
continuation of insurance coverage and designating the City as an “Additional Insured”.  
The schedule of insurance and the limits of liability for the insurance shall provide 
coverage for not less than the following amounts or greater where required by law.  
Schedule to be prepared in consultation with your Risk Management Consultant as 
recommended within the JIF Certificate of Insurance Guidelines. 
 
 
 
Mayor, City of Millville__________________________________________ 
                                      Michael Santiago 
 
Clerk, City of Millville ___________________________________________ 
       Susan Robostello 
 
President, Girls’ Softball League_________________________________ 
 
VP/Secretary, Girls’ Softball League _____________________________ 
 
 
Dated:_________________________________ 



CITY OF MILLVILLE 
COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 
RESOLUTION NO. _____ 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Millville is the owner of a 2014 

JOHN DEEREZ425 Eztrak Residential Zero-Turn-Radius Mower 

with a 54 inch Edge deck; and 

 WHEREAS, Holly City Midget Football League, desires to 

lease the aforesaid property from the City of Millville for a term 

of five (5) seasons; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Attorney has prepared a Lease 

Agreement between the parties setting forth the terms and 

conditions of the Lease, which agreement is on file in the office 

of the City Clerk; and 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MILLVILLE: 

 1. The lease Agreement is hereby approved for a term 
of one season beginning April 1, 2016 and ending 
November 30, 2020. 

 
 2. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to 

execute same. 
 
Moved By: 
 
Seconded By: 
 

VOTING 
 
Michael Santiago 
Lynne Porreca Compari 
David W. Ennis 
Joseph Sooy 

 In Favor  Against  Abstain  Absent 
    
    
    
    
    

 
CERTIFICATION 

 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of Resolution adopted by the 
Board of Commissioners of the City of Millville, in the County of Cumberland, at a 
meeting held                           , 2016. 
 

__________________________________
__ 

      Susan G. Robostello, City Clerk 
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CITY OF MILLVILLE AND HOLLY CITY MIDGET FOOTBALL LEAGUE 
 LEASE AGREEMENT 

 
 
 

 This LEASE AGREEMENT is made this ____ day of _______, 2016 by and between 

the City of Millville (hereinafter “the City”), whose address is 12 S. High Street, PO Box 

609, Millville, New Jersey 08302 and Holly City Midget Football League (hereinafter “the 

Lessee”), whose address is ________________________________. 

 1. PROPERTY: The Lessee agrees to lease from the City a 2014 JOHN DEERE 
Z425 EZtrak Residential Zero-Turn Radius Mower with 54 inch edge deck. 
 
 2. TERM: The term of this lease is for five (5) seasons starting April 1, 2016 
and ending November 30, 2020. 
 
 3. USE OF PROPERTY: The Lessee may use the property only to cut the 
designated league recreation fields and must cut the fields the entire length of the lease 
agreement. 
 
 4. CARE OF THE PROPERTY: The Lessee shall soley be responsible for fueling.  
The City will handle all maintenance issues, blades, belts, oil changes, etc.  If for any 
reason the mower has a mechanical problem or otherwise require service the City must 
be contacted immediately.  At the end of the season the mower will be picked up and 
serviced by the City and then stored by the owner until the next season. 
 
 5. INDEMNIFICATION.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Lessee 
agrees to defend, pay on behalf of, indemnify, and hold harmless the City, its elected 
and appointed officials, it agents, employees, and volunteers and others working on 
behalf of the City against any and all claims, demands, suits, or loss, including all costs 
connected herewith, and for any damages which may be asserted, claimed or recovered 
against or from the City, its elected and appointed officials, its agents, employees, 
volunteers or others working on behalf of the Lessee, by reason of personal injury, 
including bodily injury or death and/or property damage, including loss of use thereof, 
which arises out of or is in any way connected or associated with this contract. 
 
 6. INSURANCE.  Notwithstanding the indemnification and defense 
obligations of the Lessee, Lessee shall purchase and maintain such insurance described 
in the attached schedule and will provide protection from any and all covered claims 
which may arise out of or caused or alleged to have been caused in any manner from 
Lessee’s activities under the terms of the Lessee, whether it is to be performed or 
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furnished by the Lessee or anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them to 
perform or furnish any of the activities under the lease or by anyone for whose acts any 
of them may be liable.  Lessee shall be required to name the City as an “Additional 
Insured” on the Lessee’s policy of commercial general liability insurance, and 
simultaneously with the delivery of the executed Contract Documents, Lessee shall 
provide the City with a Certificate of Insurance indicating that the insurance coverage as 
described in the attached schedule, and as is appropriate for the work being performed 
and furnished, has been obtained and that the City has been designated as an 
“Additional Insured” where required.  On or before the renewal date of said policy, 
Lessee shall be required to provide the City with a Certificate of Insurance indicating the 
continuation of insurance coverage and designating the City as an “Additional Insured”.  
The schedule of insurance and the limits of liability for the insurance shall provide 
coverage for not less than the following amounts or greater where required by law.  
Schedule to be prepared in consultation with your Risk Management Consultant as 
recommended within the JIF Certificate of Insurance Guidelines. 
 
 
 
 
Mayor, City of Millville________________________________________________________ 
                                      Michael Santiago 
 
Clerk, City of Millville _________________________________________________________ 
       Susan G. Robostello 
 
President, Holly City Midget Football League_________________________________ 
 
VP/Secretary, Holly City Midget Football League _____________________________ 
 
 
Dated:_________________________________ 



CITY OF MILLVILLE 
COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 
 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Millville is the owner of a 2014 

JOHN DEEREZ425 Eztrak Residential Zero-Turn-Radius Mower 

with a 54 inch Edge deck; and 

 WHEREAS, American Little League, desires to lease the 

aforesaid property from the City of Millville for a term of five (5) 

seasons; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Attorney has prepared a Lease 

Agreement between the parties setting forth the terms and 

conditions of the Lease, which agreement is on file in the office 

of the City Clerk; and 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MILLVILLE: 

 1. The lease Agreement is hereby approved for a term 
of five seasons beginning April 1, 2016 and ending 
November 30, 2020. 

 
 2. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to 

execute same. 
 
Moved By: 
 
Seconded By: 
 

VOTING 
 
Michael Santiago 
Lynne Porreca Compari 
David W. Ennis 
Joseph Sooy 

 In Favor  Against  Abstain  Absent 
    
    
    
    
    

 
CERTIFICATION 

 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of Resolution adopted by the 
Board of Commissioners of the City of Millville, in the County of Cumberland, at a 
meeting held                          , 2016 . 
 

__________________________________
__ 

      Susan G. Robostello, City Clerk 
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CITY OF MILLVILLE AND AMERICAN LITTLE LEAGUE  
 LEASE AGREEMENT 

 
 
 

 This LEASE AGREEMENT is made this ____ day of _______, 2016 by and between 

the City of Millville (hereinafter “the City”), whose address is 12 S. High Street, PO Box 

609, Millville, New Jersey 08302 and American Little League (hereinafter “the Lessee”), 

whose address is __________________________________________________________. 

 1. PROPERTY: The Lessee agrees to lease from the City a 2014 JOHN DEERE 
Z425 EZtrak Residential Zero-Turn Radius Mower with 54 inch edge deck. 

 
 2. TERM: The term of this lease is for five (5) seasons starting April 1, 2016 
and ending November 30, 2020. 
 
 3. USE OF PROPERTY: The Lessee may use the property only to cut the 
designated league recreation fields and must cut the fields the entire length of the lease 
agreement. 
 
 4. CARE OF THE PROPERTY: The Lessee shall soley be responsible for fueling.  
The City will handle all maintenance issues, blades, belts, oil changes, etc.  If for any 
reason the mower has a mechanical problem or otherwise require service the City must 
be contacted immediately.  At the end of the season the mower will be picked up and 
serviced by the City and then stored by the owner until the next season. 
 
 5. INDEMNIFICATION.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Lessee 
agrees to defend, pay on behalf of, indemnify, and hold harmless the City, its elected 
and appointed officials, it agents, employees, and volunteers and others working on 
behalf of the City against any and all claims, demands, suits, or loss, including all costs 
connected herewith, and for any damages which may be asserted, claimed or recovered 
against or from the City, its elected and appointed officials, its agents, employees, 
volunteers or others working on behalf of the Lessee, by reason of personal injury, 
including bodily injury or death and/or property damage, including loss of use thereof, 
which arises out of or is in any way connected or associated with this contract. 
 
 6. INSURANCE. Notwithstanding the indemnification and defense obligations 
of the Lessee, Lessee shall purchase and maintain such insurance described in the 
attached schedule and will provide protection from any and all covered claims which 
may arise out of or caused or alleged to have been caused in any manner from Lessee’s 
activities under the terms of the Lessee, whether it is to be performed or furnished by 
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the Lessee or anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them to perform or 
furnish any of the activities under the lease or by anyone for whose acts any of them 
may be liable.  Lessee shall be required to name the City as an “Additional Insured” on 
the Lessee’s policy of commercial general liability insurance, and simultaneously with 
the delivery of the executed Contract Documents, Lessee shall provide the City with a 
Certificate of Insurance indicating that the insurance coverage as described in the 
attached schedule, and as is appropriate for the work being performed and furnished, 
has been obtained and that the City has been designated as an “Additional Insured” 
where required.  On or before the renewal date of said policy, Lessee shall be required 
to provide the City with a Certificate of Insurance indicating the continuation of 
insurance coverage and designating the City as an “Additional Insured”.  The schedule 
of insurance and the limits of liability for the insurance shall provide coverage for not 
less than the following amounts or greater where required by law.  Schedule to be 
prepared in consultation with your Risk Management Consultant as recommended 
within the JIF Certificate of Insurance Guidelines. 
 
 
 
 
Mayor, City of Millville_____________________________________________ 
                                      Michael Santiago 
 
Clerk, City of Millville ______________________________________________ 
       Susan G. Robostello 
 
President, American Little League__________________________________ 
 
VP/Secretary, American Little League ______________________________ 
 
 
Dated:_________________________________ 



CITY OF MILLVILLE 
COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 
RESOLUTION NO. _____ 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Millville is the owner of a 2014 

JOHN DEEREZ425 Eztrak Residential Zero-Turn-Radius Mower 

with a 54 inch Edge deck; and 

 WHEREAS, Babe Ruth League, desires to lease the 

aforesaid property from the City of Millville for a term of five (5) 

seasons; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Attorney has prepared a Lease 

Agreement between the parties setting forth the terms and 

conditions of the Lease, which agreement is on file in the office 

of the City Clerk; and 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MILLVILLE: 

 1. The lease Agreement is hereby approved for a term 
of one season beginning April 1, 2016 and ending 
November 30, 2020. 

 
 2. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to 

execute same. 
 
Moved By: 
 
Seconded By: 
 

VOTING 
 
Michael Santiago 
Lynne Porreca Compari 
David W. Ennis 
Joseph Sooy 

 In Favor  Against  Abstain  Absent 
    
    
    
    
    

 
CERTIFICATION 

 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of Resolution adopted by the 
Board of Commissioners of the City of Millville, in the County of Cumberland, at a 
meeting held                           , 2016. 
 

____________________________________ 
     Susan G. Robostello, City Clerk 
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CITY OF MILLVILLE AND BABE RUTH LEAGUE  
 LEASE AGREEMENT 

 
 
 

 This LEASE AGREEMENT is made this ____ day of _______, 2016 by and between 

the City of Millville (hereinafter “the City”), whose address is 12 S. High Street, PO Box 

609, Millville, New Jersey 08302 and Babe Ruth League (hereinafter “the Lessee”), whose 

address is ___________________________________________. 

 1. PROPERTY: The Lessee agrees to lease from the City a 2014 JOHN DEERE 
Z425 EZtrak Residential Zero-Turn Radius Mower with 54 inch edge deck. 
 
 2. TERM: The term of this lease is for five (5) seasons starting April 1, 2016 
and ending November 30, 2020. 
 
 3. USE OF PROPERTY: The Lessee may use the property only to cut the 
designated league recreation fields and must cut the fields the entire length of the lease 
agreement. 
 
 4. CARE OF THE PROPERTY: The Lessee shall soley be responsible for fueling.  
The City will handle all maintenance issues, blades, belts, oil changes, etc.  If for any 
reason the mower has a mechanical problem or otherwise require service the City must 
be contacted immediately.  At the end of the season the mower will be picked up and 
serviced by the City and then stored by the owner until the next season. 
 
 5. INDEMNIFICATION.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Lessee 
agrees to defend, pay on behalf of, indemnify, and hold harmless the City, its elected 
and appointed officials, it agents, employees, and volunteers and others working on 
behalf of the City against any and all claims, demands, suits, or loss, including all costs 
connected herewith, and for any damages which may be asserted, claimed or recovered 
against or from the City, its elected and appointed officials, its agents, employees, 
volunteers or others working on behalf of the Lessee, by reason of personal injury, 
including bodily injury or death and/or property damage, including loss of use thereof, 
which arises out of or is in any way connected or associated with this contract. 
 
 6. INSURANCE.  Notwithstanding the indemnification and defense 
obligations of the Lessee, Lessee shall purchase and maintain such insurance described 
in the attached schedule and will provide protection from any and all covered claims 
which may arise out of or caused or alleged to have been caused in any manner from 
Lessee’s activities under the terms of the Lessee, whether it is to be performed or 
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furnished by the Lessee or anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them to 
perform or furnish any of the activities under the lease or by anyone for whose acts any 
of them may be liable.  Lessee shall be required to name the City as an “Additional 
Insured” on the Lessee’s policy of commercial general liability insurance, and 
simultaneously with the delivery of the executed Contract Documents, Lessee shall 
provide the City with a Certificate of Insurance indicating that the insurance coverage as 
described in the attached schedule, and as is appropriate for the work being performed 
and furnished, has been obtained and that the City has been designated as an 
“Additional Insured” where required.  On or before the renewal date of said policy, 
Lessee shall be required to provide the City with a Certificate of Insurance indicating the 
continuation of insurance coverage and designating the City as an “Additional Insured”.  
The schedule of insurance and the limits of liability for the insurance shall provide 
coverage for not less than the following amounts or greater where required by law.  
Schedule to be prepared in consultation with your Risk Management Consultant as 
recommended within the JIF Certificate of Insurance Guidelines. 
 
 
 
 
Mayor, City of Millville________________________________________ 
                                      Michael Santiago 
 
Clerk, City of Millville _________________________________________ 
       Susan G. Robostello 
 
President, Babe Ruth League__________________________________ 
 
VP/Secretary, Babe Ruth League ______________________________ 
 
 
Dated:_________________________________ 



RESOLUTION NO. ___________ 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Millville and the County of 

Cumberland located at 164 West Broad Street, Bridgeton, New 

Jersey are interested in entering into an agreement for 

administration of a grant to the Millville Municipal Alliance to 

Prevent Alcoholism and Drug Abuse; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Millville and the County of 

Cumberland accept the Program Guidelines as well as County 

Fiscal Reporting Requirements previously set forth to be Terms 

and Conditions for grant participation in the Alliance to 

Prevent Alcoholism and Drug Abuse; and 

 

 WHEREAS, said grant will be for the period covering 

fiscal year 2017 in the amount of $31,594.00; and 

  

 WHEREAS, the purpose of the Letter of Agreement is 

to give record notice of the Agreement and of the rights created 

thereby, all of which are hereby confirmed. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE 

GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF MILLVILLE AS 

FOLLOWS. 

 

 1.  The Letter of Agreement between the City of 

Millville and County of Cumberland is hereby approved. 

 

 2.  The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to 

execute same. 

 

Moved By:   

 

Seconded By:   

 

VOTING 

Michael Santiago 

 

Lynne Porreca Compari 

David W. Ennis 

Joseph Sooy 

In Favor Against Abstain Absent 

    

    

    

    

    

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of 

Resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the City 

of Millville, in the County of Cumberland, at a meeting thereof 

held on _______________. 

 

 

        

        

    ________________________ 

    Susan G. Robostello, City Clerk 
 

 

     



LETTER OF AGREEMENT

A letter of Agreement between the COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND and CITY OF

MILLVILLE for administration of a grant to the MILLVILLE Municipal Alliance to Prevent

Alcoholism and Drug Abuse.

The undersigned accepts this document and the Program Guidelines found at

http://gcada.nj.gov/alliance/forms/ as well as County Fiscal Reporting Requirements previously set forth

to be Terms and Conditions for grant participation in the Alliance to Prevent Alcoholism and Drug

Abuse.

This Letter of Agreement will remain valid for (1) year from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017,

contingent on full compliance with all Terms and Conditions.

If through any cause within its control, CITY OF MILLVILLE(hereinafter the GRANTEE)

shall fail to fulfill in a timely and professional manner the obligations under this Agreement, of if the
4

GRANTEE should violate any of its covenants, provision or stipulations, the COUNTY OF

CUMBERLANJ) (hereinafter the COUNTY) will thereupon have the right to tenninate this Agreement

by written notice to the GRANTEE and specifying the effective date thereof, at least thirty (30) days

prior to the termination date.

Funds issued by the COUNTY to the GRANTEE under this Letter of Agreement shall not

exceed $31,594.00.

ATTESTED: COUNTY OF CTJMBERLAND

_______________________

BY__________________________
Kenneth Mecouch, Clerk to the Board Joseph Derella, Director

Board of Chosen Freeholders

Attested: CITY OF MTLLVTLLE

BY





 

 

RESOLUTION NO._______________ 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Millville, as a contracting unit may, 

without advertising for bids, purchase any materials, supplies, services 

or equipment under any contract or contracts entered into by the NJ 

Division of Purchase and Property in the Department of the Treasury, 

for such materials, supplies, services or equipment pursuant to 

N.J.S.A. 40A:11-12; and 

 

           WHEREAS, the City of Millville’s Revenue & Finance and 

Water Utility Departments have a need for new computers; and 

 

 WHEREAS, it is desirable for the City of Millville to utilize 

these state contracts as needed and when it is in the best interest of the 

City to do so; and 

 

 WHEREAS, purchases made utilizing state contracts meet the 

requirements of using a fair and open process; and 

 

            WHEREAS, aggregate purchases from this vendor during the 

past twelve months will exceed $40,000,  

 

            WHEREAS, the City has sufficient funds appropriated for this 

equipment; 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MILLVILLE: 

 

1. Authorize the purchase of one (1) Dell Latitude 12 Rugged 

Extreme Laptop Computer with Accessories for $3,086.48 

and one (1) Optiplex 7020 SFF Desktop Computer for 

$770.72 for a total amount of $3,857.20 from Dell Marketing 

LP, PO Box 676044, Dallas TX 75267.   
 

 

 

Moved By: 

 

Seconded By: 

 

VOTING 

Michael Santiago 

 

Lynne Porreca Compari 

David W. Ennis 

Joseph Sooy 

In Favor Against Abstain Absent 

    

    

    

    

    

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of Resolution adopted 

by the Board of Commissioners of the City of Millville, in the County of 

Cumberland, at a meeting thereof held ______________. 

 

 

 

     _________________________ 

     Susan G. Robostello, City Clerk 







PUBLIC NOTICE 

CITY OF MILLVILLE 

CUMBERLAND COUNTY 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

 

 Sealed bids will be received by the Purchasing Board of the City of Millville, 12 South High St. 

on   April 26, 2016 at 10:00 AM local prevailing time.  When publicly opened and read aloud for: 

 

CY 2016 WORK UNIFORMS 

 

for the City of Millville in accordance with specifications on file in the office of the Purchasing Agent, City 

Hall, 12 South High St., Millville, NJ during regular business hours of 8:30 AM to 4:30 PM Monday 

through Friday where said specifications may be examined and where copies may be obtained by 

prospective bidders. 

 

Each bid must be submitted enclosed in an opaque sealed envelope addressed to the "Millville 

City Commissioners, City of Millville, 12 South High St., Millville, NJ 08332" and plainly marked on the 

outside "Bid for CY 2016 Millville Work Uniforms", including the name of the bidder and delivered before 

or on the day and time of the bid opening and must be accompanied by a non-collusion affidavit and 

certified check, cashier’s check or bid bond in the amount of ten (10) percent of the total bid, not to exceed 

twenty thousand dollars ($20,000.00), made payable to the City of Millville.  Facsimile bids will NOT be 

accepted. 

 

No Bid Forms or Specifications will be available after 4:00 p.m., Local Prevailing Time, April 22, 

2016. 

 

  This proposal is being solicited through a fair and open process in accordance with N.J.S.A. 

19:44A-20.5. 

 Bidders are required to comply with the requirements of N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 and N.J.A.C. 17:27 et 

seq.  (Affirmative Action). 

 Bidders are required to submit a statement of ownership with their bid as required by P.L. 1977, c. 

33 (Disclosure of Ownership). 

 Bidders are required to submit a copy of their Business Registration Certificate with their bid as 

required by N.J.S.A. 52:32-44. 

 The City reserves the right to reject any and all bids received and to accept any bid which is 

deemed most favorable to the City of Millville, Cumberland County, NJ, at the time and under the 

conditions stipulated. 

 The City is not responsible for the loss or destruction of any bids mailed or delivered to the City 

Clerk prior to the time set for the bid opening. 

  

By order of the Board of Commissioners. 

 

                                                                                                          Susan G. Robostello 

                                                                                         City Clerk 

Date: April 7, 2016  

 



PUBLIC NOTICE 

CITY OF MILLVILLE 

CUMBERLAND COUNTY 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

 

 Sealed bids will be received by the Purchasing Board of the City of Millville, 12 South High St. 

on April 26, 2016 at 10:00 AM local prevailing time.  When publicly opened and read aloud for: 

 

CITY OF MILLVILLE  

2013 OR NEWER SEWER JET AND CATCH BASIN CLEANER 
 

for the City of Millville in accordance with specifications on file in the office of the Purchasing Agent, City 

Hall, 12 South High St., Millville, NJ during regular business hours of 8:30 AM to 4:30 PM Monday 

through Friday where said specifications may be examined and where copies may be obtained by 

prospective bidders. 

 

Each bid must be submitted enclosed in an opaque sealed envelope addressed to the "Millville 

City Commissioners, City of Millville, 12 South High St., Millville, NJ 08332" and plainly marked on the 

outside "Bid for City of Millville 2013 or Newer Sewer Jet and Catch Basin Cleaner", including the name 

of the bidder and delivered before or on the day and time of the bid opening and must be accompanied by a 

non-collusion affidavit and certified check, cashier’s check or bid bond in the amount of ten (10) percent of 

the total bid, not to exceed twenty thousand dollars ($20,000.00), made payable to the City of Millville.  

Facsimile bids will NOT be accepted. 

 

No Bid Forms or Specifications will be available after 4:00 p.m., Local Prevailing Time, April 22, 

2016. 

 

  This proposal is being solicited through a fair and open process in accordance with N.J.S.A. 

19:44A-20.5. 

 

 Bidders are required to comply with the requirements of N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 and N.J.A.C. 17:27 et 

seq.  (Affirmative Action). 

 

 Bidders are required to submit a statement of ownership with their bid as required by P.L. 1977, c. 

33 (Disclosure of Ownership). 

 

 Bidders are required to submit a copy of their Business Registration Certificate with their bid as 

required by N.J.S.A. 52:32-44. 

 

 The City reserves the right to reject any and all bids received and to accept any bid which is 

deemed most favorable to the City of Millville, Cumberland County, NJ, at the time and under the 

conditions stipulated. 

 

 The City is not responsible for the loss or destruction of any bids mailed or delivered to the City 

Clerk prior to the time set for the bid opening. 

  

By order of the Board of Commissioners. 

Susan G. Robostello 

City Clerk/Administrator 

 

 

Date: April 7, 2016  




